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'STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERCY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OII, CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE CIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7563
Order No. R-6973

APPLICATION OF MARATHON OIL COMPANY
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 28, 1982,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 12th day of May, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

‘recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,
FINDS:

{1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

‘subject matter thereof.

(2) That the appllcant ‘Marathon 0il Company, seeks an
order pooling all mineral interests in all Permian formations
underlying the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 26, Townshlp 16 South, Rang
38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant has the right to drlll and propose
to drill a well a standard location thereon.

(4) That there are interest owners in ' the proposad
proration urit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protecvt correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the oil
and gas in said pool, the subject application should be approvec
by pooling all mineral interests, whataver they may be, within
said unit.




~plus an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable charge

escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

‘dnit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is-
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(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subkject well and unit.

{(7) That any non-~consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

{8) Thai any non-consenting working interest owner who
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs

for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(9) That any ncn-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection,

(10) That following. determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner whe has paid his share
of estimated costs should pay to :“he operator any amount that
reasonaple wéll costs exceed estimated well costs and should
receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated well
costs exceed reasonable well costs.

{11) That $4890,00 per month while drilling and '$489.00 per
month while produc1ng should be fixed as reasonable charges for
superv151on (combined fixed rates); that the operator should be
authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share
of such supervxq;on charges attributable to each non-consenting
working interest, and in. addition thereto, the operator should
be authorized to withhcld from production the proportionate
share of actual expenditures required for operating the subject
well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each
non-consenting working interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the sﬁbjéct
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed in

proof’ nf ownership.
(13} That upon the fallure of the operator of 'said’ pooled

dedicated on or before August 1, 1982, the order pooling said
unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.




‘commence the drilling of said well on or before the first day of

‘well with due diligence tc a depth sufficient to test the

“furnish the Division and each known working interéest owner in

" working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share of

‘no objection to the actual well costs is received by the
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, in
all Permian formations underlying the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 26,
Township 16 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mex*co,
are hereby pooled to form a standard 40-acre oil spacing and
proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a
standard location thereon.

'PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit snall

August, 1982, and shall thereafter continue the drllllng of said

Permian formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said opérator does not:

commence the drilling of said well on or before the first day off .

August, 1982, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void and
of no“effect whatsoever, unless said operator cbtains a time
extension from the Division for gcod cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencemen
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director
and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not - be
rescinded. g

'(2) That Marathon 0il Company is hereby designated the
operator of the subject well and unit.

- (3) That after the effective date of this order and within
90 days prior to commencing said well, - the operator shall

the subiject unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the:schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-~consenting

estimated well costs to the operator in lieu-of paying his share
of reasonable well costs out of produgtxon, and that -any such-
owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as’ ‘provided
above shall remain llable for operatlng costs but shall not be
liable for risk charges.

(5) . That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interést owner an itemized: schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if

Division and the Division has not objected within 45 days
following receipt of said schedule, the actual well costs shall
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be the reasondble well costs; provided however, that if there is
an objection to -actual well costs within said 45-day period the
Division will determine reasonable well costs after public

notice and hearing.

, (6) That within 60 days following determination of
reasonable well costs, any non-consenting worklng interest owner
who has Dald his share &f satrimated coste in agdwva; el as pu nvided
above shall pay to the cperator his pro rata share of che amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated weli costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
estimated well ~0sts exceed reasonable well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold the
fnllowing costs and charges from production:- : '

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well
costs attributable to each non-consenting
working interest owner who has not paid .
his share of estimated well costs within
30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him.

(B) Ac a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 200 percent of the
- 'pro rata share .of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting
working interest owner who has not paid
his share of estimated well costs within
30 days rrom the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him.

(8)." That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from produciion ‘to the parties who advanced
the well costs. :

(9) That $4890.00 per month while drilling and $489. 00
per month while produc1ng are hereby fixed as reasonable
charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
operator is hereby authorized to withhold from productlon the
proportionate share of such superv1s1on charges attributable
to each non-conser*ing working interest, and in addition
thereto, the operator is hereby authorized to withhold from
productisn the proportionate share of actual expenditures
required for operating such well, not in excess of what are
reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting working
interest. .

(10) That any unseyered mineral int2rest shall be
considered a seven-eighths . {7/8) working interest and a

-~
' .
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one-eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of
allocating costs and’ chargea under the terms of this order.

{(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of pTOdUCtlon shall be withheld only from the working
interest's share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production atiributable tc royalty
interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid to
the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership;
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem
necessary. '

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
hereinabove designated.

TATE OF NEW MEXICO
JVISION

OE D.
Director
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STATE OF NEW MEXI1CO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
28 April 1982

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:
Application of Marathon 0il Company

for compulsory pooling, Lea County, CASE
New Mexico. 7563
BLFORE: Daniel S. Nuttex

TRARSCRI™T OF IIBARING
APPLARANCES

For the 0il Conservation W. Perry Pearce, Esq.

Division: Legal - Counsel to the Division

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For theihpplicaht: William F. Carr, Esq.

CAMPBELL, BYRD, & BLACk p. a.

Jefferson Place i
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

and
Robert J. Pickens, Esqg.

4fMaruthUn—eti—eempany————-f————d

Houston, Texas
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MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number

7563.

MR. PEARCE: That is the application of

Marathon 0il Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New

MR. CARR: - May it please the Examiner, my
name is William F. Carr, with the law firm Campbell, Byrd,

and Black, P. A., of Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of the

applicant.

I'm appearing in association with Robert J.

Pickens, Attorney for Marathon Oil Company .

We have two witnesses who need to be

sworn.

(Witnesses sworn.)

MR. CARR: We'll first call Randy Wheeler.

RANDY WHEELER

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:
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Q Will you state your name and place of
residence?
A - My name is Randy Wheeler. I live in Mid-

land, Texas.

0 By whom‘gre you enmployed?

A Marathon 0il Company.

Q And in what capacity?

A As a landman.

0. Have you previously testified before this

Commission or one of its examiners?
A, No, I havui;"t.
Q Would you briefly summarize your educationdl
bpackground and your work experience?
A I received a BS in business administration,
méjoring‘in accognting, from Illinois College in Jacksonville,

Illinois, in 1975.

I commenced work with Marathon in Octoberxr

of 1975 as a roustabout-roughneck.

I was made a production foreman a year and
a half later and in November of 1978 I was'transferred into

the Land Department.

I was transferred to Midland effective

April 1, 1981.

Q Mr. Wheeler, are you familiar with the
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application filad on behalf of Marachon in this case?

A Yes, I am.

Q Are you familiar with the subject area?
A Yes, I am.

‘Q And the wells in this area?

A Yes, I an.

MR. CARR: Mr. Nutter, are the witness'
qualifications acceptable?
MR. NUTTER: VYes, they are.

Q Mr. Wheeler, wiil‘ycu briefly stéte what
Marathon seeks with this application?

A Marathon is -- we are seeking compulsory
pooling order pooling the Permian formations in tihe northeast
quarter of the northeast quarter, Section 26, Township 16
South, Range 38 East, for the drilling of & Drinkard wildcat.

Maraﬁhon also asks to be named operator of
the proposed well and that sﬁpervisory costs and risk‘factor

be set.

Q Will you please refer to what has been

‘marked for identificatién as Marathon Exhibit Number One,

identify this, and explain what it shows to Mr. Nutter?
A This is a land plat prepared by Marathon,
showing Marathon's East Garrett Working Interest Unit, of

which Marathon is the operator. This is shown by the yellow
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The blue shown on the map is the interest
owned by J. L. Hooper within the working interest unit.

Q0 Now what acreage are you proposing to pool
with this application?

A We're proposing to pool the nortneast'
quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 26, a 40-acre
basis for the only other Drinkard wildcat.

Q And is this a standard spacing unit for
the Drinkard in this area?

A Yes, sir, it is.

Q And is the proposed well at an orthodox

or standard location?

A Yes, it is.
o What is the present status of this well?
a The present status of this well is it is

currently drilling at a depth of 4283, I believe, as of 8:00

a. m. this morning.

0 Why‘aid Marathon proceed with the spudding
of the well prior t6 the hearing?

A We had early lease expirations as of
festerday. We hadnleases béginning to expire in this tract.

Q And is Marathon the operator of tie East

Garrett Unit?
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A Yes, we are.

Q And you are bringing this application as
the unit operator, is that correct?

A As the unit operator, yes.

Q What percentage of the ownership in the
unit do you repgesent at this hearing?

A What percentage? Restate that,'please.

63 What percent of the working interest in
the proposed unit, the unit you're proposing to pool?

MR. NUTTER: Just the proration unit.

0 Yes. >What percentage of the proration
unit do yon renresent?

A We have 23/24ths of the interest.

Q This is Marathon acreage and the acreage

of other interests in the unit?

A It was acreage of Marathon and Amoco 0il

Company leased and it's committed to the unit.

Q. And is the other 1724th the interest of
Mr. Hooper?

a Yes, it is.

jQ. ‘ How was this interest originaily br&ﬁght
into the unit?

A This interest is not in the unit,

Q Was the --
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‘and using this exhibit summarize for Mr. Nutter the efforts

- tact in*Mr. Hooper’'s office to try to persuade him 0 either

A ‘ The 1/24th.
Q Was the lease contributed by anyone?
A This is a 1/24th undivided, unleased

mineral interest.

Q Will you now refer to Exhibit Number Two,

made by Marathon to obtain the voluntary'joinder of Mr. Hoopen?

A in October of 1981, Marathon began renewing

certain early expiring leases within the unit area.

Mr. Hooper was contacted at this time in

regards to his unleased interest and a leased interest of his
mother, brother, and sister. At that time they would not re-
new these leases and Mr. Hooper would not lease his uhieased
interest.

On March the 3rd or the 4th of '82 Mr.

Hooper was informed that we were proposing a well to be drille

in this 40-acre spacing, being the northeast northeast, and

he declined to join at that time.

On March the 26th I made a personal con-

join the unit, farm out his acreage, or lease his interest.

Again he declined to do this.

on April the 20th I again went to Mr.

Hooper's office; hand delivered the letter dated April 20£h,
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-in any coepacity; stated that we could force pool him if we

9
1982, addressed to Mr. ﬁooper, and again attempted to either
farm out his acreage or get him to join this well, or lease
his minerals to us. Lease terms are stated within the —-
within ihe letter.

Again Mr. Hooper declined to join the unit

wished, and that -- I tﬁihk if Mr. Hooper was asked he would
say that we had made a diligent good faith effort to lease
his property. | |

Q Has notice of this hearing been given to
Mr. Hoo?er?

A The same day, April the 20th, I hand de-
livered a copy of Marathon's applic¢ation for compulsory poolinp
to Mr. Hodper~ahd hg was sent the back sheet on this letter
by our attorney, Mr.'Carr; by certified‘mail infbrming him of
éhis heafing. M

Q On March the 26th, your meeting with Mr.
Hooper on that date, was the possibility of a pooling hearing
discussed with Mr. Hooper on that date?

A ‘Yes, it was.

Q fﬁave yoﬁ previously had to pool -- force
pdol Mr. Hooper's interest in ﬁhié area?

A - Yes, we have. JWe force pooled Mr. Hooper'g

intérest in the northwest quarter of Section 25 for drilling
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the Aetna Eaves No. 1. The date on this hearing was -~

0 That was in Case 6269, July 6th, 1978.

Mr. Wheeler, will you now refer £o the AFE
wﬁich has héen marked as Marxathon Exhibit Number Three, and
review the data contained on this AFE for Mr. Nutter?

A : Okay. The AFE shows working interest of
parties subject to the working interest unit. Shown in the
bottom of page cne, Participants projected cost of project.
This AFE was prepared with ~- using the assumption that Amoco
woﬁld go nonconsgnt under our subject operating agreement and

that Mr. Hooper would be force pooled. These interests were

used because this is the most Marathon can expect tc¢ pay, and

we AFE'd it for the highest percentages that expect to get
into.

On pagé number three is a itemization of
the drilling costs, completion costs, et cetera, for the
drilling of the Aetna Eaves No. 2 Well.

Page number féur is again detailed well
costs. Mr. Hooper's portion of ithe total AFE'd drilling cost
would come to a total of $25,916.87. Mr. Hooper's share if
joining the well, a cqmpletéd well would be $40,54l.99.

MR. NUTTER: Read that number again.

A $40,541.99.

MR. NUTTER: Thank you.
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A This is usingkthese figures as a base,
realizing that these are only approximations.
Q And the billing would be on the actual

cost of the well.

A Billing our well would be on actual costs.
Q All right. Does that exhibit set out a

dry hole cost?

A Yes, it does.

0 . What does that totalvz

A Dry hole cost total of $622,000.

Q and what would be the completed well cost?
% Completed well cost wouid be $973,000.

Q. Have all the parties to the working intere%t

unit executed a joint operating agreement?

A Yes, they have.

Q And does this joint operating agreement
contain an estimate of overhead and administrative costs to
apply while drilling and producing this or other wells on
the unit?

A Yes, it does. When this operating agfee-
ment was signed March the 16th, 1981, the overhead rate on
a producing well was listed at $326; overhead rate on a
drilling well was\listed at $3260. This figure will have =--

~ has gone through two contractual escalations, being April 1,

T .
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1981, and April 1, 1982. Current figures are $489 for a pro-
ducing well rate and $4890 for drilling well rates. These
figures were agreed to by all working interest owners in the
unit.

Q And the escalation provisions were also
spelled out in this agreement?

A They were spelled out as per COPAS adn

counting procedure attached toc APL Form 610, 1977 operating

“agreement.

Q Now are these figures in line with what is

being charged by other operators in the area?

A Yes. We have been ~- had units‘proposed

to us in 1982 which contain a higher superviscry cost than

--what this is showing.

0 Do you recommend that these costs be in-
corporated into any order which results from this hearing?

A Yes, I do.

1 And does Marathon reguest to be designated
operator of the proposed well?

A Yes, we do.

. Q - Were Exhibits One thrOugh/Th;ee«prepared

by you or compiled undef your supervision and direction?

A Yes, they'weré.

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Nutter, we




2 | would offer Marathon Exhibits One through Three.

3 MR. NUTTER: Marathon Exhibits One through
4 Three will be admitted in evidence.

5 ) 'MR. CARR: I have nothing further of this

6 witness on gdirect.

3 ' CROSS EXAMINATION
9 BY MR. NUTTER:
10 Q Mr., Wheeler, now as I understand it, you've

1 got a unit here called the Garrett Unit, huh?

12 A - East Garrett Working Interest Unit, yes.
i3 Qo It's a working interest ﬁnit.

14 ' 0 Yes, it ig.

15 Q Okay, now, the yellow coloring on Exhibit

16‘_ Number One indicates what?
17 A | The yellow coloring indicates the working
18 interest owners to the working interest, their interest. The
19 yéllow indicates interest that are committed to the unit.

20 Q ' Okay, this represents the -- the yellow

21 represents all of the working interests that are committed to

22 | the unit.

23 A That's correct.

24 Q And in the northwest quarter of Section 5
25

and the northeast quarter of Section 6 --
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A 25 and 26.
0 ~= Mr. Hooper ~-- right, 25 and 26, Mr.
Hooper has a‘l/24th intereét‘in those two quarter gections.
A, That's correct.
G And his interest, as a working interest

owner, is not committed to the unit.

A ' That's correct.
Q. So --
A Mr. Hooper was offered the\6pportunity to

join in this unit and --

Q And he didn't join the unit.

A ~~ he rejected this.
Q So in reality, if you were going to color

these codes in proportion, 1/24th --
A, Is a very, very --
Q -~ of each of those quarter sections would

be colored blue and the rest would be yellow.

A That's correct. It was dbne this way,
Marathon's standard practice, any part interest that we own
is only a narrow band.

Q Okay, now Amoco is an interest owner in
the unit also.-

A Yes, they are.

Q. And they're an interest owner in these
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leases here in 25 and 26.

A Yes, they are,.

0 Well, 'have they finally gone ncnconsent or
they going to consent to the drilling?

A They have till the first of the month to
make their election. 1

Q And all the other w0rking'interes€ 6wners
have signed up and are going to participate in the well.

A They have verbally agreed that they will
participate in the well,

a So you've got two outstanding owners,
Amoco --

A 1 No.

Q - andAthey're going to participate or what

are they going to do?

A Okay. Amoco is committed to this working
interest‘unit.

Q Right.

A They 'have the choice of joining in the
well or standing out under a 300 percent nonconsent peﬁaltyh

Q I see.

A So their interest is committed to the well

in one form or another.

Q Okay, under the terms of the unit.

Byl el
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2 A Yes,
3| Q So the forced pooling has no effect on the&.
4 A Has no effect on them. |
§ Q Because they're pooled whether they consent
6 or not; they're pooled under the unit agreement.
& , A. | That's absolutely correct.
8 | Q And Hooper, having not signed the unit
9 agreement, is the only outstanding interest that you haVe
10 here. |
11 A That's correct.
12 0 And it's 1/24th undivided interest in the
i3 40-acre tract. |
14 A Yes. ‘Mr. Hooper would own —-- okay, Mr.
15 Hooper owns 1.67 acies in‘the 4C-acre £ract. This is rounded
16 to two places for each of speaking.
17 -Q That's nét acres.
18 A Co That's net acres, yes.
19 Q That's 1/24th. |
20 A That's 1/24th, correct.
21 ‘. 0 Ookay. Now, on that operating agreement
;! 22 that these wells are being drilled under --
23 A ' Uh~huh.
24 Q o The COPAS accouﬁtihg procedure is attached
25 to that operating agreement and calls for $4890 drilling well f
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A The operating -~
Q And $489 producing well costs -- not ac-
tually, but as the escalation occurred it calls for that<

A Yes, that's correct. This is Exhibit C to

the operating agreement.

U And you don't have that here today, do
you?

A I have a copy I can give yon, yves.

Q We'd like to have a copy of the operating

agreement as an exhibit, I think.

MR, CARR;A Mr. Nuttef, we would move the
admission of Exhibit thber'six, which is a copy 6f the joint
operating agreement with accounting procedures attached.

MR. NUTTER:Ysbkay. Okay, and that calls

for $3260 a month drilling well ‘and $326 per month producing

well.

A That's correct.

Q But it also is subject to fhe price index
escalation.

A . Yes, paragraph 3 on page number- 3.

Q Okay, and as a result of twovescalations

since this operatinq agreement was signed, it's now equal to

$489 and $4890.
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2 ' A That's correct. This is the figure that

3 Marathon will either pay or be paid in the operating agreemend.
4 .g 'And the other participating working interedt
5 owners will pay that alsé.

6 | B That's correct.

7 Q And you're requesting that in the order

8 pooling Mr. Hooper.
9 A Yes, we are.
10 Q . 'Now I notice in all of this correspondence

11 that you have attached to your Exhibit Number Two, there's

12 no correspondence from Mr. Hooper. Has he ever given you any 2
! o 13 written response to your offers to lease, farm in, or --
14 A No, he hasn't. It has always been done

15 verbally. Mr. Hooper's office is about two and a half blocks

16 away frommine in Midland and again, as an opinion, I feel that]

17 Mr. Hooper knew he would be force pooled, and as such did not
18 want to give written responses.
19 MR. NUTTER: And, Mr. Carr, you sent him

20 | a notice on April the 20th.

21 MR. CARR: Yes, sir.
l 22 ' MR. NUTTER: Attaching a docket.
23 MR. CARR: Yes, sir.

R

MR. NUTTER: -- to your -- to your letter.

25 And sent it by certified mail.




19

MR, CARR: That's correct, and on that same

3 day, Mr. Nutter, a copy of Marathon's application was hand-
4 delivered to Mr. Hooper.

5 MR. NUTTER: Okay. Are there any further
6 questions of Mr. Wheeler? He may be excused.

7 MR. CARR: We call Mr. Brimberry.

3‘

9 'ELMER..LEE BRIMBERRY, JR.

10 being called as é witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,
11 testified as follows, to-wit: |

12

i3 DIRECYT EXAMINATION

14 BY MR. CARR:

15 Q Will you state your full name and place
16 of residence?

17 | A My name is Elmer Lee Brimberry, Junior,
18 and I live in Midland, Texas.

19 0 By whom are you employed?

20 A Marathon 0il Company.

21 . 0 ' In what capacity?

22 A I'm an exploration geologist.
3 Q- Have you previously testified before this
24 Commission or one of its examiners?

!‘ 25 A I have not.
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| 0 Will you review for Mr. Nutter your educa-
tional background and your work experience?
A, I graduated froﬁ‘the University of Houston

with a BS degree in geology in 1951. Also in 1951 I went to

work for Marathon as an exploration geologist in the Rocky

Mountains.

In 1955 I moved to Roswell, New Mexico,
working southeastern New Mexico as an explqration geologist.
In 1962 I moved to Midland, Texas, as an
exploration geologist. I am currently Area Exploration
Supervisor for the Permian Baéin of scutheastern New Mexico
and Texas.
0. Are you [amiliar with the application
filed for Marathon in this case?
A. ‘Yes, sir, I am.
G Are you familiar withxthe subject area
and the proposed well?
A Yes.
MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifications
accej table?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.

0 . Have you prepared certain exhibits for

introduction in this case?

A‘ Yes.
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0 Will YOu please refer to Exhibits Four and
Five, being your structure map and your créss section, and
working with these two exhibits review for Mr. Nutter the
risk involved in drilling this well?

. A This is a very high risk venture; the
Marathon No. 2 EdVes, located ih the northeast quarter of the
northeast quarter of Section 26, 16, 38 is shown by the arrow
on the structure map and the orange dot.

The structure map is contoured on the
objective'horizdn, the Permian Drinkard dolomite.

The cross section, the line of which is
shown on the structure map, A-A', Well No. 1 and Well No. 2

at A'. Theféubject well is located -- has an orange dot

showing its location on the cross section.

Marathon has drilled three wells the last
two and a half years in prospécting for the Drinkard dolomite
0il production. They are located in the northwest quarter
of the southeast quarﬁer of Section 23; in the southeast
quarter of the southeast quarter‘of Section 23; and in the
northwest guarter of Section 25. These wells were either
tight in the Drinkard dolomite_or recovered a small amount
of 0il and water in a down dip well in-the’notthwest guarter

of Section 25.

Wells No. 1 énd 2, Well No. 1 shows the
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Drinkard as being tight in its lower part by core. There was
a show of oil and some fracture porosity in the core but
core analysis indicated the well to be tight’in this zone.

Well No. 2 is the down dip well which I
recently referred to in Section 25 and we production tested
this well and recovered a small amount of oil and water.

Refer back to your structure map,‘if you
would, and the structure map shows Drinkard production to
the west of the subject well. This production is in Section
28 and 21 and 20 and 29. As can be observed from the struc-
ture map, there is no structural closure,’so therefor we
must have a stratigraphic trap. fThis is one of the problems
in explofiné*for Drinkard carbonate production in this area.

And I might again say that this is a very
difficult exploration target.

I'll again refer to the subject well in
the northeast quarter of Section 26. We were currently
drilling this morning at 42. -- excuse me, we're going to
test a new bit at 4283 feet, and we pr0posekdrilling this
well to a total depth of 8500 feet or to such a lesser depth
at which we have properly evaluated the Drinkard horizan..

o - Mr. Brimberry, is it fair to say that
looking at your structure map, you are hoping to encouﬁter

a similar structural configuration at the proposed location
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as you did in the successful Drinkard completions shown on
the western portion of the structure map?

A ->Yes.

Q Now the Drinkard is your p;imary objective,

is that correct?
A Yes.

Q You're also asking to pool other zones in’

the Permian formation, is that also correct?

A At such a lesser depth as the Drinkard.
Q So it would be San Andres through Abo?

A. Yes,

o : Do you anticipate commercial preduction

in any other zone in the Permian formation?

a, No, we do not. We have found that most
of the shallower bfoduction where it doesgprodﬁCe is non-
commercial.

Q But you are asking that they be pooled
just on the chance that something might show up.

A That's correct.

Q Are you prepared to make a recommendation
to the Examiner as to the penalty that should be assessed
against Mr. Hooper, should he not participate in the drilling

of the well?

A The maximum penalty.
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A Yes.

Q- Were ﬁxhibits Four and Five érepared by
you?

A ﬁndér my supervision.

1} ‘And can you téstify*as t§’their accuracy?

believe, was admitted, which is the model operating agreement.

24
Q ‘ You're requesting 200 percent?
A Yes.
Q Thatis less -- you're aware that that is
less than whﬁt's in the (inaudible.)
| A Yes, that's correct,
Q In your opinion will granting this applica-

tion be in the best interest of conservation, the prevention

of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?

A Yes.
MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Nutter, we
would offer Marathon Exhibits Four and Five.

MR. NUTTER: Marathon Exhibits Four and

Five will be entered in evidence.

'MR. CARR: And we also -- Exnibit Six, I

MR. NUTTER: Exhibit Six is admitted.

MR. CARR: We have nothing- further.

I've completed my direct.
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~ from the Abo and it is tight in the Drinkard. It is Well No.

‘well here is going to go to the Abo or if you get to the

25

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Brimberry, apparently you've ¢ot a
very delicate situation here. You have to get onto the
Drinkard Reef, or dolomite --

A Yes.

0 ~- and just before it drops off so rapidiy
to the south; get right on the edge before it breaks over. -

A . That's cerrect.

n 'Aﬁd:apbéfenély fﬁe,well in Section 25 was

just a little bit too low for that, it got water in the

Drinkard.

A Ygs, sir.

0} ~ And tﬁé wells up-structure, being the purpqe
wells over in 22 and 23, were tight in the -- the one well

was tight. ~What about the well in the southeast southeast

of 23? It doesn't have any color code.

A We are currently trying to complete that

1 on the cross section, which we cored the lower part and it

was tight by core.

QR Now is there any chance that this projected

I

AT )
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Drinkard and find it nonproductive you'd abandon it?
A We -- our total depth will probably go into
the top of the Abo but we have found that the probability is
that the Abo will be.wet at this>location,
We're drilling into the Abo so that we will
nave completely penetrated the Drinkard sectiosn.
Qo So while you're projecting it as a Drinkar#.
the application for the compulsory pooling of all mineral
interests in the Permian formations, which would include the
Abo if you took it down to the Abo.
A. Yes, sir.
Q So you've got everything covered as far as
the shallower depths and the Drinkard and the Abo,
A Yes, sir. |
MR. NUV'TER: Are there any further questiorns
of Mf. Brimberry? He may be excused.
Do you have énything further, Mr. Carr?
MR. CARR: Nothing further, Mr. Nutter.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything

they wish to offer in Case 75632

We'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded. )}
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HIRE3Y CEPNTIFY that

the foreqolng Transcrint of Hearing before the 0il Conserva- |

tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript

is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, preparecd

‘by me to the best of my ability.
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Houston Orision I* PR

Production, U S. 05]98(
Marathon on Cono T i/Z//
M " P O Box 3128 Am” o
smermcn § Qi Company ; Houston, Texas 77001 T4 Fg RELV

Telephone 713.629-6€00

March 30, 1982

0il Conservation Division g
Energy and Minerals Department C?&Vé» /5 6.5
State ot dNew Mexico

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Application of Marathon 0il Company for Compulsory
sy0ling, Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Marathon 0il Company, by its undersigned attorney, hereby makes
application for an order pooling all mineral interest in the
Permian Formation underlying thé Northeast quarter {(NE/4) of
the Mortheast guarter (NE/4), Section 26, Township 16 South,
Range 38 Bast, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, and iin sSuppoit
thereof would show the following:

‘1. Applzcant is the owner of oil and gas leasehold
intercsts in the NE/4 of the NE/4 of Section 26,
T~16-5, R-38-E, N.M.P.M., and Amoco Production
Company, Roy G. Barton, Jr. and Opal Barton, Neva L.
Harris, Blanco Company, and Jerry L. Hooper are. the
ownars of the remaxnlng 0il and gas leasehold and
mineral interests in the NE/4 of the NE/4 of Section
26, T-16~S, R-28-E, N.M.P.M..

2. Applicant proposes to drill a well in the NE/4 of the
NE/4 of Section ‘26, peing 330 feet from the North line
and 990 feet from the East line of Section 26, to a
sufficient depth to test the Permian Formation, in-
cluding the San Andres, the Paddock, the Glorieta, the
Clear Pork, the Tubb, the Drinkard, and the Abo
intervals therein, and seeks to dedicate the NE/4 of
the NE/4 of said Section 26 to the well. Applicant
has requested owners of the other oil and gas
interests to join in the drilling of the well, but
some have so far refused to do so.

3. The pooling of all mineral interests in the Permian
Pormation, in the NE/4 of the NE/4 of said Section 26
will avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, prevent
waste and protect correlative rights.
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4.

5.

*

Applicant requests that the 0il Conservation Division
consider the costs of drilling and completing said
well, the proper allocation of said costs, as well as
actual operating costs, charges for supervision and
charges for the risk involved in driiiing a weil.
Applicant also requests that it be designated as
Operator of said well.

A list of all interested persons known to applicant is
attached hereto.

Applicant respectively requests that this application be set
for hearing before a duly appointed Examiner of the 0Oil Conser-
vation Division on April 28, 1982, or at the earliest possible

date.

Respectfully submitted,

MARATHON OIL COMPANY

Robert J. Pibkens

P. O.

Box 3128

Houston, Texas 77001
Attorney for
Marathon 0il Company




LIST OF INTERESTED PARTIES
EAST GARRETT AREA
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Amoco Production Company

P. - 0. Box 3052

Houston, Texas 77001
Attention: Mr. Scott Summers

Roy G. Barton, Jr. and
Opal Barton

P. O, Box 978

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Neva L. Harris
P, O. Box 207C7
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73120

Blanco Company

P. 0. Box 1150 ,
Roswell, New Mexico '88201
Attention: Emmett O. White

Jerry L.»adbper»,
P. O. Drawer 2086
Midland, Texas 79702




Robert J. Pickens ;

) : Attorney .
L Houston Division 4 'qp J’? 0
: Production, U S.&&a 5 ’982 1
. -7
e O[Vb,;‘. AEE ‘w
- . ¢ i T
Marathon P.0. Box 3128 Shnyy' e
manarwon | Gl Company Houston, Texas 77001 A i,
Telephone 713/629-6600 '
March 30, 1982
0il Conservation Division CO >g
: zr,/L/d/Q s

Energy and Minerals Department
State of New Mexico

P. O, Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re:  Application of Marathon 0il Company for Compulsory
Pooling, Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Marathon 0il Company, by its undersigned attorney, hereby makes
appllcatxon for an ordeyr pooling- all mineral interest 'in the
Permian Formation underlying the Northeast quarter (NE/4) of
the Northeast quarter (NE/4),’ Sectlon 26, Township 16 South,
Range 38 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexlco, and in support
thereof would show the following:

1. Applicant is the owner of o0il and gas leasehold
interests in the NE/4 of the NE/4 of Section 26,
T-16-S, R-38-E, N.M.P.M., and Amoco Production
Company, ROy G. Barton, Jr. and Opal Barton, Neva L.
Harris, Blanco Company, and Jerry L. Hooper are the
owners of the remalnlng oil and gas leasehold and
mineral interests in the NE/4 of the NE/4 of Section
26, T~-16-5, R—-28-E, N.M.P.M..

2. Applicant‘proposes to drill a well 'in the NE/4 of the
NE/4 of Section 26, being 330 feet from the North line
and 990 feet from the East line of Section 26, to a
sufficient depth to test the Permian Formation, in-
¢luding the San Andres, the Paddock, the Glorieta, the
Clear Fork, the Tubb, the Drinkard, and the Abo
intervals therein, and seeks to dedicate the NE/4 of

~ the NE/4 of said Section 26 to thne well, Applicant
has requested owners of the other oil and gas,
interests to join in the driliifig of the well, but
some have so far refused to do so.

3. The pooling of all mineral interests in the Permian
Formation, in the NE/4 of the NE/4 of said Section 26
will avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, prevent
waste and protect correlative rights.
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4. Applicant requests that the 0il Conservation Division
consider the costs of drilling and completing said
well, the proper allocation of said costs, as well as
actual operating costs, charges for supervision and
charges for the risk invoived in drilling a well.
Applicant also requests that it be designated as
Operator of said well.

5. A list of all interested persons known to applicant is
attached hereto,

Appliéant respectively requests that this application be set
for hearing before a duly appointed Examiner of the 0Oil Conser-
vation Division on April 28, 1982, or at the earliest possible

date.
Respectfully submitted,

MARATHON OIL COMPANY

o LA M-

Robert J. Pi{ckens

P. O. Box 3128
Houston, Texas 77001
Attorney for
Marathon 0Oil Company




LIST OF INTERESTED PARTIES
EAST GARRETT AREA
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Amoco Production Company

P. O. Box 3092

Houston,. Taxas 77001
Attention: Mr. Scott Summers

Roy G. Barton, Jvr. and
Opal Barton

P. O. Box 978

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Neva L. Harris
P. O. Box 20767
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73120

Blanco Company

P. 0. Box 1150 y
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
Attention: Emmett O, White

Jerry L. Hooper
P, O. Drawer 2086
Midland, Texas 79702




Midland Qistrict
Houston Division
Productiors Exploration, U.S. & Canada

M Marathon PO.Box 552
. Midland, Texas 79702
Oil Company Telephona 915/632-1626

April 20, 1982

Mr. Jerry L. Hooper
P. 0. Drawer 2086
Blanks Building
Midland, Texas 79702

Dear Mr. Hooper:

Re: East Garrett Wl Unit
Your unleased 1/24 interest in
E/2 Section 26 and N/Z Section 25,
T-16-S, R-38-E, N.M.P.M.,
Lea County, Ncw Mexico

This letter will serve to confirm our Verbal’cunversation’concerﬁing the
captioned unleased mineral interest owned by yau.

As you realize, Marathon drilled an Aba Discavery in the NW/4-SE/4 of
Section 23, which potentialed for over 300 barrels of 0il per day. We have
since drilled and are awaiting:comﬁ]etioniof[a second well located in the
SE/4-SE/4 Section 23; while this well is still classified as a "tight
hole®, no informatwon is currently available.

Marathon: has proposed a Orinkard Wildcat well to be drilled on the
NE/4-NE/4 Section 26, T-16-S, R-28-E, under which you own 1-2/3 acres of

unleased minerals.

Marathon has in the past offered you the option to (a) join in the drilling
of this well, (b) lease your minerals for this well, (c) farmout these.
minerals to the dr1111ng of this well, or (d) when the East Garrett Unit
was formed you wera given the opportun1ty to join on a unit- w:ce basis.

I am again offering you the opportun1ty to (a) join in this well, or
(b) lease or (c) farmout your minerals to the unit. This would save
Marathon, as Unit Oporator, and yourself, the necesssity of a force pooling

hearing.

Marathon is again (a} offering $150.00 per acre, 1/4 royaity, and a 3. year
lease to caover your 13.333 acres of unleased minerals in the E£/2 of Secticn
26 and the W/2 of Section 25, or (b) you could join as to your 4.16667%




Mr. Jerry L. Hooper
April 20, 1982
Page -2-

interest-in the well. If you should elect to join, dry hole cost would be
approximately $700,000.00 of which your share would bte approximately

$29,166.00.
i1 27 1ag2
i Ll R

Please advise as to your decision prior to Apr

Yours very truly,

MARATHON OIL COMPANY -

Randall L. Wheeler
Area Landman

RLW:mmc'




fRobert J. ens
Attorney

Houston Division
Production, U S. & Canada

G\ Marathon P.0. Box 328

wacnion) Qil Company Houston, Texas 77001
Telephone 713,/€29-6600

March 30, 1982

0il Conservation Division

Bnergy and Minerals Department
State of New Mexico ‘
P. O. Box 2088 _ |
Santa .Fe, New Mexico 87501 : g

Re: Application of Marathon 0il Company for Compulsory
Pooling, Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemeﬁ:

Marathon 0il Company, by its undersigned attorney, hereby makes
application for an order pooling all mineral interest in the
Permian Formation underlying the Northeast quarter (NE/4) of
the Northeast quarter (NE/4), Section 26, Township 16 South,
Range 38 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, and in support
thereof would show the following: -

1. BApplicant is the owner of o0il and gas leasehold
interests in the ME/4 of the NE/4 of Section 26,
T-16-5, R-38-E, N.M.P.M., and Amoco Production
Company, 'Roy G. Barton, Jrév;ﬁd Opal Barton, Neva L.
Harris, Blanco Company, andyJerry L. Hooper are the
owners of the remaining oil and gas leasehold and
mineral interests in the NE/4 of the NE/4 of Section
26' T-IS-S, R“28"‘E' N.M.PoMo-

2. Applicant proposes to drill a well in the NE/4 of the
NE/4 of Section 26, being 330 feet from the North line
and 990 feet from the East line of Section 26, to a
sufficient depth to test the Permian Formation, in-
cluding the San Andres, the Paddoc)i, the Glorieta, the
Clear Fork, the Tubb, the Drinkard, and the Abo
intervals therein, and seeks to dedicate the NE/4 of
the NE/4 of said Section 26 to the well, Applicant
has requested owners of the other oil and gas
interests to join in the drilling of the well, but
some have so far refused to do so.

3. The pooling of all mineral interests in the Permian
Formation, in the NE/4 of the NE/4 of said Section 26
will avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, prevent
waste and protect correlative rights. :
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4. Applicant requests that the 0il Conservation Division
consider the costs of drilling and completing said
well, the proper allccation of said costs, as well as
actual operating costs, charges for supervision and
charges for the risk involved in drilling a well.
Applicant alsc requests that it be designated as
Operator of said well.

5. A list of all interested persons knbwn to applicant is
attached hereto.

Applicant respectively requests that this application be set
for hearing before a duly appointed Examiner of the 0il Conser-
vation Division on April 28, 1982, or at the earliest possible
date. .

Respectfully submitted,

MARATHON OIL COMPANY

Robert J. Pickens

P. O. Box 3128 :
Houston, Texas 779001
Attorney for
Marathon 0il Company




LIST OF INTERESTED PARTIES
EAST GARRETT AREA
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Amoco Production Company

P. O. Box 3092

Houston, Texas 77001
Attention: Mr. Scott Summers

Roy G. Barton, Jr. and
Opal Barton

P. O. Box 978

Hobbs, New Mexico 88249

Neva L. Harris
P. O. Box 20767
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73120

8lanco Company
P. 0. Box 1150
Roswell, Hew Mexico 88201
Attention: Enmett O. White

Jerry L. Hooper
P. O. Drawer 2086
Midland, Texas 79702




April 20, 1232

Mr. Jerry Hooper
Pogt Office Draver 208
Midlerd, Texas 79702

ke: Jew VMexico Cfl Conservation Division Case 7563

Dear Mr. iooperx:

Euclosed is a copy of the docket for che April 28, 1832 011
Couscervation Mvision Luaminer llearing.

You may have an interest that will be aZfected by the sbove-
refereuced case,

Yery truly yours,

illiam ¥, Cerr

»"‘

WFC:
w/enc.
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RLTUZ.. RECEIPT R&QUEQTZD

o o Vg
[

{

[

i

v

5

<

Dot AF b

@

7RT O~
%

i
+
vem e A e mALTRe A

e
< ~——
POl a < l.z i
=i 1 i‘z_'g 1
i + b
s tt i - { 3
L €% 2% ‘ wZE .
r(;—:, P L ol A §5: :
P Sf i G zE2S H
: g NS % :
7 = My Py
€ 3 EELl 12
. P LAE is
H
¥

NO
e ¥l

T LT [E oM KIS
P K3, H¥HC140

- r—— —

F 16 L8044 1HNOD

T(‘_
L 11
1 L

VAR

I

LN B2 S ISUREE & 3 )

-
i

Vo

t

0N
At
-;,':h B
FYN 4

t‘os

TOTALPOSTAGE AND FECS

9161 "8y ‘GhFL w0g




April 20, 1832

e, Jerry Hooper
Post Office Drawer 2086
Mcdland, Texas 79702

Kas

Sew Mexico 0411 Conservetion Division Case 7563

Dear ir. dooper:
Couscrvation division Lrzaminer llearing.

You may have an in
refarenced case.

Very truly vours,

“illier F. Carr
WEC

w/ene.,

CEXITIFIZD VAIL
RLTUAN RECEIPT REQUESTED

‘Euclosed is a copy of the docket for the April 23, 1832 0i1l

terest that will be affected by the above-
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"BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
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s Joint interest Owners Approval Required?
*Assumed Amoco will go non-consent. J. Hooper will not join but pooled and others mTjoin.

Miarathion Qil Company
PRODUICTION OPERATIONS, UNITED STATES AND CANADA
AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE

1 o &  shees

Division

Houston

AFE NO.
X wiocat O WORKOVER
{0 DEVELOPMENT G FaciuITYy
{J DEVELOPMENT EXPL 0D oTHER
{J RECOMPLETION
pistric . Midland pare Aprilt 1, 19

or Fecitity___Aetpna Faves #2

. d or Prospect Eﬂ A Qa:[g;; Q } ga: Locetion 3_3Q EEL & Qﬂ EEL.&M&M——————

»_New Mexico County/Parin__Leg
Marathon Gil Suarting Oate_ ASAP
rathon Net interest in Expenditures 98.7393

7%.9519

Estimated Comglstion Date 3() days aﬂ:er__mnem:m

% Marathon Net intsrest in R

=

Cost ThisAFE .. .. ......... s_973.000 Marathon Share This AFE . . . . . .. s 960.733 .
—
 Aeference: Catsgory _
O inciuded in Budget Amount Included in Budget $
& Not includied in Budget. Arg Funds Availadle? Ova O nNe

criprion of Project & Resson for Expenditure:

captwned Tocation.

with shows of 0il and water occur in the vicinity of proposed well.

- Marathon proposes drilling an 8500' Drinkard (Permé'n) carbonate wildcat at the above
This proposed location is—in-an area of fields-producing oil from -
stratigraphic traps in Orinkard carbonates, i.e. lateral and up-dip termination of
porosity. Up-dip tight rock with shows of 0i1 and down-dip porous and permeable rock

i

P =
| ARTICIPANTS PRORATED COST OF PROJECT _ “ Yol Cost~t s
thon Oil Compeny % 3 3 960,733 Marathon’s Shere—Total Cost—E xpenss s
Neva Harris s___ 9,346 & | lavestment—Applicable to Current Budget $
[he Biantn Cn _Q_._]_ﬁ_Q'l s__ 1,753 = | Expenss—Applicable to Current Budges s
Koy Barton 0.1201 s__1.168 g Atcounting Cherge _
s o I-z- : :
s
, s 8
- TOTAL 100, ~$923,000 ' D
‘ : Siensturs
P p—ig P
DATE ICT APPROVAL... 7} 7 | DATE DIVISION APPROVAL DATE | = GENERAL OFFICE APPROVAL
) |l Lo
7
WL ¢ / ;{
Zﬂ...“_ - |
u’l A Y !
o tolwar 20 AL 22 MGH.
PARTICIPANT'S APPROVAL Authorlzation
VICE,
PRESIDENT
‘DATE
Authorization
e FAESIOENT .
— DATE :}
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DETAIL OF COSTS
CTCTICN A: PROSPECT INFORMATION IWILDCATS) AFE No.

Fs

1. Es1. Net Marstnon Acresgs In 2420 5. Geologicat & Geophysical Project

Prospect Af€a . . oo v - oo s v aa b a Acres Exoenditure ., . .o o0 e L 3
2. Gize of PrOSECT . + v v s e e 290 _ Acres 6. Prior Weils anc/or Contriution Costs . . . . . 3
3. Em. Nat Marathon Acresge on Prospect ., . . . . . 240 Acres 7. Acerued Rentals for Current Lessas n

ProsoectAres ., .. ........ ..ol s
4. Est. Net Marithon Acrsege Probably Productive , . 240  Acres 8. Cost of Current Lesses in Prospect Ares . . . .$238.970.11
. e ;
' SECTION 8: ESTIMATED RESERVES FOR PROSPECT (WILDCATS)
Marathon TOTM POt rEserves i PIOBDECT . . . . . .. ot tii e e et e 499 M. Bbis. 299 mMCcF

SECTION C: GEOLOGIC INFORMATION
DATA ON WELL TO BE OFFSET:
Operstor and Well Name Completion dste

Pay Zone Depth Initisl Production Prosont Production Cum. Production

None Wildcat Well

%SOLOGIC MERIT & RELATIVE CHANCE FOR ECONOMIC SUCCESS:

Should have reservoir rock in Drirkard and should be high based on seis to well which tested
0il and water in top of Dkrink‘a“rd. Relative chance for ecomonic success is good.

BJECTIVES (Shaliowest to despesi): :T:’i Recoverable Reserves ner Acre
Name of Pay Some. | Geologic Ase ot | S oo == MCF - Buls, ::r ¢
Drinkard .01 Permian 7900'| 25'| 2600 [1560 | 2079 | 1247
— ,
SECTION & ECONOMIC ANALYSIS — AFTER FEDERAL INCOME TAX
A, Om_&mjﬂ . Marathon Net Interest: Expenditures 987393 % Revenue_ 79 919 %
B. Total Gross Reserves . .. ... .. oil (8bish 104,025 gL (abis) | Gas (McF) 62,415 !
£ Total Net Reserves. . ... ..... Oil (Bbis) 83,170  NGL (Bbis) Gas (McF) 49,902
3. Value Per Unit (Initial Yr. Average) . . . . .. Oil ($/8bl) 31.00 NGL (S/8bi) GAs (s/mer)_ 3-20
2 Marathon’s Totsl Revenue from Net Reserves. . . . . . . B s 3,136,000
®. Marsthon’s Net Investment:
Prior Budget
Year(s) S Year $961,000 Future § 33,000 Towal $§ 994,000
5. Marathon's Net Operating Expense & Taxes | |
Oper. Sev. & Ady, Windfall
Exp. $ 101,000 Taxes $__ 78,000 Pr.Tax $167.000 Totai $___ 346,000
i. Total Investmeht & Expenss .. .. .... S/Equiv. Bbl.or MCF §_14.96 _ /equiv. Bbl. Totsl $_1,340,000
» FCdlfﬂlmTlK...’.. ------- ib‘...‘t...'l‘.‘..'lb.!'..;.‘ ooooooooooooooooooooo s 833]000
Profit from Net Reserves — (AFIT). . .. $/Equiv.8bl.or MCF $ 10.78 _ /equiv. Bbl.  Tow $___964.000
Profit to Investment Ratio (AFIT) . . . . 0.97 M. Economic Life (Years) . ... ........... 10
Payout Time — Years (AFIT). ....... _1.4% N. Annual Rate of Keturn — DCE — (%) (AFIT) _ 100
. nitisl Net Production . . . .. .... 0il-aPD__gp NGL-8PO GAS-MCFPD 28

M 2779 Foge 3
. 1-82




o Marathon Oil Company
= AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE AFE MO -
HEET _3__ OF _ & sHeeTs » DETAIL OF WELL COSTS oate _Aoril 1. 1982

o3 or Facitiy Aetna Evas #2 :
<etc or Prosoecte EAST Garrett Drinkard
ocavion: 330' FNL & 990' FEL. Section 26, T-16-S. R-38-F -

iacar (3 Development T Development Exploratory () Recomplation (O Workover J
Towi Deotv _ BS00° €st. Orilling Days __30) _Est. Completion Oays _10
g c
SOURCE | QUANTITY DESCRIPTION FEATURE | B cosT i
" o :
DRILLING COSTS — TANGIBLE
Orive Pips 1
Conductor 46' 2 7 &80
_Surtace 375 3 11,250
intermediate—Casing, Liner, or Tieback 4800 "'+ 4 96,000
Liner Henger and Tieback Equipment s
Casinghesd L 13,000 ~
Miscelianeous C7 __§ 250 :
TOTAL DRILLING COSTS ~ TANGIBLE ]33,0@
DRILLING COSTS ~ INTANGIBLE !
Location and Access , 9 30,000
Daywork Orilling 30 days @ $6,500/day 10 195.000
- Footage Basis Drilling i 11 .
Direct Supervision 30 days @ $400/day 14 12.000
Bits, Hole Openers, Stabilizers, etc. 15 30.000
Mud and Mud Services 16 20.000 !
Rig Fuel 30 days @ $750/day 17 22,500 |
~ Water 30 days @ $200/day 18 6.000
flental Equipment and Tools 19 17,500
Casing/Drive Pipe Tools, Services and Accessories 20 10,000
Cement and Cementing Service n 30,600
Well {,00aing and Services pe 29.850
Mud Logging 23
Pipe inspection 24 _1.000
Directionai Sevvices 25
Coring 26
Formation Testing .27 20.000
Diving Services 2
Mobilization/Demobilization 29 30.000
.. Air Transportation 30
# Marine Transportation 31
Land Transportation 2 20,000
Shore Bass Services a3
Comemunications 34 3,500
Fishing Toots and Services 35 2,000
Abandoning Tools and Services 36 ,
Misceileneous Material and Services 37 10,0600
Dry Hole Contributions 33
Overhesd 39 :
Indirect E xpense 40 3,500 }
TOTAL DRUILLING COSTS — INTANGIBLE 489,000
TOTAL DRILLING COSTS ‘1S . §22.000
COMPLETION COSTS — TANGIBLE. ‘
#roduction Casing 54 8500 2 85 000
Liners 43
Tubing 2 3/8 . “ 46,000
R Liner Hanger and Tiebsck Equipment 45 )
Christmas Tree 48 15.000
Subsurface Safety Shut-In Devices 47
Packers e 10,000
Subsurface Artificisl Lift Equipment 49
TOTAL COMPLETION COSTS — TANGIBLE 156,000

-~

§




S maratnon O Company
, AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE ) AFEND. —
ceT 4 oF 4  SHEETS OETAIL GF WELL COST3 : LAt April 1, 1087
o Facaivy _hetra Eaves 32 - —
N . c ~
BOURCE | QUANTITY DESCAIPTION FEATUNROE 3 cosT
. . N _
COMPLETION COSTS - INTANGIBLE
Location snd Access %1
Compieion R4 __ 10 days @ $2500/day 3 25,000
Contract Service Unis 3 ﬁ .
Direct Supsrvision 54 o
Company Lavor ] ‘ 000
Contract Lsbor 56 -
Rig Fuel 57 —
Completion and Packer Fluids 58 -
Pentat Eouioment and Tools 5A —
Casing Tools. Services snd Accessories 30 13000
Cement and Cementing Servics 8 30 000 ,
Logging Services ] 15000 —
Perforating o 1 ﬁ,l_m_ R
Wirsline Services o4 i t,
Formation Treating o [ 20000 .
Sand Control Equipment and Servicss €8 -
Formstion Testing 87 —
Tubular Testing and Clesning ) _ 8,000 -
Mobilization and Demobilization of Completion Riq ] 5,000 .
Air Transportation 70 - _
Marine Transpcriation 71 .
Land Transportstion 72 10 ;000 —
Shore Base Services 73
Communications 74 1,000 -
Fishing Tools and Services 5
Wireline Cased-hols Plugbscks 76 -
Miscellaneaus Material and Services 77 10,000
Sidetrack or Milling Sections 78
Overhesd 29
IndirectExpense - 80 1,000
TOTAL COMPLETION COSTS — INTANGIBLZE 152,000
. TOTAL COMPLETION COSTS | $ 308.000 |
L ' SURFACE EQUIPMENT ~ TANGIBLE ‘
Pumping Equipment 3 _
Tanks and Reiated Equipment ) 84 15.000
Company Lsbor and Non-Heuling Units as Lgm
Contract Labor.snd Non-Hauling Units 86 3.000
Watar Injection Equipmaent 87
Hester-Treatsr _ 88 ]m
Miscaileneous Supplies | od 1.900
Oehydrating Equipment 90 1.1
Separstor-Trap 91 3,000
Transportation 92 2.
Mstering Equipment 93
Line Piue ad 3.000
Elnctrical Equipraent 95
Compremons 98
?
TOTAL SURFACE EQUIPMENT — TANGIBLE | $ 43 qnn |
SUMMARY OF ESTIMATEO DRILLING WELL COSTS TOTAL COST }““'f,a’ 7' '3093'5 SH g;' ¢
Topal Driling Cont . $ 622,000 614,158 |
Total Completion Cost - 308,000 304 ‘1 1 7
Total Surface Equipment 43,000 42 457 i
Grand Total Cost $ 973,000 5950 733
‘s Sh { Totsl i .
Marathon’s Share o Granq atal Cost to be Booked This Year 960,733 .
¢ Wildcat Well, Give Marathon’s Share of Dry Hole Cost 614,158 o
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" DPERATING AGREEMENT
. Marathon 01l Company

’
-

. THIS AGREEMENT, entered into’ by' and between :
: , hereinatter designated and

referred to as “Operator”, and the signatory party or parties other than Operator, sometimes hereinafter
referred to individually herein as “Non-Operator”, and collectively as “Nan-Operators”,

WITNESSETH:

W‘HEREAS.t.hopuﬁestoth.isureunentareownersofmlmdza:leimand/oroﬂandpsm-
terests in the land identified in Exhibit “A”, and the parties hereto have reached an agreement toexplore

and develop these leases znd/or oil and gas interests for the production of oil and gas to the extent and
as hersinafter. provided:

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:

ARTICLE L
DEFINITIONS

As used in this agreement, the following words ‘and terms shall have the meanings here aseribed
to them:

A. The term “oil and gas” shall mean oil, gas, casinghead gas, gas condensate, and au other liquid
or gaseous hydrocarbons and other marketable substances produced therewith, unless an intent to
limit the inclusiveness of this term is specifically stated.

B. The terms “oil and gas lease”, “lease” and “leasehold” shall mean the oil and gas ieases cov-
ering tracts of iand lying within the Contract Area which are owned by the parties tc this agreement.

C. The term “oil and gas interests” shzll mean unleased fee and rmineral interests in tracts of
land lying within the Contract Area which are owned by parties to this agreement.

D. The term “Contract Ares” shall mean all of the lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil
and gas interests intended to be developed and operated for oil and gas purposes under this agreement.
Such lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil and gas interests are de’cribed in Exhibit “A".

E. The term “drilling unit” shall mean the area fixed for the drilling of one weil by order or s
of any state or federal body havmﬂ authority. If a dnumg unit is not fixed by any such rule or order,

- a drilling unit shali be the drilliaz unit as cstabklished by the pattern of drilling in the Contract Area

49

50
31
52

[ et
e

35
56
57

50

Bo
o

or as fixed by express agreement of the Drilling Parties.
F. The ierm ‘'drillsife” shail mean the oil and gas lease ar interest on w!uch a proposed well is to

ba located.

G. The terms “Drilling Party” and “Consenting Party” shall mean a party who agrees to join in
and pay its share of the cost of any operation conducted under the provisions of this agreement.

H. The terms “Non-Drilling Party” and “Non-Consenting Party” shall mean a party who elects

not to participate in a proposed operadon.
Unless the context otherwise clearly indicates, words used in the singular include the piural, the
plural includes the singular, and the neuter gender includes the masculine and the feminine.

ARTICLE 11
EXHIBITS

The following exhibits, as indicated below and attached hereto, are incorporatél in and made a -

part hereof:
(X A. Exhibit “A”, shall include the following information:
(1) Identification of lands subject to agreement, -
{2) Resirictions, if any, as to depths or ;ormatlons,
(3) Percentages or fractional interests of parties to this agreement,
{4) Oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas interests subject to this agreement,
" (9) Addresses of parties for notice purposes. .
B. Exhibit “B", Form of Lease.
C. Exhibit “C”, Acccunting Procedure.
D. Exhibit “D”, Insurance.

F. Exhibit “F", Nos-Discrimination and Certification of Non-Segregated Facilities.

m;man

It any provision of any exhibit, except Exhibit “E”, is inconsistent with any provision contained
in the body of this agreement, the provisions in the. body of this agrzement shall prevail.

P O T
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ARTICLE IIL
. INTERESTS OF PARTIES

A. Ofl and Gas Interests:

. I any party owns an unieased oil and gas interest in the Contract Area, that interest shall be
treated for the hurpc:e of this agreement and during the term hereof as if it were a leased interast
under the form of oil and gas lease attached as Exhibit “B”. As to such interest, the owner shall re-
cetveroyaltyonproducucnuprueﬁbedinm!omdwmdmlmamchedhmukmmt
“B”. Such party shall however, be subject to all of the provisiont of this agreement ralating to lessees,

to the extent that it owns the lessee interest
B. Interest of Parties in Costs and Preduction:

Exhibit “A” lists all of the parties and their respective percentage or fractional interests under this
asxje'ement. Unless changed by other provisions, all costs and labilities incurred in operations under
this agreement shall be borne and paid, and all equipment and material acquired in operations on the
Contract Area shall be owned by the parties as their interests are shown in Exhibit “A".
tion of oil and gas frum the Coztract Area. subject to the pavment of lessor’s royalties whioh—uill-be
BoFRe-by—the-Joini-Aaeauni, shall 2iso be owned by the parties in the same manner during the term
hereof; provided, however, this shall not be deemed an assignment or cross-assignment of interests cov-

ered hereby.

ARTICLE IV.
TITLES

A. Title Examination:

Title examination shall be made on the arillsite of any proposed well prior to commencement of
drilling operations or, if the Drilling Parties so request, title axamination shall be made on the leases
and/or oil and gas interests included, or planned to be included, in the drilling unit around such weli.
The opinion will include the ownership of the working interest, minerals, royalty, overriding royalty
and production paymecnts under ihe appiicabie leases. At the time a well is proposed, each party con-
tributing leases and/or oil and gas interssts to the drillsite, or to be included in such drilling unit, shall
furnish tz Qperator all abstracts (including Federal Lease Status Reports), title opinions, title pupers
and curative raaterial in its possession fres of charge. All such information not in the possession of or
made available to Operator by the parties, but necessary for the examination of title, shall be obtained
by Overator. Operator shall cause title to be examined by attorneys on its staff or by outside attorneys.
Copies of all title opinions shall be furnished to each party hereto. The cost incurred by Operator in

this title program shall be borne as follows:

,_.. S byt F U Y. VEDNID Y SR S UOUPpp e J

) prelumnary supplemema Tt =g ie 02 opinions and diuisiesr—order—tle opuuons) shan be a
part of the administratjve ovachead-ssprovired in Exhibit "G, or-shreb-aat be a di charge, whether
P e iaz 2a" Te. . - ol b4 . n

(¥ Ovtion No. 2: Costs incurred by Operator in procuring abstracts and fees paid outside attarneys
for title examination (including preliminary, supplemental, shut-in gas royalty opinions and division
order title opinions) shall be borne by the Drilling Parties in the proportion that the interest of each
Drilling Party bears to the total interest of all Drilling Parties as such interests appear in Exhibit “A".
Operator shall mske no charge for sarvices rendersd by its 5wl attomneys or oiher personnei in the

performance of the above functions.

Each party shall be responsible forfwri%r;‘ﬁse ‘&?&&:“-&f&’ﬁ&&ﬁf aﬁ&.ﬁiﬁ&nts or agreements

required in connection with leases:r oil and gas interests contributed by such party. The Operator shall be
responsible for the preparation and recording of Pooling Designations or Deciarations as well as the

conduct of hearings before Governmental Agencies for the securing of spacing or poocling orders. This

shall not prevent any party from appearing on its own behalf at any such hearing.

No wall shall be drilled on the Con‘tract’Area until atter (1) the title to the drillsite or drilling unit
has been examined as above provided, and (2) the titie has been approved by the examining attorney or
title has been accepted by all of the parties who are to participate in th# drilling of the well.

B. Loss of ‘Citle:

1. Failure of Title: Should any ail and gas interest or lease, or .interest therein, be lost through
tailure of title, which loss results in a reduction of interest from that shown on Exhibit “A", this agree-

roent, nevertheless, shall continue in force as to all remaining oil and gas leases and interests, and

(3) The party whose oil and gas lease or interest is affected by the titie failure shall bear alone
the entire loss and it shall not be entitled to recover from Operator or the other parties any development

“Za-

All produc: -
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or operating costs which it may have theretofore paid, but there shall be no monetary lability on its
part to the other parties hereto for drilling, development, operating or other similsr costs by resson of
such title failure; and -

(5) There shall be no retroactive adjmtofwmnedormwmmm
operation of the interest which has been lost, but the interests of the parties shall be revised on an acre-
age basis, as of the time it is determined finally that title failure has ocourred, so that the interest of |
the party whose Jease or intersst is affected by the title failure will thereafter be reduced in the Contract
Area by the amount of the interest lost; and

{¢) If the proportionate interest of the other parﬁecheretomanypmdudngwenthmtafondriw
on the Contract Area is increased by reason of the title failure, the party whose title has failed shall
receive the proceeds attributable to the increase in such interests (less costs and burdens attributable
thereto) until it has been reimbursed for unrecovered costs paid by it in connection with such well;
and
{d) Should any person not a party to this agreement, who is determined 1o be the owner of any in-
terest in the title which has failed, pey in any manner any part of the cost of cperition, development,
oreqmpment.suchamountMhpﬂdmmmyormmawhomthemwhmhmnmmnd

ed; and
jch arises by

(e) Any Liability to acdount to a third party for prior g}gducti o
reason of title failure shall be borne by the party or parties'in %Iﬁep%?; mwhichtheyshu'ed

in such prior production; and : X
(f) No charge shall be made to the joint account for legal axpenses, fees or salaries, in connection

with the defense of the interest claimed by any party hersto, it being the intention of the parties
hereto that each shall defend title to its interest and bear 21l expenses in connection thereswith.

2. Loss by Non-Pavment or Erronecus Payment ¢i Amount Due: If through mistake or oversight

any rental, shut-in well piyment, minimum royalty or royalty payment, is not paid or is erroneously
paid, and as a result a lease or interest therein terminates, there shall be nc monetary liability against
the party who failed to make such payment. Unless the party who failed to make the required payment
secures a new iease covering the same interest within ninety (90) days from the discover; of the fail-
ure to mrke proper payment, which acquisition will not be subject to Article VIILB, the interests of
the parties shall be revised on an acreage basis, effective as of the date of termination of the lease in-
volved, and the party who failed to make proper payment will no longer be credited with an interest in
the Contract Area on account of ownership 'of the lease or interest which hes terminated. In the event
the pariy who fatied 10 make the required payment shall not have been fully reimbursed, 2t the time of
the loss, from the proceeds of the sale of oil and gas attributable to the lost interest, calculated on an
acreage hasis, for the devalopient and operating costs theretofore paid on account of such interest, it
shall be reimbursed for unrecovered actual costs theretofore paid by it (but not for its share of the
cost of any dry hole previously drilled or wells previousiy abandoned) from so much of ‘he following
as is necessary to efiect reimbursement:

(a) Proceeds of oil and gas, less operating expenses, theretofore accrued to the credit of the lost
interest, on an acresge basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs;

(b) Proceeds, less operating expenses, thereafter accrued attributable to the iost interest on an
acreage basis, of that porticn of oil and gas thereafter produced and marketed (excluding production
from any wells thereafier drilled) which, in the absence of such lease termination, would be attributable
to the lost interest on an acTeage basis, up to the amount of unrecoversd costs, the proceeds of said
portion of the oil and gas to be contributed by the other parties in proportion to their respective in-

" terests; and

(¢) Any monies, up to the amount of unrecavered cnsts, that may be paid by any party who is, or
becomes, the owner of the interest lost, for the privilege of participating in the Contract Area or be-

coming a party to this agreement,

3. QOther Losses: All josses incurred, oiber than those se*. forth in Articles IV.B.l. and IV.B.2.
above, shall not be considered failure of titie but shall be joint losses and shall be borne by all parties
in proportion to their interests. There shall be no readjustment of interests in the rcmajninz portion ot

the Contract Area.

" ARTICLE V.
OPERATOR

A. DESIGNATION AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATOR:

Marathon 0il Company - shall be the
Operator of the Contract Area, and shill conduct and direct and aave full control of all operations on
the Contract Area as permitted and required by, and within the limits of, this agresment. It shall con-
duct all such operations in a good and workmanlike manner, but it shall have no lability as Operator
to the other parties for losses sustained or uabmties theurred, except such as my mult from gross

n.Jligence or willful misconduct.
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B. Resignation or Removal ofOp-nhtndenﬁonefSw

1. Resignation orRemvdotgmty Owammyrwanzmﬁmbymmm
thereof to Non-Operators. If Operator terminstes it2 legal existencs, no longer owns an interest in the
Contract Ares, or is no longer capable of serving 33 Operator, it shall cease to be Operator without any
action by Non-Operator, except the selection of a successor. Operator may be removed if it fails or
refuses to carry out its duties hereunder, or becomes insocivent, bankrupt or is placed in receiverzhip,
by&ettﬁmﬂnmdm(Z)«mN@-OmMom:ammtymmhudmm
ship as shown on Exkhibit “A", and not on the number of parties remaining after exciuding the voting
interest of Operator. Suchruimﬁouorrmvdshaﬂmtbaemeeﬂecﬁwunﬁlhmddo&w
ons the first day of the calendar month following the expiration of ninety (90) days after the giving of
notice of resignation by Operator or action by the Non-Operators io remove Operator, uniess a successor
Operator has been sejected and assumes the duties of Operator at an earlier date. Operatar, after effect-
ive date of resignation or removal, shall be bound by the terms hereof as a Non-Operator. A change of
a corporate name or structure of Oparator or transfer of Operator's interest to any single subsidiary,
parent or successor corporation shall not be the basis for removal of Operator.

"2 Sejection of Successor Operator: Upon the resignation or removal of Operator, 2 successor Op-
erator shall be selected by the Pa_rt:ies The sunmeseor Oparater shall be selecied ficin the parties owning
an interest in the Contract Ares at the time such successor Operator is selected. If the Operator that
is removed fails to vote or votes only to succeed itself, the successor Operator shall be selected by the
affirmative vots of two (2) or more parties owmning a majority interest based on ownership as shown
on Exhibit “A", and not on the number of parties remaining after excluding the voting interest of the

Operator that was removed.

C. Employees:

The number of employees used by Operator in conducting operations hereunder, their selection,
and the haurs of labor and the compensaiion for services performed, shall be determined by Operator,
and all such employees shall be the employees of Operator.

D. Drilling Contracts:

All wells drilled on the Contract Area shall be dnilled og 3 competitive contract basis al the usual
rates prevailing in the area. If it so desires, Operator may employ its own tools and equipment in the
drilling of weils, bui iis charges therefor shaii not exceed the prevailing rates in the irez and the rate
of such charges shall be agreed upon by the parties in writing before drilling operations are com-
menced, and such work shall be performed by Operator under the same terms and conditions as are
customary and usual in the area in contracts of independent contractors who are doing work of a sim-
illar nsture,

ARTICLE V..
DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT

A. Initial Well:
On or before the__1St _ day of_._October .., 181 | Operatar shall commence the drill-

ing of a well for oil and gas at the following location:

- The approximate center of the NW4SEY of Section 23,
T-16-5, R-38-E, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico,

and shail thereafter continue the drilling of the well with due diligence to
8,500 feet, or such lesser depth at which the Abo formation
has been tested,

unless granite or other practically impenetrable substance or condition in the hole, which - renders

further drilling impractical, is encountered at a lesser depth, or unless all part:s agree to ccmpleu or
abandon the well at a lesser depth.

Opcrator shall make reasonable tests of all formations encountered during drilling which give in-
dication of containing oil and gas in quantities sufficient to test, unless this agreement shall be limited
in its application to a specific formation or formations, in which event Operator shall be reguired to

test only the formation or formations to which this agreement may apply.

I, in Operator's judgment, the well will not produce il or gas in paying quantities, and it wishes
to plug and abandon the well as a dry hole, it shall first secure the consent of all parties and shall
plug and sbandon sume as provided in Article VLE.L hereof

wd -
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B. Subsequent Opersticns:

. Proposed Operstions: Shouid aay party hereto desire to drill any well on the Contract Area
other than the well provided for in Article VI A, or 1o rework, deepen or piug beck a dry hele drilled
at the joint expense of all parties or a well jointly owned by all the parties and not then producing
in paying quantities, the party desiring to drill, rework, deepen or plug back such a3 well zhall give the
other parties writien notice of ibé proposed operation, specifying the work to be performed, the loca-
tion, proposed drpth, objective fov i and the estimated cost of the operation. The parties receive
ing such s notice shall have days after reczipt of the notice within which to notify the
parties wishing to do the work whether they elect to participate in the cost of the proposed operstion
If a drilling rig is on location, notice of proposal to rework, plug back or drill deeper may be given
by telephone and the response period shall be limited to forty-eight (48) bours, exclusive of Saturday,
Sunday or legal holidays. Failure of 2 party receiving such notice i reply within the period above fixed
MmmmmwmtmmwmmmeMdmeWmm
mgamdmwtdmmummmmm '

W s

VLB.l. or VLE 1 elects not to participate in the proposed operation, then, in order to be entitied to
the benetits of this article, the party or partes giving the notice and such cother parties as shall elect
to tv“ in the operation shall, within sixty (60) days after the expiration of the notice period of

days (or as promptly as possible after the expiration of the forty-eight (48) hour period
where the drilling rig is on location, as the case may be) actually commence work on the proposed

2. Cperaticns by Lese than AN Parties: Tf any party receiving such notice as provided in Article

operation and complete it with due diligence. Operator shall perform all work for the accomnt of the
Consenting Parties; provided, however, if no drilling rig or other equipment is on- location, and if Op-- - °

erator is a Non-Consenting Party, the Consenting Parties shall either: (a) request Operator to perform
the work required by such proposed operation for the account of the Consenting Parties, or (b) desig-
nate ane (1) of the Consenting Parties as Operstor to perform such work. Consenting Parties, when
conducting operations on the Contract Area pursuant to this Article VI.B.2, shall comply with all terms
and conditions of this agreement.

If less than all parties approve any proposed operation, the proposing party, immediately after the
gxpiraticn of the spplicabls notice periad. shall advise the Consenting Parties of (2) the total interest

_of the parties approving such operation, and {b) its recommendation as to whether the Consenting Par-

‘ties should proceed with the operatien as
‘hours (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday or legal holidays) after receipt of such notice, shall advise the

groposed. Each Coneenting Party, within farty-eight (48)

proposing party of its desire to (a) limit participation to such party’s interest as shown on Exhibit “A”,
or {b) carry its proportionate part of Non-Consenting Parties’ intemst."rhe proposing party, at its
election, may withdraw such proposal if there is insufficient participation, and shall promptly notify
all parties of such decision.

The entire cost and risk of conducting such operations shall be barne by the Consenting Parties in
the proportions they have elected to bear same under the terms of the preceding paragraph Consenting
Parties shall keep the leasehold estates involved in such operations free and clear of all Kens and
encumbrances of every kind created by or arising from the operations of the Consenting Parties. If such

" an operation results in a dry hole, the Consenting Parties shall plug and abandon the well at their scle

cost, risk and expense. If any weell drilled, reworked, deepened or plugged back under the provisions
of this Article results in a producer of oil and/or gas in vaying quantities, the Consenting Parties shall
complete and equip the well to produce at their sole cost and risk, and the well shall then be turned
over to Operator and shall be operated by it at the expense and for the account of the Consenting Parties.
Upop commencement of operations for the drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back of any such
well by Consenting Parties in accordance with the provisions of this Article, each Non-Consenting Party
shall be deemed to have relinquished to Consenting Parties, and the Consenting Parties shall own and
be entitied to receive, in proportion to their respective interests, all of such Non-Consenting Party’s
mteratmthewenandsh;nofpmducnontheretmmunnltheproceedsofthenleofsuchshare,
caiculated at tbewen,ormarketvﬂuethceotdsuch share is not sold (after deducting production
tafes Hoyahy, overriding royalty and other interests existing on the effective date hereot, payable out of
wMW&eMummmMWM&mmmﬂm“ﬂmm)

shall equal the total of the following:

(a) 100% of each such Non-Consenting Party’s share of the cost of any newly acquired surface
equipment beyond the wellhead connections (including, but not limited to, stock tanks, separators,
treaters, pumping equipment and piping), pius 100% of each such Non-Consenting Party's share of the
cost of operation of the well commencing with first production and continuing until each such Non-
Consenting Party's rclinquished interest shall revert to it under other provisions of this Article, it being
agreed that each Non-Consenting Party's share of such costs and eaqﬂ wx%l be that interest which
would have been chargeable to each Non-Consenting Party had Ae- c:pa in the well from the be-’

ginning of the operation; and

(b)300Z% of that porton of the costs and expenses of drilling reworking, deepening, or plugging
back, testing and mpkmmwumnzmushmmmmmwdudamdemgm

'aevise;d 8-14-81
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300% of that portion of the cort of newly acquired eguipment in the well (to and i ttaa;twgg-
hesd cormections). which would have been chargeable 10 such Non-Cmﬁng Party ﬁ/‘ -
pated therein. .. .

Gas production attributsbie to any Non - Consenting Party’s relinquished interest upon such Party’s
elgction, shall be sold to its purchaser, if available under the terms of its existing gas saies con-
tract. Such Non - Consenting Party shall direct its purchaser to 7=mit the proceeds receivable from
such sale direct to the Tonsenting Parties until the amounts provided for in this Article are recov-

ered from the Non - Consenting Party's relinquished interest. HWEHﬁWfﬁ'@&&‘

10 contracted for sale of its
1 tton as ptuviéed awd@&nméommummmmmwwNm-
t period The Hon-Consenting

12 {nﬂy‘ of heranabove pmded durms the recoupmen
saal cise th el tion : wri
mﬁ ct cwano 2§,C° the Consenting Parcy tten notice of its |

P
13 ei iontose :
mmmummgmmmﬁmmmxmmmmsm

of production, or the proceuds therefrom, Consenting Parties shall be responsibie for the payment of
all production, severance, gathering and other" eAF iAfa 3% verriding royalty and' other

0.0 30U W N

burdens applicable to Non-Consenting Party’s share of production.

15
16
17
13
19 In the case of any reworxmg, piugging back or deeper driliing operation, the Consenting Parties shall
20  be permitted to use, free of cost, all casing, tubing and other equipment in the well, but the ownership of
21  all such equipment shall remain unchanged: and upon abandonment of a well after such reworking,
22 plugging back or deeper drilling, the Consenting Farties shall account for all such equipment to the
23 owners thereof, with each party receiving its proportionate part in kind or in value, less cost of
24 salvage

25

26 Within sixty (60) days after the completion of any operation under this Article, the party con-
27 dncﬁngtheoperatinns’fcrtbeConsenﬁngParﬁ&shaﬂﬁmishuchNon—Canmﬁng?aﬂywiﬁ;anin-

28 ventory of the equipment in and zonnected to the well and an itemized statement of the cost of drilling,

23 deepening, plugging back, testing, completing, and equipping the well for production; or, at its option,

the operating party, in lieu of ap itemized staterient of such costs of operation, may submit a detailed

31 statement of monthly billings. Each month thereafter, during the time the Consenting Parties are being

32 reimbursed ss provided above, the Party conducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furn-

33 ish the Non-Consenting Parties with an itemized statement of all costs and liabilities inc.rred in the

34 operation of the well, togethar with a statement of the quantity of oil and gas produced from it and the

35 ameuntofpmedsrulmed!ramthesleoftbewensworhngmtgrstpmdmdmmgmepmeedmg

38 month lndetermmmztbeqmuﬁtyofadandgaspmduced&xmgmymtb,thng?uhe‘

37 Muamdumympudmemodsmcha*MMhmudmmemmgorpm@cwenmm

38 mmmmmewommnotmmmmmmmﬁm -
mmmm&mwmmwaxmmmgmmnwm ,

40 shall be credited against the total unreturned cosis of the work done and of the equipment purchased,

41 in determining when the interest of such Non-Consenting Party shall revert to it as above provided;

42 and if there is a credit balance, it shall be paid to such Non-Consenting party.

If and when the Consenting Parties recover from a Non-Consenting Party’'s relinquished interest
45 the amounts provided for above, the relinquished interests of such Non-Consenting Party shall auto-
46 matically revert to it, and, from and after such reversion, such Non-Consenting Party shall own the same
7 interest in such well, the material and equipment in or pertaining thereto, and the production there-
48 from as such Non-Consenting Farty would have been entitled to had it participated in the drilling,
49 reworking, deepening or plugging back of said well. Thereafter, surh Non-Consenting Party shall be
 charged with and shall pay its proportionate part of the further costs of the operation of said well in
51 accordance with the terme of this agreement and the Accounting Procedure, attacbed hereto.

Notwithstanding the provisions of this Article VIB.2, iii:agrwd'thatwimoutthemunni consent
34 of all parties, no wells shall be completed in or produced from a source of supply from which a well
55 bauddmhmmtbeConmAruwpmdmmhsmdxweuwnformswthetbmm

56 well spacxn: pattern for such source of supply. , .

The provisions of this Article shall have no application whatsoever to the drilling of the initial
well described in Article VLA, except (2) when Option 2, Articie VILD.1., has been selected, or (b)
to the reworking, deepening and plugging back of such initial well, if such well is or thereafter shall
prove to be a dry hole or non-commercial well, after having been drilled to the decpth specified in Article
VLA

C. Right to Take Production in Kind:

Each party shall have the rignt to take in kind or separately dispose of its proportionate share of
all oil and gas produted from the Contract Area, exclusive of production which may be used in de-
velopment and producing operations and in preparing and treating oil for marketing purposes and
production unavoidably lost. Any extra expenditure incurred in the taking in kind or separate dispo-

Yy 3oy party of its propuriionate share of the production shall be borne by such party. Any

2‘233 w7 WeiJ pemid vy HA
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party taking its sbare of prodyction in kind shall be required to pay for only its ptoportton;u:h:n
‘of such part of Operator's surface facilities which it uses

Eachptrtyshanuecuu;such division orders and contracts as may be necessary for the sale of jts
interest in production from the Contract Area, and, except as provided in Article VILB., shall be <ntitled
to receive payment direct irom the purchaser thereof for its share of ail production.

In the event any party shall fail to make the arrangements necessary to take in kind or separately
dispose of its proportionate share cf the of] and gas produced from the Contract Area, Operator chall have
the right, subject to the revocation at will by the party owning it, but not the obligation, to purchase such
oil and gas or sell it to others at any time and from time to time, for the account of the non-taking

‘party at the best price obtainable in the area for such production. Any such purchase or sale by Op-

erator shall be subject always to the right of the owner of the production to exercise at any time its
right to take in kind, or separately dispose of, its share of all ofl and gas not previously delivered to a
purchaser. Any purchase or sale by Operator of any other party's share of oil and gas shsll be only for
such reasonable periods of time as are consistent with the minimum needs of the industry under the
particular circumstances, but in no event for a peariod in excess of one (1) year. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Operator shall not make a sale, including one into interstate commerce, of any other psrty's
share of gas production without first giving such other party thirty (30) days notice of such intended
sale,

In the event one or more parties’ separate disposition of its share of the gas causes split-stream de-
liveries to separate pipelines and/or deliveries which on a day-to-day basis for any reason are not
exactly equal to a party's respective proportionate share of total gas sales to be allocated to it, the
balaneing or accounting between the respective accounts of the parties shall be in accordance with
any Cas Ralancing Agreement between the parties hercto, whether suzh Agreement is attached as

Exhibit “E”, or is a separate Agreement.
D. Access to Contract Area and Information:

Each party shall have access to the Contract Area at all reasonable times, at its sole risk to inspect
or obeerve eparations, and shall have sccess at reasonzble Himes o information pertaining to the de-
velopment or operation thereof, including Operator’s books and records relating thereto. Operator, upon
requast, shall furnish each of the other parties with copies of all forms or reports filed wiih govern-
mental agencies, daily drilling reports, well logs, tank tables, daily gauge and run tickets and reports
of stock on hand at the first of each month, and shall make available samples of any cores or cuttings
taken from any well drilled on the Cuntract Area. The cost of gathering and fumnishing information tw
Non-Operator, other than that specified above, shall be charged to the Non-Operator that requests the

information. SR

e

E. Abandonment of Wells:

1. Abandonment of Drv Holes: Except for any well drilled pursuant to Article VLB.2, any well
whick has been drilled under the terms of this agremmtandisproposedtobecompleudaadr’y‘pole

- shall not be plugged and abandoned without the consent of all parties. Should Operatar, after diligent

effort, be unable to contact any party, or should any party fail to reply within forty-eight (48) hours
(exclusive of Saturday, Sunday or legal holidays) after receipt of notice of the propesal to plug and
abandon such well, such party shall be deemed to have consented to the proposed absndonment. All
such wells shall be plugged and abandoned in accordance with applicable regulations and at the cost,
risk and expense of the parties who participated in the cost of drilling of such well. Any party who ob-
jects to the plugging and abandoning such well shall have the right to take over the well and conduct
further operations in search of oil and/or gas subject to th2 provisions of Article VIB.

2. Absndonment of Wells that have Produced: Except for any well which has been diilled or re-
worked pursuant to Article VLB.2. hereof for which the Consenting Parties have not beea fully reim-

bursed as therein provided, any well which has been completed as a producer shall not be plugged and
abandoned without the consent of all parties. If all parties consent to such 2bandonment, the well shall
be plugged and abandoned in accordance with applicable regulations and at the cost, risk and expense
of all the parties hereto. If, within thirty (30) days after receipt of notice of the proposed abandonment
of such well, sll parties do not agree to the abandonment of any well, those wishing to continue its op-

-eration shall tender to each of the other parties its proportionute share of the value of the weil's salvable

material and squipmerit, determined in accordance with the provisions of Exhibit “C", less the estimated
cost of salvaging and the estimsted cost of plugging and abandoning. Each abandoning party shall
assign to the non-abandoning parties, without warranty, express or implied, as to titie or as to quantity,
quality, or fitness for use of the equipment and material, all of its interest in the well and related equip-

“mens, together with its interest in the leasehold estate as to, but only as to, the interval or intervals of the

formation or formations then open to production. If the interest of the abandoning party is or includes

an ofl and gae interest, such party shell execute and deliver to the non-ahandoning party or parties am -

oil and gas lexse, limited to the interval or intervals of the formation or formations then open to produc-
tion, for a term of one year and so long thercafter as ofl and/or gas is produecd from the interval or inter-

<.
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vals of the formation or formations covered thereby, such lease to be on the form attached as Exhibit
“B". The assignments or leases so limited shall encompass the “drilling unit” upon which the wel! is
located. The payments by, and the assignments or leases to, the assignees shall be in a ratio based upon
the relationship of their respective percentages of participation in the Contract Area to the aggregate of
the percentages of participation’ in the Contract Area of all assignees. Thers shall be no readjustment

of interest in the remaining portion of the Contract Area.

Thereafter, abandoning parties shall have no further responsibility, lability, or interest in the op-
erationotorproductwntrcmthewenmthemurvalcrmmﬂsthenomotherthanthemyﬂﬂu
retained in any lease made under the terms of this Article. - Upon request, Operstor shall continue to
operate the assigned well for the account of the non-abandoning parties at the rates and chzrges con-
templated by this sgreement, plus any additional cost and charges which may arise as the result of

the separate ownership of tne assigned well

ARTICLE VIL ,
EXPENDITURES AND LIABILITY OF PARTIES

A. Liability of Parties:

The ldability of the parties shall be several, not joint or collective. Each party shall be responsible
only for its obligations, and shall be liable omly for its proportionate share of the costs of developing
and operating the Contract Area. Accordingly, the liens granted among the parties in Article VILB. are
given to sezure only the debts of each severally. It is not the intention of the parties to create, nor shall
this agreement be construed as creating, a mining or other partnership or association, or to render the

parties liable as partners.

B. Liens and Payment Defaults:

Each Non-Operator grants to Operator a lien upon its oil and gas rights in the Contract Area, and a
security interest in its share of oil and/or gas when extracted and its interest in all equipment, to secure
payment of its share of expense, together with interest thereon at the rate provided in the Accounting
Procedure attached hersto a3 Exhibit “C”. To the extent that Operator has 2 security interest under the
Uniform Commercial Code of the State, Operator shall be entitled to evernise the rights and remedies
of a sécured party under the Code. The bringing of a suit and the obtaining of judgment by Operator
for the secured indebtedness shall not be deemed an election of remedies or otherwise affect the lien
rights or security interest as security for the payment thereof. In addition, upon default by any Non-
Operator in the payment of its share of expense, Operator shall have the right, without prejudice to
other rights or remedies, to collect from the purchaser the proceeds from the sale of such Non-Operator’s
share of oil and/or gas until the amount owed by such Non-Operator, plus interest has been paid. Each
purchaser shall be entitled to rely upon Operator's written statement concerning the amount of any de-
fault. Operator grants a like lien and security interest to the Non-Operators to secure payment of Op-

erator's proportionate share of expense,
If any party fails or is unable to py its share of expense within sixty (60) days after rendition of

a statement therefor by Operator, the non-defaulting parties, including Operator, shall, upon request by
Operator, pay the unpaid amount in the proportion that the interest of each such party bears to the in-

terest of all such parties. Each party so paying its share of the unpaid amount shall, to obtain reimburse-

ment thereof, be subrogated to the security rights described in the foregoing paragraph.

C. Payments and Accounting:

- Except as herein otherwise specifically provided, Operator shall promptly pay and discharge expenses
incurred in the development and operation of the Contract Area pursuant to this agreement and shall
charge each of the parties hereto with their respective proportionate shares upen the expense basis pro-
vided in the Accounting Procedurs attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. Operator shall keep an accurate
record of the joint account hereunder, showing expenses incurred and charges and credits made and

received,

Operator, at its election, shall have the right from time to time to demand and receive from the
other parties payment in advance of their respective shares of the estimated amount of the expense to
be incurred in operations hereunder during the next succeeding month, which right'may be exercised only
by submission to each such party of an itemized statement of such estimated expense, together with
an invoice for its share thereof. Each such statement and invoice for the payment in advance of esti-
mated expense shall be submitted on or before the 20th day of the next preceding month. Each party
shall pay to Operator its proportionate share of such estimate within fifteen (15) days after such es-
timate and invoice is received. If any party falls to pay its-share of said estimate within said time, the
amount due shall bear interest as provided in Exhibit “C" until paid. Proper adjustment shall be
made monthly between advances and actual axpense to the end that each v»ity shall bear and pay its

proportionste share of actual expenses incurred, and nc more.
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D. Limitation of Expenditures:

1. Dnll or Deepen: Without the ccnsem‘. of all parties, no well shail be drilled or deepesgd‘ ex-
cept any well drilled or deepened pursuant to the provisions of Article VIL.B.2, of this Agreement, it beirig

understood that the consent to the drilling or deepening shall include:

= v 1 inoluds o b ievo-ionili

X Option No. '2: All necessary expenditures for the drilling or deepening and testing of the well. When
such well has reached its authorized depth, and all fests have been completed, Operator shall give im-
mediate notice to the Non-Operators who have the right to participate in the completion cosis. The parties
receiving such notice shall have forty~eight (48) hours (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday and legal holi-
days) in which to elect to participate in the setting of casing and the completion attempt. Such election,
when made, shall include consent to all necessary expenditures for ths completing and equipping of such
well, including necessary tankage and/o: surface facilities. Failure of any party receiving such notice
to reply within the period above fixed shall constitute an election by that party not lo participate in
the cost of the completion attempt. If one or more, but less than all of the parties, elect to set pipe and
to attempt a completion, the provisions of Article V1.B.2. hereof (the phrase “reworking, deepening or
plugging back” as contained in Article VI.B.2. shall be deemed to include “‘completing”) shall apply to
the operations thereafter conducted by less than all parties

2. Rework or Plug Back: Without the consent of all parties, no well shall be reworked or plugged
back except a well reworked or plugged back pursuant to the provisions of Article VI.B.2. of this agree-
ment, it being understood that the consent to the reworking or plugging back of a well shall include
consent t0 all necessary expenditures in conductxng such operations and completing and equipping of
said well, including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities.

. Other Operations: Operator shall not undertake any single project reasonably estimsted to require
__Dallars (¢ 25.000.00 }

except In connection with a well, the drilling, reworking, deepening, corapleting, reco.npletmg. or plug-
ging back of which has been previously authorized by or pursuant to this agreement; provided, how-
ever, that, in case of explosion, fire, flood or other sudden emergency, whether of the same or different

- nature, Operator may take such steps and incur such expensa as in its opinion are required to dea] with

the emergency to safeguard life and property but Operator, as promptly as possible, shall report the emer-
gency to the other parties. If Operator prepares “Authority for Expenditures” for iis own use,
Operator, upon request, shall furnish copies of its *‘Authority for Expenditures” for any single project

costing in excess of _Eifteen Thousand Doliars ($.13,000,C0 ).

E. Royailties, Overriding Royalties and Other Payments:

Each party shall pay or deliver, or cause to be paid or delivered, all royalties to the extééxi oi

one~gixth (1/6)* due on its share of production and shall hold the other parties free

from any liability therefor. If the interest of any party in any oil and gas lease covered by this agree-
ment is subject to any royalty, overriding rovalty, prcduction payment, or other charge over and above
the aforesaid royalty, such party shall assume and alone bear all such obligations and shall account
for or cause to be accounted for, such interest t0 the owners thereof,

No party shall ever be responsible, on any price basis liigher than the price rece:vedby such -party,
to any other party's lessor or royalty owner; and if any such other party’s lessor or royalty owner should
demand and receive settlements on a higher price basis, the party contribu.ing such lease shall bear the

royalty burden insofar as such higher price is concerned.
F. Rentals, Shut-in Well Payu;enu and Minimum Royalties:

Rentals, shut-in well payments and minimum royalties which may be required under the terms of
any lease shall be paid by the purty or parties who subjected such lease to this agreement at jts or their
expense. In the event ‘wo or more parties own and have contributed interests in the same lease to this
agreement, such parties may designate cne of such parties to make said payments for and on behalf of all
such parties. Any party may request, and shall be entitled to rective, proper evidence of all such pay-
ments. . In the event of faflure to make proper payment of any rental, shut-in well puyment or minimum
royalty through mistake or oversight where such payment Is required to continue the lease .in force,
any loss which results from such non-payment shall be borne in accordance with the prolelons of Article

IV.B.2

- Operator shall notity Non~Opentor of the anticipated completion of a shut-in zas w.d‘ or the shut-
ting in or raturti (o production of a producing gas well, at least five (5) days (excludinz Saturday, Sun-
day and holidays), or at the earlies: opportunity permitted by circumstances, prior to taking such action, -
but assumes no lability for fallure to do so. In the event of fallure by Operator to so notity Non-.

Operator, the loss of any lease contributed hmto ‘by Non-Operator for failure to make timely payments -

R -
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of any shut-in well payment shall be borue jointly by the parties hereto under the provmom ot Article
IvV.B.2. -— - . ,

G. Taxes: (See Article XV.D. for additiomal provisions.)

Beginning with the first calendar year after the efiective date hereof, Operator shall render for ad
valorem taxation all property subject to this agreement which by law should be rendered ior such
taxes. and it shall pay all such taxes assessed thereon before they become delinquent. Prior to the ren-
dition date, each Non-Operator shall furnish Operaior information as to burdens (to include, but not be
limited to, toyalties, overriding royalties and prodtiction payments) ou leases and oil and gas interests con-
tributed by such Non-Operator. If the assessed valuation of any leasehold estate is reduced by reason of its
being subject to outstanding excess royalties, overriding royalties or production payments, the reduction in
ad Valorem taxes resulting therefrom <hall inure to the benefit of the owner or owners of such leasehold
estate, and Operator shrll adjust the charge to such owner or owners so as to reflect the benefit of such
reduction. Operator shall bill other parties for their proportionate share of all tax payments in the man-

ner provided in Exhibit “C”,

If Operator considers any tax assessment immproper, Operator may, at its discretion, protest within
the time and manner prescribed by law, and prosecute the protest to a final determination, unless ajl
parties agree to abandon the protest prior to final determination. During the pendency of administrative
or judicial proceedings, Operator may elect to pay, under protest, all such taxes and any interest and
penalty. When any such protested assessment shall have been finally determined, Operator shall pay
the tax for the joint account, together with any interest and penalty accrued, and the total cost shall then
be assessed against the parties, and be paid by them, as provided in Exhibit “C".

Each party shall pay or cause to be paid all production, severance, gathering and other taxes im-
posed upon or with respect to the production or handling of such party’s share of oil and/or gas pro-

duced under the terms of this agreement,

H. Insurance:

At all times while operations are conducted hereunder, Operater shall comply with the Workmen's
on Law of ihe State where the operations are being conducted; provided, however, that Op-

P Lt a T ts
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erator may. be a self-insurer for lidbility under said compensation laws in which avent the ounly cherge
that shail’ be made to the joint account shall be an amount aquivalent to the premium which would have
teen paid had such insura.ce been obtained. Operator shall also carry or provide insurance for the
benetit of the joint account of the parties as outlined in Exhibit “D", attached to and made a part hereof,
Operator shall require all contractors engaged in work on or for the Contract Area to comply with the
Workmen's Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted ahd to maintain

such other insurance as Operator may require.

In the event Automobile Public Liability Insurance is specified in said Exhibit “D"”, or subsequentiy
receives the approval of the parties, no direct charge shall be made by Operator for premiums paid for

such insurance for Operator's fully owned automotive equipment.

ARTICLE VIIL
ACQUISITION, MAINTENANCE OR TRANSFER OF INTEREST

A. Surrender of Leaset:

The leases go_vered by this agreement, insofar as they embrace acreage in the Contract Area, shall
not be surrendered in whole or in part unless all pzrties consent thereto,

However, should any party desire to surrender its interest in any leass or in any portion thereof, and
other parties do not agree or consent thereto, the party desiring to surrender shall assign, without express
or implied warranty of title, all of its interest in such lease, or portion thereof, and any well, material and
equipment which may be located thereon and any rights in production thereafter secured, to the parties
not desiring to surrender it. If the interest of the assigning party includes an oil and gas interest, the as-
signing party shall execute and deliver to the party or parties not desiring to surrender an oil and gas
jease covering such oil and gas interest for a term of one year and so long thereafter as oil and/or gas
i{s produced from the land vovered thereby, such lease to be on the form attached hereto as Exhibit “B",
Upon such assignment, the assigning party shall be relieved from all obligations thereafter accruing,
but not theretofore accrued, with respect to the acreage assigned and the operation of any well thereon,
and the assigning party shall have no further interest in the lease assigned and its equipment and pro-
duction other than the royalities retained in any lease made under the terms of this Axrticle. The parties
assignee shall pay to the parly assignor the reasonabie salvage value of the latter’s interest in any wells
and equipment on the assigned acreage. The value of all material shall be determined in sccordance
with the provisions of Exhibit “C", less the estimated cost of salvaging and the estimated cost of plug-
ging and abandoning, If the assignment is in favor of more than one party, the assigned interest shall

.loc
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be shared by the parties awznee in the proportiors that the interest of each bears to the xntarest of all

_ parties assignee. - .

Any assignment or surrencer made under this provision shall not reduce or change the assignor’s or
surrendering parties’ interest, as it was immediately before the assignment, in the balance of the Contract
Aren; and the acreage assigned or surrendered, and subsequent operations thereon, shall not thereafter

be subjest to the terms and provisions of this agreement.

B. Renewal or Extension of Leases:

If any party secures a renewal of any oil and gas lease subject to this Agreement, all other parties
shall be notified promptly, and shall have the right for a period of thirty (30) days following receipt
af such notice in which to elect to participate in the ownership of the renewal lease, insofar as such
lease affects lands within the Contract Area, by paying to the party who acquired it their several proper
proyurtionate shares of the acquisition cost allocated to that part of such lease within the Contract Area,
which shall be in proportion to the interests held at that time by the parties in the Contract Area.

If some, but less than all, of the parties elect to participate in the purchase of a renewal leass, it
sha'l be owned by the parties who elect_to participate therein, in a ratio based upon the relationship of
their respective percentage of participation in the Contract Area to the aggregate of the percentages
of partxmpnnon in the Contract Area of all part o8 part:cxpaung in the pum’aase of such renewal lease

Each party who participates in the purchase of a renewal lease shall be given an ass:gm:nent of its
proportionate interest therein by the acquiring party.

The provisions of this Article shall apply to renewal leases whether they are for the entire interest
covered by the expiring lease or cover only a portion of its area or an interest therein. Any renewal lease
taken before the expiration of its predecessor lease, or taken or contracted for within six (6) months after
the expiration of the existing lease shall be subject to this provision; but any lease taken or contracted
for more than six (6) months after the axpiration of an existing lease shall not be deemed a renew:l
lease angd shall not be subject to the pro‘~sions of this agreement.

The provisions in this Article shall apply also and in like manner to extensions of oil and gas
leaseqy o provisions of this Paragraph VIII-B. shall only apply to leases, or portions
of leaseg, located within the antgact: Aresz, y apply ’ P ?
C. Acreage or Cash Contributions: .

While this agreement is in force, if any party contracts for a contribution of cash toward the drilling
of a well or any other operation on the Contract Area, such contribution shall be paid to the party who
conducted the drilling or other operation and shall be applied by it against the cost of such drilling or
other operation. If the contribution be in the form of acreage, the party to ‘whom the contribution is
made shall promptly tender an assignment of the acreage, without warranty of title, to the Drilling
Parties in the proportions said Drilling Parties shared the cost of drilling the well If all parties hereto
are Drilling Parties and accept such tender, such acreage shall become a part of the Contract Area and
be governed by the provisions oi this agreement. If less than all parties heretn are Drilling Parties and
accept such tender, such acreage shall not become 2 part of the Contract Ar=a. Each party shall prompt-
ly notify all other parties of all acreage or money contributions it may obtain in support of any well or

any other operation on the Contract Aresa.

It any party contracts for any consideration relating to disposition of such party’s share of substances
produced hereunder, such consideration shall not be deemed a contribution as contempiated in this

Article VIIL.C.

D. Subsaquently Created Intarest:

Notwithstanding the provisions of Article VIILE. and VIILG., if any party hereto shall, subsequent
to execution of this agreement, create an overriding royalty, production payment, or net proceeds inter-
est, which such interests are hereinafter referred to as *“subsequently created interest”, such subsequently
created interest shall be specifically made subject to all of the terms and provisions of this agreement, as

{follows:

1. If non-consent operations are conducted pursuant to any provision of this agreement, and the
party conducting such operations becomes entitled to recsive the production attributable to the interest
out of which the subsequently created interest is derived, such party shall receive same free and clear
of such subsequently created interest. The party creating sume shall bear and pay all such subsequently *
created interests and shall indemnify and hold the other parties hereto tree and harmless from any and

all liability resulting therefrom.
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2. If the owner of the interes: from which the subsequently created interest is derived (1) fails to
pay. wnen due, ils share of expensaes charzsable hersundar, or (2) elects to abandon & well under pro.
visions of Article VLI, hereof, or (3) elests 10 surrsnder 2 lease under provisions of Article VIIZAL
hereof, the subsequently crezted intersst snall oe chargeanle 'sith the pro rata pordon of all expenses

. bereunder in the same mannes s if such interest were 2 working intecest. For purposes of cellsering
such chargeable expenses. the party or partes who receive assignmants as a resuls of (") or (3) above
shall bave the right to enforce all provisions of Article VIL3. hareof againft such subsequently sreated

l“
v
4

intorest,

© W -1 DRk W

E. Maintenancs of Uniform Interest:

For the purpose of maintaining uniformity of owmership in the oil and gas leasshold intecests
covered by this agresment, and notwithstanding amy other provisions to the contrary, ao party shall
sell, encumber, transfer or make other disposition of its interest in the leases exniaraced within the Con-
wac: A=z and in wells, equipment and production unless such dispesition covers eithes:

1. the entire interest of tive party in all leases and equipment and production; or
2 an equal undivided interset in all leases and egquipment and production in the Conwact Afes.

Every such sale, zncumbrance. transier or'othe:- dispesition madw by any party shall be made ex-
pressly subjost to Mis agreement, and shall be tnade withaut prejudicy to the right of the other parties.

2 at any timse the intersst of any party is divided among and ownud by four or more co-gwness,

24

25 Operator, at its diserstion, may require such co-owners to appoint a single trustee or agent with full
26 authority to receive notices, approve expenditures, recejve billings for and approve and pay such party’s
27 share of the joint expenses, and 10 <eal generaily with, and with power to bind. '.he co-awness of such
28 party’s interssts within the scope of the operations embraced in this agreement: however, all such
29 co-owners shall have the right to enter into and execute all contracts or agresments for the disposition

of their respective shares of the oil and gas produced from the Contrac: Ares and they shall have the

30

31 right tg recsive, sepzrataly. payment of the sale proc-ed: hereof.

32 |
33 F. Waiver of Right to Partitior: |
34 )

35 It permitted by the laws of the state or states in which the property covered hereby is located. each

35  party hereto owning an undivided interest in the Contract Arsa waives any and all rights it may have. .
37 to partition and have sat aside tu it in severaity its undivided interest thersin,

38 o -

39 G. Preferential Right to Purchase:

40 N

41 Saould any party desirs lo seil all or apy part of its interests undsr this agreement, or its rights and

42 interests in the Contract Area, it shall promptly give written notice to the other parties, with full infor-

43  mation concerning its propesed sale, which shall include the name and address of the' pruspective pur-

44 chaser (who must be ready, willing and abie to purchase).” the purcaase price, and all other terms of

43  the offer. The other parties shall then @ave an optional prior righs, for a period cf ten (10) days after

46 receipt of the notice, to purchase on the same tarms and coaditions the intersst which the other party

7  proposes o sell; and, if this optional right is exercised, the purchasing paries shall share the pur-
¢chased intsrest in the proportions that the intarsst of each bears to the cotal intsrest of all purchasing

48
49  parties, Sowever, there shall be no preferential right to purchase in those cases whers any party wishes
S0 to mortgage its interests, or to ¢lspose of its interests by merger, reorganizadon. consolidation, or sale
31  of all or substantially all of its assets to 3 subsidiary or parsnt company or to a subsidiary of a parent
32 company, or to any comipany in which any one party owns a majority of the stock.

33 .

54 ARTICLE IX.

LE] INTERNAL REVENUE CODE ELECTION

56 :

5 This agresment is not intended to create, and shall 1ot be construed to create, 2 relationship of part-
38 nership or an association for-profit betwesa or among the parties harsto. Notwithstanding any pro-
58 visions herein that the rights and Uabilities hereunder are several and not joint or collective. or thac this
80 agreement and operations hereunder shall not constituta a partaership, if, for Federal income tax pus.

81 poses, this agreement and the operations hereunder are regarded as a partmership, each party bershy .
affacted elects to be excluded from the application cf all of the provisions of Subchapter “X", Chapter

62

83 1, Subtitle “A", of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as permittad and autharized %y Section 761 of
84 the Code and the regulations promulgated thersunder, Operator is authorived zad directed to execute on
65 behalf of each party hereby affected such evidence of this election as may be required by the Secretary
88 of the Treasury of the Unitad States or ths Federal Internal Revenue Service, lncluding specifically, but

" 87 not by way of limitation, all of the returns, statements, and the data required by Federal Regula-

68 tions L.751. Should thers be any requirement that each party harspy aff{sctad give further evidence of
) "69. thiz election, esch suclt party thall executs such documents and furnish suchk other evidencs ag.may be
| " 767 required by the Federal. Intarmal Ravenue Scmu or as may bc aecessary to evidence this clccdcn. No
_*The provisions of thig Article IX. shall anply to all parties ro thie Aar.gmgnr The

election in this Article is exercised by the Tax Partnership described in Artidle }EV~ G.
as an entity, and not by the members of the Tax Partnership in their individual capacities,

«12- : Revised 9.-14-81 «
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such party shall give any notices or take any other action inconsistent with the election made heleby.
If any present or future income tax laws‘of the state or states in which the Contract Area is located or,
any future income tax laws of the United States contain provisions similar to those in Subchapter “K”,
Chapter 1, Subtitle A", of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, under which an election similar to that

" provided by Section 781 of the Code is permitted, each party hereby affected shall make such election as

may be permitted or required by such laws. In making the foregoing election, each such party states that
the income derived by such party from Operations hereunder can be adequately determined without the
computation ‘of partnership taxable income.
’ ARTICLE X.
CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

. Operator may settle any single damage claim or suit arising from operations hereunder if the ex-
jture does not exceed Five Thousand : Dollars

5,000.00
(s ) and if the payment is in complete settlement of such claim or suit. If the amocunt
required for settlemsnt exceeds the above amount, the parties hereto shall assume and take over the

further handling of the claim or suit, unless such suthority is delegated to Operator. All costs and ex-

pense of handling, settling, or otherwise discharging such claim or suit shall be at the jnint expense
of the parties. If a claim is made against any party or if any party is sued on account ¢f any matter
arisinig from operations hereunder over which such individual has no control because of the rights given
Operator by this agreement, the party shal! immediately notity Operator, and the claim or suit shall
be treated as any other claim or suit involving operations hereunder.

ARTICLE XI.
FORCE MAJEURE

It any party is rendered unable, wholly or in part, by force majeure to carry out its obligations
under this agreement, other than the obligation to make money payments, that party shall give to all
other parties prompt written notice of the fores majeure with reasonably full particulars concerning it;
thereupon, the obligations of the party giving the notice, so far as they are affected by the force majeure,
shall be suspendeéd during, but no longer than, the continuance of the force majeure. The affected party.
shall use all reasonable diligetice to remove the force majeure situation 25 quiskly as practicable.

The requirement that any forcs majeure sha.u be remedied with 211 reasonable dispatch shall not
require the settlement of strikes, lockouts, or othet labor difficulty by the party involved, contrary to its
wighes; how all such difficulties shall be handied shall be entirely within the discretion of the party

concerned,

The term ‘“force majeure”, as here employed, shall mean an act of God, strike, lockout, or other

_ industrial ‘disturbance, act of the public enemy, war, blockade, public riot, lightning, fire, storm, flood,
explosion, governmental action, governmental delay, restraint or inaction, unavailabilily of equipment,

and any other czuse, whether of the kind specifically enumerated above or otherwue. which is not
reasonably within the control of the party aaumnz suspension.

ARTICLE XIIL
NO’I’ICES

All notices authorized or required between tha parties, and required by any of the provisions of
this" agreement, unless otherwise specifically provided, shall be given in writing by United States mail
or Western Union telegram, postage or charges prepaid, or by teletype, and addressed to the party to
whom the notice is given at the addresses listed on Exhibit “A". The originating notice given under any
provision hereof shall be deemed given only when received by the party to whom such notice is directed,
and the time for such party to give any notice in response thereto shall run from the date the originat-
ing notice is received. The second or any responsive notice shall be deemed given when deposited in
the United States mail or with the Western Union Telegraph Company, with postage or charges prepaid,
or when sent by teletype, Each party shall have the right to change its address at any time, and from
time to time, by giving written notice hereof to all other parties.

ARTICLE XIII.
TERM OF AGREEMENT

. This agreement shall remain in full force and effect as to the oﬁ and gas Jeases and/or oil and gas in-
terests subjected hereto for the period of time selected below; provided, however, no party hereto shall
ever be construed as having any right, title or interest in or to any lease, or oil and gas interest con-

tributed by any other party beyond the term of this agreement,
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X Option No. 2: In the event the well described in Article VI.A., or any subsequent well drilled
under any _provision ot tbn agrnmcnt results in production of oi! and/or gas in paying quantities, this

" agreement ‘shall continue in force 20 long as any such well or wells produce, or are capable of produc-

tion, and for an additional period of __90 __ days from cessation of all production; provided, however,
if, prior to the expiration of such additional period, one or more of the parties hereto are engaged in
drilling or reworking 2 well or wells hereunder, this agreement shall continue in force until such op-
erations have been completed and if production results therefrom, this agreement shall continue in
force as provided herein. In the event the well described in Article VIA., or any subsequent well
drilled hereunder, results in a dry hole, and no other well is producing, or capable of producing oil
d/or gas from the Contract Area, this agreement shall terminate unless drilling or nworkmg opera-

tions are commenced within 90 days from the date of abandonment of said well

It is agreed, however, that the termination of this agreement shall not relieve any party hereto from
any liability which has accrued or attached prior to the date of such termination.

ARTICLE XIV.
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

A. Laws, Regulations and Orders:

This agreement shall be subject to the conservation laws of the staie in which the committed
acr“eage is located, to the valid rules, regulations, and orders of any duly constituted regulatory body of
said state: and to all other applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and

orders.

B. Governing Law:

The essential validity of this agreement and all matters pertaining thereto, including, but not lim-
ited to, matters of performance, non-performance, breach, remedies, procedures, rights. duties and in-
tarpretation or construction, shall be governed and determined by the law of the state in which the
Contract Area is located. 1f the Contract Area is in two or more states, the law of the state where most

of the land in the Contract Area is located shall govern.

ARTICLE XV.
OTHER PROVISIONS

A. SALE OF ROYALTY GAS

It is recognized by the parties hereto that in addition to each party's
share of working interest production, ‘such party shall have the right, subject
to existing contracts, to market the royalty gas, to the extent of 1/6 of
production, atrributable to edch lease which 1t contributes to the Contract
Area and to receive payments due for such royalty gas produced from or allocated
to such lease or leases. It 1s agreed that, regardless of whether each party
markets or contradts for its share of gas, such party agrees to pay or cause
to be paid to the royalty owners under its lease or leases the proceeds attributable
to their respective royalty interests and to hold all other parties hereto

‘harmless for its fallure to do so.

B. NO DISCRIMINATION

In performance of its duties and obligations under this agreement, OPerator
agrees to comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246, as amended,

and in particular, Section 202 (1) to (7), inclusive, of said Executive Order
11246, The Equal Opportunity Clause as required by Executive Order 11246

i3 attached hereto ac Exhibit “F" and {s a part of this agreement the same

as if written into the body hereof .

g

C. BILLING ADDITIONAL INTERESTS

Notwithstanding the provisions of this agreement and of the accounting
procedure attached as Exhibit "C", the Parties tc this agreement specifically
agree that in no event during the term of this contract shall Operator be
required to make more than one billing for the entire interest credited
to each Party on Exhibit"A.," It is furcther agreed that i{f any Party to this
agreement (hereafter referved to as '"Selling Party") disposes of part of
the interest credited to it on Exhibit "A," the Selling Party will be solely
responsible for billing its sssignee or assignees, and shall remain primarily
liable to the other psrties for the interest or interests assigned and shall
make prompt payment to Operator for the entire amount of statements and

~billings rendered to it. It is further understood and agreed that if Selling

Party dispuses of all its interest us set out on Exhibit "A," whether to-
-14-




one or several assignees, Operator shall contiuue to ilssue statements and
billings to the Selling.Party for the interest conveyed until such time as
. .Selling Party has designated and qualified one assignee to receive the billing
? for the entire interest. In order to qualify one assignee to receive the
billing for the entire interest credited to Selling Party on Exhibit "a,"
Seiiing Party shall furnish to Operator the following:
(1) Wwritten notice of the conveyance and photostatic or certified copies
of the sszignaents by which the travsfer was made.

(2) - The name of the assignee to be billed and written statement signed
by the assignee to be billed in which it consents tc receive state-
mencs and billings for the entire interest credited to Selling Party
¢an Exhibit "A' hereof; and, further, consents to handle any necessary
sub-billings in the event 1t does not own the entire interest credited

to Selling Party on Exhibit "A."

D. ARTICLE VII.G., ADDITION

I1f the Onerator is required hersunder to pay ad valorem taxes based in
whole or in part upon separate valuations of each party's working iuterest,
then notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, charges to the joint
‘ account shall be made and paid by the parties hereto in accordaice with the
' "  percentage of tax value generated by each party's working interest.

. METERING OF PRODUCTION (operations by Less than All Parties)

'If a diversity of working interest ownership in production from a lease
subject to this agreement occurs as a result of operations by less than all
parties under Article VI.B.2. herdin, it is agreed that the oil and other
1iquid hydrocarbons produced from the well or wells completed by Consenting
Parties shail be separatelymeasured by standard metering equipment to be
properly tasted periodicaliy for accuracy, and the setting of aseparate tank
battery will be required only when the purchaser of production from the lease,
or a governmental or other regulatory body having proper jurisdiction, wilil
not approve metering as the methed for separately measuring the productien.

F. No other well shall be proposed unt{l the test well provided for herein

in Avticle VI.A. has been drilled and completed. Nocwithstanding anything

to the contrary herein, but subjeét 'in all things to Paragraph XV.H., except
by the mutual consent of all parties, after a well has been approved in accord-
ance with terms of this agreement; none of the parties hereto may propose
another well until such approved well has been drilled and completed unless
‘the . Contract Area must be protected from offset production.

G. INTERNAL REVENUE CODE ELECTION =

1. This agreement is not intended to create, and shall not be construed
to c¢reaté, a relationship of partnership,; a mining partnership or other
‘relationship of a joint and several nature between or among the parties
hereto, and neither this Agreement nor the authorization hereunder shall
ever be construed as creating such relationship. Furthermore, nothing in
this Agreement shall ever be construed as providing directly or indirectly
for any joint cooperative refining or marketing or sale of oil or gas or

the products therefrom.

2. TFor purposes of Federal Incowe Tax the parties to this agreement
agree, wicth respect to the joint development of their interests under this
Operating Agreement, not to elect to be excluded from the application of
Subchapter K of Chapter 1 of Subtitle A'of the Internal Revenue Code of
1954, as amended, ot any similar scatutes and that United States partnarship
returns of income shall be filed covering operations for each calendar year:
hereunder, and that the cost of preparation of the partnership return of
income each year shall be charged as an expense of operation hereunder. The cost of
preparation Of the partnership return is an overhead item and not an additional cost.
3. The parties further agree that for the purpose of the Federal Income
Tax Returns to be filed pursuant hereto, all classes of income, gain, lecss,
‘cost, expense, deduction and credit, including depreciation and depletion,
shall be shared and acrounted for as follows:

! ‘ (a) Income from the subject property shall be allocated to each parcy in
accordance with his Participation Percentage in each property, as sat out in Exhibir

'. l v heteof . LL
(b) Exploration costs, intangible drilling and development costs

and production costs shall be allocated as deductions to each party in accordance
-lba= T (Revised 9-4~81)

;*The provisions of this Article XV. G. shall apply only as to Amoco Production Company and the
. Blanco Company, hereinafter called "Farmout Parties", and Marathon 0il Company.




with their respective comtributions to such Costs.

: (¢) Depreciation,on tangible equipment shall be allocated among
the parties in azcordance with their respective contributions to the adjusted
basis of such equipment as such adjusted basis {s defiped in the Internal
Revenue Code of 1954, as amended, and in any similar stare statute.

—

(d) The deduction for depletion under appropriate Sections of the Intermal
Ravenue Code of 1954, as amended, with respect to each separate property i{or aggre-
gation of properties under Section 614 of the Internal Revenua Code of 1954, :s
amended) shall be allocated amoug the parties in accordance with rheir regpective
conrributions to the adjusted basis for depletiom until each party's uarecoverad
adjusted hasis is reduced to zero and thereafter shall be allocared in the same
ratio as the vespective parties realize gross income which is subject to the percent-
sge depletion as defined in Section 614 of said Intermal Revenue Code.

(e) Gains and losses from each sale, abandonment or other dispositicn
of property (other than oil, gas or other hydrocarbon substances) shall be
ailocated amoug the parties in such mamper as will reflect the gains and losses. — - —- -

- that would kave been includable in their respective United 3tates income tax
returns if such property were held by the part;es outside this Agreemenz. The
“computaticns shall take into account each party's share of the proceeds derived
from each sale or other disposition of such property during the year, selling
expenses 2nd the parties' respective comtributions to the unadjusted cost basis
of such property, less any allowed or allowable depreciation, depletion, amor-
tization or other deductions which have been allocated to each party with respect
to such propexty as provided in this Operating Agreement.

(£f) The investment credit allowed by Secrion 38 of the Internal
Revenus Code of 1954 shall be allocated among the parties in accordance with
their reapective contributions to qualified investment as provided in said
Section 38.

. (g) All other items of income, deductions or credits for costs and
expenses not faliing within the above subparagraphs shall be allocated among
the parties in accordance wizh thair respectlve contributions to such costs

and expansas.

The term "adjusted basis” shall mean the adjusted basis ‘as defimed in
Section 1011 of the Internal Revenue Cade of 1954.

. _4.‘ The parties hereby authorizz and direct Operator to file with the
appropriate office of the Internal Revenue Service a partnership Income
Tax Return (Form 1065) covering the joint development of the parties’ interests
under this Operazing Agreement and in such return:

~(a) To elect, in accordance with Section 263(c) of the Code and
applicable regulations, to charge to expense all intangible drilling and
development costs.

~(b) To elect such other options avaiiable,under appropriate section
of the IRC which are mutually agreeable to the parties hereto.

(c) To elect touse theaccrual method of accounting with respect to
such joint development. .

(d) To compute the allowance for depreciation in respect of all
eligible property under this agreement subject to depreciation, using the
maximun accelerated tax depreciation method and the shortest life permissible.

5. It is the intent of the par*{es that the foregoing provisions shall
be limited in their applications to matters relating to Faderal taxes based
on income and shall ndt in any way change, amend, or affect the substantive
rights or otligations of the parties otherwise concained herein.

6. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, the parties agree that:

(a) The provision for taking production in kind under Article V1.C.
herein i3 recognized as each party's right to determine the market
for a proportionate share of the sales. . Income from such markets
shall be recognized by the partnership and allocated respectively

to the party who designated the market.
(8)- The lisbilities of the parties shall be several, not joint or collective.
Revised 8-14-81
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The prior sentence notwithstanding, the party designated as managing
partner shall be liable for all debts incurred by the parties in
developing apd operating the Contract Area; provided thet, if the
party designated as managing partner satisified sa indebtedness,

it shall be entitled to a contribution from the parties in propor-
tion to each such party's interest, determined in accordance with
the other provisions of this Agreewent.

d. PARTICTPATION IN COST OF INITIAL TEST WELL AND SUBSEQUENT TEST WELL

As to the respective interests of Amoco Production Company and The Blanco

Company, hereinafter called "Farmout Parties,” Marathon C{l Company shail

bear and pay all costs and expenses (including costs and expenses of ticle
examination) incurred and assume all risks in drilling, testing, and completing
and equipping through the lease tanks or separator as applicable (if 2 wel)
capable of prcducing oil and/or gas in paying quantities), or plugging and
abandoning (if a dry hole), the initial test well required uander Article

VI.A. hereof. If said initial test well is drilled to the depth required

in Article VI.A. hereof and the sazme is completed as well capable of preducing
oil and/or gas in paying quantities, Farmout Parties have agreed and do hereby
_agree that Marathon 0il Company shall 2aro the leasehold and/or oil and

gas interests contributed hereto by Farwout Parties, insofar as they cover

(1) the eatire oil and gzs leasehold and/or oil and gas interasts in the proration
unit for the initial test well, and (2) an undivided fifty percent (50%)

of the oil and gas leasehold and/cr oil and gas interests in and to the remaining
tracts comprising the Comtract Area, with rights earned limited from the

surface down to the stransgrapbborequivaient: ef the total depth drilled 4in
the initial test well.

Ia the event the initrial test well, after reaching the objective depch,
is not completed as a well capable of producing in paying quantities, Marathon
shall have the option and privilege to drill a subsecquent test well on the
Contract Area provided same be commenced within nigety (90) days from the
date of the plugging and abandoning the initial test well and is drilled in
the manner and to the depth required of the initial test well. In such even-

tuality, should such subsequent test well be drilled, it shall be treated
in 5_11 raspaces and for all nnmgggs_ ag 1f {¢ wara rhn {nitia}_ test wall g
provided for herein, and the rights and obligatious of Marathon and Farmout Parties
in event such weil is completed as a dry hole or is completed as a well capable

of producing in paying quantities shall be the same as herein provided with

respect to the initial test well.

If in the drilling of the Initial Test Well and/or Subsequent Tes: Well,
Marathon 0il Company loses the hole or eacounters mechanical difficulties
rendering it impracticable to drill such well to the objective depth, Marathon
may commence within tlhiircy (30) days thereafter the actual drilling of a
respective substitute well at substantially the same location at which the
lost or junked well was commenced, and prosecute the drilling of such respective
substitutewell in the same manner and to the objective depth. 1In such a contingency,
the drilling and completing of such respective substitute well shall be construed
and deemed to be a completion of the original well for which such respective
substitute well is drilled.

I. ASSIGNMENT OF LEASEHOLD INTERESTS, ETC. TO MARATHON OIL COMPANY

In the event the initial or subsequent test well is completed as a well cap-
able of producing oil and/or gas in payiang quantities, Farmout Parties shall upon
request of Marathon Cil Company, promptly execute and delivar to Marathon 0il
Compauy such instrument or instruments in recordable form as may be necessary to

. couvey,utransfet or assign unto Marathon Oil Company the interests specified in
"d." above in and to their respective leases and leasehold estates and/or oil and
gas interests described in Exhibit “A" hereto., Such interests shall be trans-
ferred or assigned without warranty of title, either express or implied, and shall
be subject to any and all overriding royalty interests or other interests payable
out of production from such leases created prior to the effective date hereof,
-and such transfers or assigmments- shall further be subject to all terms and
conditions of this agreement. The Blanco Company shall, upon request of Marathon
0il Company, grant Marathon an oil and gas lease covering the interest earned in
its oil and gas interest ccmmitted hereto on the form attached hereto as
Exhibit "B," except that the primary term shall be thres (3) years,

~lbc— ' Revised 8~14=81




J. PARTICIPATION IN THE INITIAL OR SUBSEQUENT TEST WELL

. 1. In the event the« éaicial or subsequent test well 1is completed as

a well capable of producing in paying quantities, all oil, gas, and cther
liquid or gaseous hydrocarbous produced, saved, and marketed therefrom, all
casing, tubing, wellhead counectious, tanks and other equipment installed

in comnection therswith and necessary to place same on productiom, shall

be owned in accordance with the participation percentages reflected in Columm
3 of Section II of Exhibit "A" hersto until payout af such productive well.
Payout of such well shall ba deemed to nave occurred and been completed at
7:00 a.m. loczl time on the first day next following the day on which Marathon
0il Company shall have recouped all reasonable and 2ctual ewpenses, as allcwed
and permitted in the attached Exhibit *C," attributable to the respective
interests of said Farmout Parties, incurred by Marathon 0il Company in the
drilling, completing, equipping, and operating (including workovers, if any)
saic productive well from the procecds or market value of that share of
production from such well attributable to the respective interests of said
Farmout Parties had they participated in the cost of such well, after deducting
royalty, overrddiss royalties, and other incterests payable out of or measured
by production from such well, including the overriding royalties credited '
to said Parmout Parties as reflécted in Column 4 of Section IIof Exhibit

"A" attached hereto, as well as their respective proportionate parts of all
severance, property, and production taxes. Within sixzty (60) days after

the completion of said initial or subsequent test well for production, Marathon
011 Company shall furnish the said Farmout Parties with an itemized statement
of the total costs and expenses of drilling, testing, completing, ard equipping
said test well. Thereafter, and during the period prior to the payout,
Marathon 01l Company shall furnish each of such parties with quarterly statements
of the production and proceeds therefrom or market value thereof and of the
costs and expenses reasonably incurred with respect to the operation of

said well during the preceding calendar quarter.

2. During the period prior to payout of the initial or subseqguent test
wvell, as provided above, said Farmout Parties shall be entitlsd rc recaive,
free of any cost or expense, except production and ad valorem taxes attributable
thereto, the overriding rovalty iaterests reflacted in Column 4 of Section
IT of Exhibit "A" hereto, which overrides shall be borne entirely by Marathom

0il Company.

3. When payout of the initial or subsequent test well has occurred and
been completed as provided above, then Farmout Parties shall each have the
option, exercisable as hereinbelow provided, to convert the overriding royal:zy
interests credited to them in Columm 4 of Section II of Exhibit ”"A"” to the

-

working interests credited to them in Columm 5 of Section II, Exhibit "A" hereto.

(a) The above option shall be exercised as follows: Within sixty (60)
days after determination shall have been made that payout of the productive
test well has occurrved, Marathon 0il Company shall notify said Farmout Parties
in writing of such fact, stating the date of such occurrence. Withia sixty (60)
dars after receipt of such notice, Farmout Parties shall each advise Marathon
011 Company in writing whether such party elects, or does not elect, to exercise

’..-b

: n‘n}uofa’tr zn” Y :. gy
"Q 'g‘?"it :
X ELE I ey _

{b) If all of szid Farmout Parties timely elect to convert their__

respective overriding royalty interests to working interests, then effective
as of 7:00 a.m. local time on the first day next following the day on which' .
the above mentioned payout has occurred, all ofl, gas, and other liquid or
gaseous hydrocarbons produced, saved and marketed from such initial or subsequent
test well (subject to the pavment of lessor's royalty and any now existing
overrides and subject to the other provisions of this agreement), and all
casing, tubing, wellhead connections, tanks, and other equipment installed
in connection therewith shall be owned by the parties hereto in accordance

. with the participation percentages set forth in Column 5 of Section II of

Exhibit "A" hereto.
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(¢) 1If said Parmout Parties each elect to retain in such initial or
subsequent test well the overriding royalty interests reflected in Columm
4 of Section II of Exhibit "A" hereto, thea all production from and equipment
in and on such iaitial or subsequenc test well shall continue to be owned
as reflected in Columm 3 of Section II of Exhibit "A" hereto.

(d) 1f said Farmout Parties do not exercise their options mentioned
above in an {dentical marmer, i.e., either all parties electing to convert
their overriding royalty interests in the initial or subsequent test well
to the working interest participarion percentages reflected in Columm 5 of
Section II of Exhidbit "A,” then Operator shall promptly revise Exhibit "A"
to this agreement to reflect the mew participating interests of the parties
in the initial or subsequent test well.

(e) Saould any of said Farmour Parties elect to retain the overriding
royalty interests in preduction form the initial or subsequent test well as
set forth in Column 4 of Section II of Exhibit "A" herato, then the rights
and duties as between Marathon 0il Company and the Farmout -Party or Parties
retaining such overriding royalty interests shall be the same as before payout,
except that no further quarterly statements as provided in Paragraph 1 of
this Article XV.J. need to be furnished to such party or parties.

5. As to the leases, and oil and gas interests and lands included within
the proration unit for the initial or subsequent test well, it {s agreed as
between Msrathon 0il Company and Farmout Parties, that if one or more of
such Farmout Parties elects to exercise its option to convert its overriding
royalty into a working interest in the proration unit for the initial or sub-
sequent test well, as hereinabove provided, Marathon 0il Company shall, upon
request, promptly execute and deliver an instrument in recordable form, assigning

or transferring such working interest in such lease and leasehold estate
(or operating rights therein) free and clear of liens and other encumbrances
created by Marathon 0il Company, and if necessary, shall revigse Section II
of Exhibit "A"™ hereto to reflect the new interasts of thes parties.

6. -Notwithstanding any provigsions to the rontrary in this nr ﬂny othay
agreement, the Farmout Parties shall have the right at all times and from time
to time wntil two (2) years after the date on which said Farmout Parties have
actuyally received all payout statements and other information required to be
furnished to said Farmout Partiecs by Marathon 01l Company under terms hereof,
to conduct a8 reasonable audit of any or all of Marathon's records relating to
or connected with {ts operations on the inittal producing proration unit, re-
gardless of when such operations were conducted.

K. PARTICIPATION IN WELLS OTHER THAN INITIAL OR SUBSEQUENT TEST WELLS

Unless changed by the other provisions hereof, all costs, expenses, and
1iabilities incurred in operations under this agreement on the Contract
Area, other than such costs, expenses and liabilities incurred in operations
in connection with the {nitial or subsequent test well, shall be borme and
paid and all equipment and materizl required in operations on the Contract
Area shall be owned by the parties hereto im accordance with their respective
participation percentages reflected in Columm 5 of Section II of Exhibit
"A" hereto. All oil, gas, and other 1liquid or gaseous hydrocarbons produced
and saved from the Contract Area, other than that produced and saved: from
the initial or subsequent test well, subject to the provisions of Article
II1 hereof, shall be owned by the parties hereto in accordance with the
participation percentages set forth in Column 5 of Section II of Exhibit
"A" hereto, unless changed by the other provisions hereof.

~l4e-
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MARCH

OPZRATOR ' ’ ’
MARATHON OII COMPANY .-
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ATTEST:

E. W. viND
DIVISION SXPLOZATION MANAZELR
HOUSTEN JIVISIGN

NON-OPERATORS
‘ AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY
M
AFrFV 'CD;
- / g
By / M(/

ATTEST:

s toneytae Fact ‘

TEE BLA.¥CO COMPANY

By: .

Roy G. Barton

Opal Barton

Neva L. Harris
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respective heirs, devisees, legal representatives, successors and assigns,

mmzmyummmm'nmamm,mxmamum

an original for all purposes.

. ™
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement shall be effective as of __llo — day of

9.8l .

MARCH

OPERATOR

ATTEST:

MARATHON OIL COMPANY

,//.,/i/
By: G e,
£, W. VIO
DIVISION T7PL024TION MANASER
HOUSTCH SivISIoN

NON-OPERATORS

ATTEST:

"""" 4@/ G

FEc -

«15-

- THE BLANCG COMPANY

AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY

By:

Roy G. Barton

Opal Barton

Neva L. _Harris
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ARTICLE XV1
‘- ' MISCELLANEOUS . -

This agrecment skall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and to their
respective heirs, daevisees, legal representatives, successors and assigns. :

mmmm:myummm'mummmammum
an original for all purposes.

10 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agresment shall be effective as of

L L B - N7 R N X Sy

162 day oz MARCH

11 19,381
12
13 , OPERATOR
14 ATTEST: o OIL ANY
18 ' MARATH COMP
16
17 / ,
9 By: - L et
a ' £ W. VIND <
2 DIVISION EXPLORATION MANAGER
2 HOUSTON OYISION
u -
24 NON-OPERATORS
2: ATTEST: AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY
27
28
23 Bv:
30
§§« ATTEST: THE BLANCO COMPANY
33
34
33
s

[

Neva L. Harris
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1 ARTICLE XYL
2 ) ‘. MISCELILANEOUS
.3 . .
4 This agresment shall be binding upon and shall inurs to the benefit of the parties hereto and to their
§  respective hairs, devisees, legal representatives, successors and assigns.
]
7 This instrument may be executsd uzlny'nmanberudcnuunuwuru.emd:ot*whﬁi:sh;ﬂ.be:nnddshu!
§ =an original for all purposes.
9
™
10 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agresment shail be effective asof |0~ day oz___MARCH
11 19 81..
12 ‘
13 OQPZRATOR
14 ATTEST: MARATHON OIL COMPANY
15 : '
14 :
o 2,/ 4
L Bv: -?Cgktieﬁﬁkfl
18- ' E. W. VIND
20 , DIVISION EXPLORATION MANAGER
21 HOUSTON DIVISION
2
a N
2 NON-OPERATORS
:: ATTEST: AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY

By:

THE BLANCO COMPANY

Bv:

aciogBesEEY
én

Roy C. Barton

Opal Barton

P Vs K Hanns

Neva L. Harris

2EEIZaruBCSELINRLEREOLLLRYSY

ge32azag2

-3
<

-15.




STATE QF TEX B
¥idlardl
COUNTY OF BaRazs ¥

T e e o e — - a-

: - The foregoing iﬁétm::t'wu ackaowledged bafora me this 2/ day of-..- .-~ - .. .-
T -";l“ﬁl 19810 by . wJ V..m 23 meﬂn L.
oz ‘nu:hau Qil Company, an OChio corporacion, on

—Kacager .

-vehall oé sa.id corporation:i- S e = -
Qe fz Co i ime
\Qy Cmiss..du"‘.:piru. 4 b{_z,.

R Sk o i = Notary Public in and fyl' T E i -5l
ia 1?‘30- X'. ~! ' " Heozrds County, Texas. :
AR ~ Midland -

D FA, Lot

N o N -
STATE OF tzxas X
X

4

JF. MICROGRAPHICS o :
" Fire—Siregoing—tus i cument vas ackaowledged before me this 278y ot —

%‘59:"' , 1981, by ___ WHLIAMT HALE as w
of Amoco Producsion Company, a Delawar corpora:ion,
N ‘\ : : -l:

on benall of said corporacion.

.- - : My Comission Expires:

’ _ Notary P
[ P S Py ’ Earris Councz Texas
IRLEY B. BARNES
Notary Public in Harris Coum“&as
My Cammission Expires 2

?—'—"‘m FNEW MEXICU
Il _-. COUNTY. OF TEAVES 1 i

The foregoing insctrument was acknowladged bafora this ' day of
. : , 1981, by as

J , of The Blanco Company, a -———corporation;
ATLAMLE COPY 5 on bebalf of said corporatiom. '

! My Commission Explires:

Notary Public in and for .
Chavee County, New Mexico

~TSTATE OF NEW REXITO T

. I
COUNTY OF LEA Bt
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this - day of
y - , 1981, oy Roy G. 3artom, and his wife, Opal Barton.

¥y Commissiocn Expizes:
Notary Public in and for

I..u County, YNow Mexico

STATE OF OKLABOMA
: I
COUNTY OF ORLABOMA )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
» 1981, by Neva L. Harris. !,

My Cormission Zxpires: : -
. Notary Public ia and for
Oklahoms County, Oklahoma

~16-




STATE OF TEXAS ]

_ Midland)
. COUNTY OF #iha3% | :
The forégoing inscrument was acknowledged before me this jkgg{day of
Apri) , 1981, by _ A as _Division Zxplaration

—tarager of Marathon 01l Company, an Ohio corporation, on
behall of said corporation. ,
My Commissicn Expires: 4:974 ém

- g Nocary Public in and for

G 30. §¢. " Bewmbs County, Texas.

e : ¥idland

“STATE OF TEXAS [
: I
COUNTY OF HARRIS [
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
» 1981; by A as
- . of Amoco Productinn Company,
on behalf of said corporation.

[}
iw ]
»
=
o
"
"
[} ]
0
y
)
4]
(4]
"
§2
O
f4}
-

My Caﬁnissian Expires:

Notary Public in and for
Harris County, Texas

STATE OF NEW MEXICO X
I
COUNTY OF CHAVES  J

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before this _5/f$ day of

» 1981, by EMMETT D IWITE _ 33
of Tha 3lanco Company, a 4, &Fx ¢orporation,

3 talf of said corporatiom. ‘// o eme ErmImL e e

vt
Qeaal

=

My Commission Expires:

"ﬂ!‘;r 25, 1992

JIARY PUBLIC~NEW MEXICO
NOTARY BONO FILED WITH SECRETARY OF STATE

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MAY 2. 1582
STATE OF NEW MEXICO [

) I
COUNTY OF LEA X

The foregoing instrumant was acknowledged before me this day of
» 1981, by Roy G. 3arton, aad his wife, Opal Bartonm.

x; Commission Zxpires:

Notary Public in and for
Lea County, New Mexico

STATE OF OKLAHOMA
’ 1
COUNTY OF OKLABOMA - X

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before ne this day of
» 1981, by Neva L. Harris,

My Coumission Expires:

Notary Public in and for
Oklahoma County, Oklahoma
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STATE OF TEXAS |

Wdiand]
COURTY OF Eaanss | ,

The foregolng instrumasc was zcknowledged before de this %52 day of
April o 1981, by B, ¥ Wind  as Divisiop Exploration
of Marathon 01l Company, an Chio corperation, on

behalf of said corporacion.

3
My Commission Expires: Yy G id) .
oo Socary Public in add for
g-2p-4u/ Sewris County, Taxas.

STATE OF TEXAS

1
1
COUNTY OF HARRIS

The forsgodins {astTuneni was acknowledged before me this day of

, 1981, by as -
of Amoco Production Company, a Delaware corporation,

on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public ia and for
Harris County, Texas

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
X
COUNTY OF CHAVES [

Tha foragoing instrument was acknowledged bafore this day of
, 1981, by as
of The Blan¢e Company, 2 corporation,

on behalf of said corporacionm.

S My Commission Expires: .
k AVATLABLE COPY . p Notary Public in and for -

Chaves County, New Mexico

B i

P et

smz-: OF m:w E=XTCO )
L P -,"', I
j.-comr 'ar-' m 1

L_,_,. 'nn foregcing instrumenc was acknowledged be re me :his Z;} day of
Ax ,,, , 1981, by 3oy G. 3arten, and & , Opal Bayrou.

L S

:'-_-;!;:.‘:" // ‘/g/
ion Expires: (:::)\ 20 vy /, 7
¢ wcon nssﬁu m Spe—
) aﬂﬂis umagg 1983 , otary Public in and for /
& D Laa Councy, Mew Maxico \/

STATE OF OKTAROMA T
' ’ 1
COUNTY OF OKLAROMA I

Tha foregoing inscrumen: was ackncwledged before me this
, 1981, by Neva L. Harris.

. My Commission Expires:

Notary Public in and for
gklahm sounty, Oklahoms




STATE CF TEXAS I

MidlandX
COUNTY OF Esdas® ] .t .
The forsgoing iastTumeat was sckaowledged before me chis 27r¥ Zay of
_A~=41 , 1981, by __ - 2. ¥, ¥id as Ry
Yy r—ager of Maracthon 011 Company, an Ohio corporatiom, on
behalf of gaid corporatica. -
,l
ay Cmtssian Expires: : %
Nozary Public in and
7’ = gy - Sesrdsy County, Texas.

¥dland

y l

PO ¥4
PR N

% STATE OF TEXAs I
o o ) . :,‘- I
COUNTY'OF HARRIS [

‘The foregoing iustrunent was ackcoowledged before =a this _ day of

, 1981, by as
of Amoco Production Company, a Delaware corporation,

on behalf of said corporacicm.

My Comnmission Expires:

Notary Public in amnd for
Harris Councy, Texas

STATE OF NEW MEXICO X
I
COGNTY GF CHAVES I

The forsgoing instrument was acknowladged befores this day of
1981 he as :
1981, he
of The Blanco Company, a corporation,

on‘bebhalf of said corpecration.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public {a and for
Chaves Couanty, New Mexico

STATE OF N&W MEXICO [
COURTY OF LEA X
The foregoing instrment was acknowledged before me this day of
, 1981, by Roy G. Bartoa, and bis wife, Cpal Bartoa.

My Commi_sion Expires:

Notary Publie in and tfor
lea County, New Mexico

STATE OF OKLAHOMA [ ( _
couxnosonam} _v_::

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ﬁ' da; of ; L
Aant , 1981, by Yeva L. Harris. ERPS A
My Coumission Expires: _ﬁ_ggé}-—: m. 1Tt aﬁ‘\e

Notary Public {n and for - --.-. 717"

'q ﬁ/m’g_ﬁg ' Oklahoma County, Oklahoma - 7 '.:3 L

-
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\’ 'c‘ .




EXHIBIT "a”
. Attached to and made 2 part of the Operating Agreement
- dated March 16, 1981, between Marachou 0il Company, ;
Operator, and Amnsco Production Company et al, Non~Operators.

I.  CONTRACT AREA

4. The Contract Area snall include the following described lands £n
Lea Coumty, New Mexico, and the leasehold estates and o1l and gas interests
thereunder, from the surface dowm to the base of the Abo formationm: : f

Section Subdivision Towmship Range Acres
23 N, SEX, E'SWh, SWiSWi 16-~S 38-2, NMPM 600.00
26 SWie 16-S 38-E, MMPM 160.00
25 N 16~S 38~-E, NMPM - 160.00
26 Nis 16~$ 38-E, NMPM 320.C0

© TOTAL 1,240.00

B. The following respective total of net acres in the Contract Area
are contributed by the parties hereto covered by the 01l and Gas Leases acd
te— Cil and Gas Interests made subject to this Agreement listed in Part TIX
of this Exhibic "A”:

Towuship 16—-South, Range 38-East, N.M.P.M.
Section 23: W, SE, EMSWk, SWiSW: ~ 600.C00000 net acres

Secticn 24: SW - 160.000000 n . acres
Section 25: NWx - 153.333333 net acres
Section 25: Ik -~ 160.000000 net acres
NE - 153.333333 net acres

TO?ALLING 1,225.666667 net acres, more or less.

As to any Unit operation on the NW ofSection 25 or the NE% of Section 26,

each party's respective isnterests in Columns 3, 4, and 5 of Section II of

this Exhibit "A"™ shall be reduced by the ratio of the total net acres committed
hereto by all parties in the respective poriton of each Section as such committed
acreage bears to the total acres in such portion of such Section of land. :




EXHIBIT “A'" (Cont'd)

INTERESTS DF'PARTIES

COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2 COLUMN 3 COLUMN 4 COLUMN 5 B
| PARTICIPATION PER- OVERRIDING ROYALTY PARTICIPATION PERCENTAGE
NET ACRES COMMITTED CENTAGE 'IN INITIAL IN INITIAL OR SUB- IN ALL WELLS AND OPERATIONS a
COMMITTED TO ACREACE OR SUBSEQUENT TEST SEQUENT TEST WELL EXCEPT INITIAL OR SUBSEQUENT
PARTY COUTRACT AREA PERCENTAGE WELL UNTIL PAYOUT** UNTIL PAYOUT* _TEST WELL#%*
011 Company 840. 500000 68.5190227 99.082781% -0~ 83.800951%
. . i
Production Company 371.166667 30.2581522 ~0- 1.8911357 15.129076% |
‘ 1
. Harris 10.000000 .815217% .815217% -0~ .815217% |
ance Company 3.750000 .305707% ~0- .0190677 .152854%
and Opal Barton 1.250000 ___.1819027 - .15iS02% ’ -0~ .101902 |
l TOTALS 1,226.666667 160. 0000007 100. 0000002 1.910202% 100.000000% : 1

ﬁTbe above participation percentages in Columns 3, 4, and 5 shall be reduced to‘the'actual Uit interest in the respective wells,

These overriding royalty interests shall be reduced to the actual Unit interest in the respective well, and shall be borne entirely by Marathon <
‘041 Company.

}
These participation percentages shall also apply to the initial or subsequent well after payout should Amoco Production Company and The Blanco
Company each elect to retain their overriding royalty finterests in production from ‘the initial or subsequent test well. .

These participation perceatages shall also apyly to the initfal or subsequent test well after payout should Amoco Production Company and The
Blanco Company each elect to convert thefr overriding toyaity intorsts {n the Initial or subsequent test well to working interests.

! -~




EXIBIT "A" (Cont'd)

ITI. LEASES MADE SUBJECT TO THIS AGREEMENT*

’

Leases Contributed by Marathon 0il Company

1. NM-2984-4
011 snd Gas Lease dated March 16, 1977, from Violet Elizabeth Roddy, s widow,
Lessor, to Marathon 01l Company, Lescee, recorded in Book 303, page 314, and
2, NM-2984-B

0il and Gas Lease dated April 1, 1977, from F. M, Dyer and Sue M. Dyer, his
wife, Lessor, to Marathom 0il Company, Lessee, recorded in Book 303,
page 407, and

3., NM-2984~C
041 and Cas Lease dated April 18, 1977, from Effie Lee Beaver, a widow,

Lessor, to Marathor Oil Company, Lessee, recorded in Book 303, page 640, and
4., NM-2984-D
0il and Gas Lease dated April 18, 1977, from J. W. Talley, a single man,
and

Lessor, to Marathon 0il Company, Lessee, recorded in Book 303, page 643,

5. NM~2984~E

01l and Gas Lease dated April 18, 1977, from John L. McCraw and wife,
Jeanette C. McCraw, Lessor, to Marathon 0il Company, Lessee, recorded in

Book 303, page 550, and

6. NM-2984-F

| , 041 and Gas Lease dated May 2, 1977, from Auntﬂooper Stacy, a married wo
i deaiing in her sole and separate property, Lessor, to Marathon 0il Company,

Lessee, recorded in Book 303, page 527, and

7. N#=2984-G )

| 011 and Gas Lease dated May 2, 1977, from Liuda Carol Hooper, a single
; woman, Lessor, to Marathon Oil Company, Lessee, recorded in Book 303,

|
f
|

page 5533, and
‘ 8. NM-2884-H
% | | 011l and Gas Lease dateq5ﬁay 2, 1977, from Vesta Brown Hooper, a widow,
| Lessor, to Marathon 0{l Company, Lessee, recorded in Bock 303, page 556, and
| 9. MH-2984-1

011 and Gas Lease dated March 24, 1981, from Dallas E. Hawkins,lI, a wmarried
man dealing in his sole and separate property, Lessor, 'to Marathon 01l
Company, lLessee, recorded in Book , page , and _ .

10, NM-2984~J

011 and Gas Lease dated March 24, 1981, from Lorena Elizabeth Hawkins
Thompson, a married woman dcaling in her svle and saparate property,
Lessor, to Marathon 0il Company, Lessee, recorded in Book s page s

10~A, NM-2984-K

011 and Gas Lease dated April 3, 1981, from Willtam L. Godwin;\Jr.. a8 married
man dealing in his sole and separate property, Lessor, to Marathon 01il Company,

Lessee, recorded in Book , page and

10~B. NM-2984-L

011 and Gas Lease dated April 3, 1981, from Charles R. Codwin, ‘a warried man
dealing in his sole and separate property, Lessor, to Marathon 0il Company, |

Lessee, recorded in Book » page . and

-3~
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10-C.

11.

12.

13.

-
7

i

17.-

ls.

19.

19~A|

EXBIBIT "A" (Cont'd)

NM-2984-K , ,

01l and Gas Lease dated April 3, 1981 from Robert L. Godwin, a married
man dealing in his sole snd separate property, Lessor, to Marathon 0Oil
Company, Lassee, recorded in Book » Dage

covering the NE% of Section 23, Township 16~South, Range 38~East, N.M.P.M.,
Lea County, New Mexico, containing 160.00 acras, more or less.

m4-2992

011 and Gas Lease dated April 21, 1977, from Peoples Security Company,
Lezsor, to Marathon 01l Company, Lessee, recorded im Book 303, page 559,
covering the NWg of Section 23, Towmship 16-South, Range 38~-Eust, N.M.P.M.,
containing 160.00 acres, more or less.

NM-~2993-4

01l and Gas Lease dated June 1, 1977, from Aetna Eaves, a widow, Lassor,
to Marathon 0il Company, Lessee, recorded in Book 304, page 642, and

NM-2993-B

01l and Gas Lease dated Jume 1, 1977, from Aetna Eaves, Trustee of the
Bessie Eaves Yearwood Estate, Lessor, to Marathon 0il Company, Lessee,

recorded in Book 304, page 598, and

NM-~2993-F

0il and Gas Lease dated August 19, 1977, from Howell Spear, a married
man dealing in his sole and separate property,; Lessor, to Marathon 0il
Company, Lessee, recorded in Book 305, page 291, and

il and Gas Lease dated March 6, 1981, from Roy G. Bartoan, Jr., 2 married
man dealing in his sole and separate property, Lessor, to Marathon 01l
Company, Lessee, recorded in Book _s page , and ,

sre i{s no Lease 16.)

insofar and only insofar as such leases cover, affect, and appl? to the
NWz of Section 25 and the NE% of Section 26, Township 16-South, Range

‘38-East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, containing 320.00 acres,

more or less.

NM-2993-D

041 aad Gas Lease dated June 8, 1977, from Walter V. Lawrence and wife,
Emma G. Lawrence, Lessor, to Marathon 0il Company, Lessee, recorded in

Book 304, page 283, and

NM-2993-G

011 and Gas Lease dated August 25, 1977, from Ellie Spear, a single.
woman, Lessor, to Marathon 01l Company, Lessee, recorded in Book 305,

page 294, and

NM-2993-J

01l and Gas Lease dated August 25, 1977, from Rebel 011 Company, by Ellie
Spear, Trustee and sole stockholder, Lessor, to Marathon 0il Company,
Lessee, recorded in Book 305, pags 303, and .

0il and Gas Lease dated April 1, 1981, -from Richard Lyons Moore, a married
man dealing in his sole and separate property; Michaal Harrison Moore,

a single man; and Stephen Scott Moore, a single man, acting by and through
...h-s Agent and Attorney-in-Fact, Richard L. Moore, Lessor, to Marathon
TT011 Company, Lessee, recorded in Book — page s

covering the NWy of Section 25 Tovaship 16-South, Range 38~East, N.M. P. M.,

Lea County, New Mexico, containing 160.00 acres, more or less.

-a—
Revised 4-30-81




20.

21.

22,

23.

23-A.

24,

25.

26,

27.

28,

EXHIBIT "A" (Cont'd)

-

NM-2993—C

0il and Gas Lease dated June 1, 1877, from William Stephen Eaves and Aetna
bess Eaves, each dealing in their sola and separate property, Lessor, to
Marathon 0il Company, Lessee, recorded in Book 304, page 645, and

NM=-2993~E

01l and Gas Lease dated Jume 8, 1977, from Walter V. Lawrence and wife,b
Emma G. Lawrence, Lessor, to Marathon 0il Company, Lessee, recorded in

Book 304, page 286, and

NM-2993-5

0il and Gas Lease dated Awgust 25, 1577, rrom Ellie Spear, a single woman,
Lessor, to Marathon 011 Company, Lessee, recorded in Book 305, page 297, and

NM=2993-1

041 and Gas Lease dated August 25, 1977, from Rebel Oil Company, by Ellie
Spear, Trustee and sole stockholder, Lessor, to Marathon 0il Company,
Lcssee, recorded in Book 305, page 300,

NM-2993-M

0il and Gas Lease dated April 1, 1981, from Richard Lyons Moore, a married
man dealing in his sole and scparate property; Michael Harrison Moore,

a single man; and Stephen Scott Moore, a single man, acting by and through
his Agent and A:torney-ln-Fact, Richard L. Moore, Lessor, to Marathoa

01l Company, Lessee, recorded im Book ___ , page ___ ,

insofar and only insofar as éuch leases cover, affect, and apply to the
NEX of Section 26, Township 16-Southk, Range 38-East, N.M.P.M., Lea County,
New Mexico, containing 160.00 acres, more or less.

NM=-2994-A

0il and Gas Lease dated May 20, 1977, from J. C. Barnes, Jr., Jane B.
Ramsland, and Shirley B. Wynn, Independent Executors of the Estate of
R. C. Barnes (Sole & Separate); Russell J. Ramsiand and wife, Jane B.
Ramsland;  J. C. Barnes, Jr., Jane B. Ramsland, and Shirley B. Wynn,
Independent Executors of the Estates of J. C. Barnes and wife, R. C.
Barnes; and J. C. Barmes, Jr., Jane B. Ramsland, and Shirley B. Wyon,
Individually, Lessor, to Marathon 0il Company, Lessee, racorded in

Book 304, page 181, and

NM-2994-B

011 and Gas Lease dated June 1, 1977, from Alice Marbéch, a married woman
dealing in her sole and separate. property, Lessor, to Marathon 0il Company,
Lessee, recorded in Book 304, page 289, and

NM~2994-D

0il and Gas. Lease dated June 1, 1977, from Alice M. Carter, a widow, Lessor,
to Marathon 0il Company, Lessee, recorded in Book 304, page 295, and

01l and Gas Lease dated June 1, 1977, from A. J. Carter, a married man
dealing in his sole and separate property, Lesser, to Marathon 0il Company,
Lessee, recorded in Book 304, page 304, and

NM=2994-~H .
011 and Gas Lease dated June 28, 1977, from Beryl Wellington White,

Individually and as Independent Executrix Under the Will of Gordon H.
White, Deceased, Lessor, to Marathon (il Company, Lesgee, raccrded ln

Book 305, page 107, and

Revisad 4-30-81




32,

KX

34,

35.

36.

37,

38.

39.

EXHIBIT “A" (Cont'd)

NM-2994=~1

01l and Gas Lease dated June 27, 1977, from E. K. Cargill and wife, Ailie
V. Cargill, Lessor, to Marathon 0il Company, Lessee, recorded in Book 304,
page 607, and

NM=2994-J

01l and Gas Lease dated February 20, 1981, from Clinton James Nelson znd
Lyle A. Nelson, his wife, Lessor, to Marathon 0il Cocwmpany, Lessee, recorded

in Book .+ bage , and

NM-2994-E

0il and Gas Lease dated February 20, 1981, from Claude L. Nelson and Irva
Nelson, his wife, Lessor; rte Mararhon Cil Coiwpany, Lessee, recorded in

Book s page » and

NM~-2994-L

0il and Gas Lease dated February 26, 1981, from Robert L. Wimer and Betty
J. Wimer, his wife, Lessor, to Marathon Oil Company, Lessee, recorded in

Book , page , and

NM=~2994-M

0il and Gas Lease dated March 5, 1981, from Wayne E. Nelson and Donna
Nelson, husband and wife, Lessor, to Marathon 0il Company, Lessee, recorded

in Boock s page s and

NM-2994-N

01l and Gas Lease dated February 26, 1981, from Norma J. Lakin, Lessor, ‘to
Marathon 0il Company, Lessee, recarded in Book ___, page ____, and

NM-2994-~0

041 and Gas Lease dated March 21, 1981, from Mabel L. Nelson, a éidow, Lessor,
to Marathon 0il Company, Lessee, recorded in Book s page s

insofar and only insofar as such leases cover, affect, and apply to the
MW of Section 26, Township 16~South, Range 38-East, N.M.P.M., Lea County,

New Mexico, containing 160.00 acres, more or less.

NM=2995~4A

01l and Gas Lease dated June 10, 1977, from Delmont L. Hatfield and wife,
Mary Hatfield, Lessor, to Marathon 0Oil Company, Lessee, recorded in
Book 304, page 121, and

NM-2995-B

011 and Gas Lease dated May 26, 1977, from Rupert G. Sneed and wife, Mary
Sneed, Lessor, to Marathom Oil Company, Lessee, recorded in Book 304,

page 124, and

NM=2995-C

011 and Gas Lease dated June 10, 1977, from Donald H. Hatfield and wife,
Rosalee M, Hatfield, Lessor, to Marathon 0il Company, Lessee, recorded

in Book 304, page 307, and

NM=~2995=D
0il and Gas Lease dated June‘27. 1977, from Mary Edith Fletcher, 5 married
woman dealing in her sole and separate property, Lessor, to Mavathon 0il

Company, Lessee, recorded in Book 304, page 600, and




- 40,

41,

42,

44,

'T. Carter, Lessor, to Marathon 0il Company, Lessee, recorded in Book 304,

ZXHIBIT "A" (Comt'd)

NM=2995-E —_—-

011 and Gas Lease dated May 23, 1977, from Johnie Marchesoni and wife, Ethel
Marchesoni, Lessor, to Marathon 0il Company, Lessee, recorded in Book 304,
page 602, and

NM=2995-F
011 and Gas Lease dated June 27, 1977, from Eunice M. Fluckey, a widow,

Lessor, to Marathon 0il Company, Lessee, recorded in Book 204, page 609, and

- NM=2995-G

01l and Gas Lease dated July 18, 1977, from Bradley Resources Corpsoratiom,
Lessor, to Marathou 0il Company, Lessee, recorded in Book 304, page 611, and

NM~2995-H

011 and Gas Lease dated July 18 1977, froﬁ Vinita M. Byars, a widow, Lessor,
to Marathon 0il Company, Lessee, recorded in Book 304, page 614,

covering the N&SEY% of Section 23, Township 16-South, Range 38~East, N.M.P.M.,
Lea County, New Mexico, contalning 80,00 acrec, more or lass. .

NM=~2996

01l and Gas Lease dated July 1, 1977, from Anderson Carter & Powhatan

Carter, Jr., Co-Executors of Estate of Effie Carter, Deceased; Andeérson
Carter and wife, Gerldine Carter; Powhatan Carter, Jr., and wife, Beverly
page 616, covering the S%SEY% of Section 23, Township 16-South; Range 38*533:,
u.u.r.h., Lea Lounty, New Mexico; concaining 80.00 acres, more or less.

Continued onm next page.
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" to Wilderspin & House, Ina., Lassee, recorded in RBoock 303,

EXHIBIT "a" (Cont'd)

Leases Contributed by Marathon 0il Company (1/2)
and Amoco Production Company (1/2)

NM=2995~1

6il and Gas Lesse dated March 15, 1978, from L. T. Dunlap, a single man,
Lessor, to Marathon Oil Company, Lessee, re~I . ded in Book 309, page 827, and

NM=-2993-J

011 and Gas Lease dated March 27, 1978, from Nettie Trayloxr, a widow, and
Merri Jo Barrett and husband, T. J, Barrett, Lessor, to Marathon 011
Company, Lessee, recorded in Book 309, page 835,

covering the NMSEX of Section 23, Township 1é-~South, Range 38-East, N.M.P.M.,
Lea County, New Mexico, containing 80,00 acres, more or less.

Leases Contributed by Amoco Production Company

011 and Gas Lease dated March 1, 1977, from C. W. dardy, a single man,
Lesscr, to Wilderspin & House, Inc., Lessee, recorded in Book 303, page

768, and

0il and Gas Lease dated March 3, 1977, from L. M. McAdoo, et ux, Martha
McAdoo, Lessor, to Wilderspin & House, Inc., Lessee, recorded in Book 303,

page 778,

covering the NMSEY of Section 23, Township 1l6-South, Range 38-East, N.M.P.M.,
Lea County, New Mexico, containing 80.00 acres, more o: less,

011 and Gas Lease dated March 7, 1977, from Peoples Security Company, Lessor,
page 780, covering
the SWk of Section 23 and the SWk of Section 24, Township 16~South, Range 38~
East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, containing 320.00 acres, more or less.

01l and Gas Lease dated April 27, 13977, from Mabel E. Hooper, a widow; Jimmie
Joe Hooper; Jeannine Hooper Byron, each dealing in their sole and separate
proparty, Lessor, to Wilderspin & House, Inc., Lessee, recorded in Book 303,
page 826, insofar and only insofar as such lease covers, affects, and applies

to the MW% of Section 25 and the NE% of Section 26, Township 1l6~South, Range
38-East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, containing 320.00 acres, more or less.

*Such leases being so contributed only insofar as they cover lands within the
Contract Area., All of the above recording references are in the 0il and Gas

Lease Records of Lea County, New Mexico, _

Iv.

L.,

2.

3.

OIL AND GAS INTERESTS

Contributed by Neva L. Harris - Undivided .1250000 (1/8) unleased mineral
interest in the NSE); of Section 23, Township 16~Scuth, Range 38-East,
N.M,P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, containing 80,00 acres, more or less.

Contributed by The 3lanco Company - Undivided .02343750 (3/128) unleased
mineral interest in the NWi of section 26, Township 16~South, Range 38-Fast,
N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, containing 160.00 acres, more or less.

Contributed by Roy G. Baiton and his wife, Opal Barton - Undivided .0078125
(1/2.28) unleased mineral interest in the NW; of Section 26, Township 16~
South, -Range 38-East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, containing 160.00

_acres, more or less.

-3-




"A" (Cont'd)

EXHIBIT

V. ADDRESSES OF PARTIES

Marathon 04l Company

P. 0, Box 552 :
Midland, Texas 79702
Attention: Mr. W. H. Legg

Amoco Production Company

P. 0. Box 3092

Houston, Texas 77001
Attention: Mr, Scott Summers

Neva L. Harris
P. 0. Box 20767
Oklaghoma City, Oklahoma 73105

The Blanco Company

P. 0. Box 1150 -

Roswell, New Mexico 88201
Attention: Mr., Emmett D. White

Roy G. and Opal Bartom
P. 0. Box 978
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240




Priated and tor sale by Hell-Poorbaugh Prees, Rorwell, N. M.

o EXHIBIT "B"

Preducer’s 85— (Producer’s Revisad 1965) (New maxicot Ferm 342

. Jnaens

ledged. snd of the roysities becein provided aand
purpose of iavestigating, exploring. prospecting,

aee strata, laying p

et
save, take care of, treat, proeams, siure and

(Pomt Offies Address)

19—,

OIL & GAS LEASE

the

ipe lines, o,
e

the

ressint of whieh is here scknow
ga8, waters, other fluide. and sir inte subsarf

v

v

-

County, New Maxieo, to~erit:

dey of

-

TFY. AGREEMENT made this

A

dm'hmumnmmum.mwumuum______m-mnm

i orse 1
id land

the w;

sold

hereo

a2 i

r

makin

bereofl

of

the

g
wmwmmm

e annual shuteia royalty equal to the amount
t or tanler. and 0 lone 22 sall shut-in

i
214
- mud 3

time
to
4. 1t operstiens for drilling are net commaeneed on said land or on iand pooled therewith on or before one (1) year from this date, this lesse shall terminste

i

from this date lessee shall pay or tender to the lessor & rental of §
of such operstions for a pericd of twelve (12) mouths. [n like manner and upon
be further defecred (or successive periods of twelve (12) months ¢ach during the

1

or temder way be sade 1o the lsusce or to the eredit of the Jassor jn the

3 m_w ME i3 m L
i mw_ I, mhhwm M
’ m--w a mnﬂm
m%mmMMmm mmn Mamamm ¥ wm
mum.wmmm mmﬂ mwm nm : ««m:amw
m«mwmmm b Mmuwmma mmmm mm i
3% EYTEELE S Ml e 2
i ity g
m.um Nt 88a% m.( 1 £ »
bty by
szeidin, 2a380yesith 251 5bak
mummmwmmwmwmm £ m.mmmw
gl i
mmmMWWWmmmwmmmmW«mmmmM MM il
il b
T o F b
mua,.. m,um. 3% P u.mmmmmm m
xmmmm I mm,m‘m iy
e RHD ?.m,...m_m
A e
IR e
IRt e T
wmmmmwmmmmwmmwmm wwm~m“m.MmMM
ikl bt
R
il i
3 of et .u. 2y3a8 u~
“wwmmmWw_mmammm mwmmmw“«*.mwmw
i 63 =3
LR #

,WM

tals

the provisions hereol shall extend to the. beirs, o

ownership of or right to receive ren

1§
mmm

1.0

covenant of thie lease, or from conducting drilling o

aseigwoe
of any

ligations
snch
upon which

Ma

gt

or

"

hlcuo.iawbd‘ctlamwlant
!

or  use

lesene i

roshf)

exprese or implied

searcity or Inability to

hich sal

hereby s redueed b7 said relesss or reiesses.

and

0 syrrendered,

L4

thereo! of record in the evunty ia

e -

Exesvted the day and yesr first shove writhen.




)RR 601, ¥3Us2%8k 1410

L

3‘

S,

. "

e ' EXHIBIT  “c". . o

Attached to and made a part of .the Operxating Agreement dated
March 1€, 1981, between Marathon Oil) Company, Operator, and
Amoco Production Company et al, Non-Operators,

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS

I. GENERAL PROVISIONS
Definitions

“Joint Property’ shall mean the real and personal property subject to the agreement to which this Accounting

Procedure is attached.
“Joint Operations” shall mean all operations necessary or proper for the development, opsration, protection and

maintenance of the Joint Property. )
“Joint Account” shall mean the account showing the charges paid and credits received in the conduct of the Joint

Operations and which are to be shared by the Parties.

) “Qperator” shall mean the party designated té conduct the Joint Operatiops.

“Non-Operators” shall mean the parties to this agreement other than the Operator.

“Parties” shall mean Operator and Non-Operators.
“First Level Supervisors” shall mean those employees whose primary function in Joint Operations is the direct
supervision of other employees and/or contract labor directly employed on the Joint Property in a field operat-

ing capacity.

“Technical Employees” shall mean those employees having special and specific engineering, geological or other
professional skills, and whose primary funciion in Joint Operations is the handling of specific operating condi-
tions and problems for the benefit of the Joint Property,

“Personal Expenses” shall mean travel and other reasonable reimbursable expenses of Operator's employees.

“Material” shall mean personal property, equipment or supplies acquired or held for use on the Joint Property.

uControllable Material” shall mean Material which at the time is so classified in the Material Classification Manual
as most recently recommended by the Cpuncil of Petroleum Accountants Societies of North America.

Statement and Billings 13 -

Operator shall bill Non-Operators on or before the last day of each month for their proportionate share of the
Joint Account for the preceding month. Such bills will be accompanied by statements which identify the author-
ity for expenditure, lease or facility, and all charges and credits, summarized by appropriate classifications of in-
vestment and expense except that items of Controllable Material and unusual charges and credits shall be sep-

arately identified and fully described in detail

Advances and Payments by Non-Operators ;
Unless otherwise provided for in the agreement, the Operator may require the Non-Operators to advance their
share of estimated cash outlay for the succeeding month’s operation. Operator shall adjust each monthly billing
to reflect advances received from the Non-Operators. .
Each Non-Operator shall pay its proportion of all bills within fifteen (15) days after receipt. If payment is not
made within such time, the unpaid balance shall bear interest monthly at the rate of twelve percent (12% ) per
annum or the maximum contract rate permitted by the applicable usury laws in the state in which the Joint
Property is located, '‘whichever is the lesser, plus attorney’'s fees, court costs, and other costs in connection with

the collection of unpaid amounts.

Adjustments

Payment of any such bills shall not prejudice the right of any Non-Operator to protest or question the correct-
ness thereof; provided, however, all bills and statements rendered to Non-Operators by Operator during any
calendar year shall conclusively be presumed to be true and correct after twenty-four (24) months following
the end of any such caléndar year, unless within the said twenty-four (24) month period a Non-Opersator takes
written exception thereto and makes claim on Operator for adjustment. No adjustment favorable to Operator shall
be made unless it is made within the same prescribed period. The provisions of this paragraph shall not prevent
adjustroents resulting from a physical inventory of Controllable Material as provided for in Section V.

Audits

A. Non-Operator, upon notice in writing to Operator and all other Non-Operators, shall have the wx--ight to 2udit Ope-

rator's accounts and records relating to the Joint Account for any calendar year within the twenty-four (24) month
period following the end of such calendar year; provided, however, the making of an audit shall not extend the
time for the taking of written exception to and the adjustments of accounts as provided for in Paragraph 4 of this
Section 1. Where there are two or more Non-Operators, the Non-Operators shall make every reasonable efiort to
conduct joint or simultaneous audits in a manner which will resuit in a minimum of inconvenience to the Opera-
tor. Operator shall bear no portion of the Non-Operators’ audit cost incurred under this paragraph unless agreed

to by the Operator.
Approval by Non-Operstors

Where an approval or other agreement of the Parties or Non-Operators is expressly required under other sec. -

tiohs of this Accounting Procediire and if th# agreement to which thig Accounting Procedure is attached contains

‘no contrary provisions in regard thereto, Operator shall notify all Non-Operators of the Operator's proposal, and
the agreement or approval of a majority in interest of the Non-Operators shall be controlling on all Non-Opera- )

tors.
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, . I DIRECT CHARGES ,

Operator shall charge the Joini Account with the following items:

1.

2

1'

Rentals and Royalties .
Lease rontals and royalties paid by Operator for the Joint Operations.

Labor
A. (1) Salaries and wages of Operator's tield employees directly employed on the Joint Property in the conduct

of Joint Operations.

(2) Salaries of First Lavel Supervisors in the field,
{3) Salaries and wages of Technical Employees directly employed on the Joint Property if such charges are

excluded from the Overhead rates.

B. Operator's cost of holiday, vacation, sickness and disability benefits and other customary allowances paid to
employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Section
II. Such costs under this Paragraph 2B may be charged on a “when and as paid basis” or by ‘‘percentage as-
sessment”” on the amouut of saiaries and wages chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this
Section II. If percentage assessment is used, the rate shall be based on the Operator's cost experience.

applicabla to
tion II.
Personal Expenses of those employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under

Paragraph 2A of this Section II.

Employee Benefits
Operatoi’s current costs of established plans for employees’ group life insurance, hospitalization, pension, re-
tirement, stock purchase, thrift, bonus, and other benefit plans of a like nature, applicable to Operator’s labor

cost chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Section II shall be Operator’s actual
26%Z), or percent most recently

cost not to WW twenty~six percent
gie.ciomendeg y the Counc 3 etro eug! Acco?mtants éocieties of North America.

Material purchased or furnished by Operator for use on the Joint Property as provided under Section IV. Orily
such Material shall be purchased for or transferred to the Joint Property as may be required for immediate use
and is reasonably practical and consistent with efficient and economical operations. The accumulation of sur-

plus stocks shall be avoided.

Transportation

Transportation of employees and Mat

tions: '

A. It Material is moved to the Joint Property from the Operator’s warehouse or other properties, no charge shall
be made to the Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store,
recognized barge terminal, or railway receiving point where like material is normally available, unless agreed

to by the Parties. ;

B. 1f surplus Material is moved to Operator’s warehouse or other storage point, no charge shall be made to the
Joint Account for.a distance greater than the distance to the nearest reliable supply store, recognized barge
terminal, or railwiy receiving point unless agreed to by the Parties. No charge shall be made to the Joint Ac-
count ior moving Material to other properties belonging to Operator, unless agreed to by the Parties.

In the application of Subparagraphs A and B above, there shall be no equalization of actual gross trucking cost
of $200 or less excluding accessorial charges.

Services
The cost of contract services, equipment and utilities provided by outside sources, except services excluded by

Paragraph 9 of Section II and Paragraph 1. ii of Section III. The cost of professional consuitant services and con-
tract services of technical personnel directly engaged on the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from the
Overhead rates. The cost of professional consultant services or contract services of technical personnel not di-
rectly engaged on the Joint Property shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless previously agreed to by

the Parties.

Equipment and Facilities Furnished by Operator

A. Operator shall charge the Joint Account for use of Operator owned equipment and facilities at rates com-
mensurate with costs of owneiship and operation. Such rates shall include costs of maintenance, repairs, other
operating expense, insurance, taxes, depreciation, and interest on investment not to exceed eight per cent (8%)
per annum. Such rates shall not exceed average commercial rates currently prevailing in the immediate area

of the Jaoint Property. ,
_In iieu of charges In Paragraph 7TA above, Operator moy elect to use average commercial rates prevailing {n

"ihe immediate area of the Joint Property less 20%.
published by the Petroleum Motor Transport Association.

D.

ccessary tov the Joint Operations but subject to the following limijta-

c.

Damages and Losses to Joint Property

All costs or expenses necessary for the repair or replacement of Joint Property made necessary because of dam-
ages or losses incurred by fire, flood, storm, theft, accident, or other cause, except those resulting from Operator’s
gross negligence or willful misconduct. Operator shail furnish Non-Operator written notice of damages or losses

' jncurred as soon as practicable after a report thereof has been received by Operator.

S.

Legal Expense

" Expense of handling, investigating and settling ltigation or claims, discharging of liens, payment of judgments

and amounts paid for settlement of claims incurred in or resulting from operations under the agreement or
necessary to protect or recover the Joint Property, except that no charge for services of Operator's legal staff
or fees or expense of outside attorneys shall be made unless previously agreed to by the Parties. All other legal
expense is considered to be covered by the overhead provisions of Section III unless otherwise agresd to by the

Partios, except as provided (n Section I, Paragraph 3.

—3

For automotive equipment, Operator may elect to use rates.
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10.

11

12.

L

Taxes , ; _ R
All taxes of every kind and nature assessed or levied upon or in connectiop with the Joint Property, the opera-
tion 'thoreol. or the-production therefrom, and which tzxes have been paid by the Operator for the benefit of the
Parties. ’

Insurance

Net premiums paid for insurance required to be carried for the Joint Operations for the protection of the Par-
ties. In the event Joint Operations are conducted in a state in which Operator may act as self-insurer for Work«
men’s Compensation and/or Employers Liability under the respective state’s laws, Operator may, at its election,
include the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator shall include a charge at Operator’s

cost not tu exceed manual rates.
Other Expenditures

Any other expenditure not coversd or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section II, or in Section III,
and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

1. OVERHEAD

Overhead - Drilling and Producing Operations
i. As compensation for administrative, supervision, office services and warehousing costs, Operator shall charge
drilling and producing operations on either:

( x ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or

( ) Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.
Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such charge shall be in lieu of costs and expenses of all offices
and salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable
under Paragraph 2A, Section II. The cost and expense of services from outside sources in connection with
matters of taxation, traffic, accounting or matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered
as included in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III uniess such
"cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a direct charge to the Joint Account.
The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employees and/or the cost of professional consultant
services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shall ( ) shall

not ( x) be covered by the Overhead rates.

A. Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis
(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per weil per month:

Drilling Wsll Rate $____3,260,00
Productng Well Rate § 326,00

(2) Application of Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis shall be as follows:

(a) Driliing Wel! Rate
(1] Charges for onshore drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on
the date the drilling or completion rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shail

be made during suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive day;.

[2]) Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment
arrives on location and terminate on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off loca-
tion or rig is released, whichever occurs first, except that no charge shall be made during suspen-
sion of drilling operations for tifteen (15) or more consacutive days

[3] Charges for wells undergoing any type of workover or recompistion for a period of five (5) con-
secutive days or more shall be made at the drilling well rate, Such charges shull be applied for
the period from date workover operations, with rig, commence through date of rig release, except
that no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive

days.

(b) Preducing Well Rates

{1] An active well either produced or injected into for any portion of the month shall be considered

‘ as a one-well charge for the entire month.

(2] Each active completion in a multi-completed well in which production is not commingled down
hoje shall be considered as a one-well charge providing each completion is considered a separate
well by the goveining regulatory authority.

o {3] An inactive gas well shut in because of overproduction or failure of purchaser to take the produc-
- tion shall be éonsidered as a one-well charge providing the gas well is directly connected to a per-
manent sales outlet. )

[4] A one-well charge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment operations

are completed on any well.
{5) All other inactive wells (including but not limited to inactive wells covered by unit wllowable,
lease allowabie, transferred allowable, etc.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge.

(3) The well rates shall be adjusted as of the first day of April each vear following the effective date of the
agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached. The adjustment shall be computed by multi-
plying the rate currently in use by the percentage increase or decrease in the average weekly earnings of
Crude Petroleum and Gas Production Workers for the last calendar year compared to the calendar year

. .preceding as shown by the index of average weekly earnings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Fields Produc-
tion Workers'as published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, or the
equivalent Cabadlar index as published by Ststistics Canada, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall be

ihe rates currently in use, pius or minus the cotiputed adjusiment.
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. (1)"®gerestor shail charge the Joint Account at the following rates;

{(a) DePmiqgment
' eroent—( %) of the cost of Development of the Joint Prog exclusive of costs
provided under Pasagraph 9 of Section II and all salvage credits,

{b) Operating
Percent (%) oihg cost of Operatipg-tfie Joint Property exclusive of costs provided
under Paragraphs 1 and 9 of Section IL™sl] salvggefredits, the value of injected substances purchased
for secondary recovery and all taxes and as pedtheqts which are levied, assessed and paid upon the min-
eral intarest in and to the Joint Prop .

(2} Application of Overhead - PerceataAfe Basis shall be as follows®

For the purpose of deterrmninifiz charges on a percentage basis under 2 aph 1B of this Section (II, de-
velopment shall include™all costs in connection with drilling, redrilling, dedPwajng or any "exnedul opera~
tions on any gt-afl wens involving the use of drilling crew and equipment; also, min gxpendjtw

cessary-#tf prepuration for drilling -and expenditures incurred in abandoning when . ell xs not come
pletedas a producer, and original cost of construction or installation of fixed assets, the expal™igp of fixed.
assets and any other project clearly dxscermble as a fixed auet except Ma;ox Construcﬁon a3 de™med in

2. Overhesad - Ma;or Construction
To compensate Operator for overhead costs incurred in the constructiorn and installation of tixed assets, the ex-

LN 8.C.F. MICROGRAPHICS " pansion of fixed assets, and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset required for the developmént and
- operation of the Joint Property, Operator shail d—- negouate a rate pnor to the l:egmmng ot constructxon il

; s S essoimi—lon Grashesi-susedo :
! of § -

A. % of total costs 1T Sueh-easts are more than $ Plit less than $_______ ____ ; pius
B. %% of total costs in excess of $__ D 2ut less than $1,000,000; plus
C. % of total costs in.aweess™01 51,000,000,

Total cost sh wedh the gross cost of any one project. For the purpose of tlus paragrapn, thNeweemaagnent parts

b Sl ol o e paad Ty ﬂn_“n shall s

{ »oo)

3 Amendment of Rates
The Overhead rates provided for in this Section III may be amended from time to time only by mutual agreement
between the Parties hereto if, in_practice, the rates are found to be insufficient or excessive,

IV. PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATERIAL PURCHASES, TRANSFERS AND DiSPOSITIONS

Operator is responsible for Joint Account Material and shall make proper and timely charges and credits for: all ma-
terial movemnients affecting the Joint Property. Operator shall provide all Material fof use on the Joint Property; how-
ever, at Operator's option, such Material may be supplied by the Non-Opérator, Operator shall make tirnel: disposition
of idle and/or surplus Material, such disposal being made either through sale to Operator or Non-Operator, division in.

gs-r‘ AVATLABLE COPY ; kind, or sale to outsiders. Operator may purchase, but shall be under no obligation to purchase, interest of Non-Opera-
i T . s tors in surplus condition ‘A or B Material. The disposal of surplus Controﬂable Material nét purchased by the Opera-~
: tor shall be agreed to by the Parties.
1. Puzrchases

Material purchased shall be charged at the price paid by Operator after deduction of all discounts received. In case
of Material found to be defective or returned to vendor for any other reason, credit shall be passed to the Joint

Account when adjustment has been received by the Operator.

2.‘ Transfers and Dispositions .
Material furnished to the Joint Property and Material transferred from the Joint Property or disposed of by the
Operator, unless otherwise agreed to by the Pzrties, shall be priced on the following bases exclusive of cash dis-
counts:
A, New Material (Condition A)

(1) Tubular goods, except line pipe, shall be priced at the current new price in effect on-date of movement on a
maximum carload or barge load weight basis, regardless of quantity transferred, equalized to the lowest
published price f.c.b, railway receiving point or recognized barge terminal nearest the Joint Property
where such Material is normally available.

(2) Line Pipe A
{a) Movement of less than 30,000 pounds shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of

movement, as listed by a reliable supply store nearest the Joint Property where such Material is nor-

(b) Movement of 30,000 pounds or more shall be pnced under provisions of tubular goods pncmg in Para-
graph 2A (1) of this Section [V,

(3) Other Material shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of movement, as listed by a reliable
supply store or f.0.b, railway receiving point nearest the Joint Property where such Materia! is noruuuy

available,
B. Good Used Material (Condition B)
Material in sound and servicesble condition and suitable for reuse without recondxtxonms

(1) Material moved to the Joint Property
(a) At seventy-five percpnt (75%) of current new price, as deLemﬁned by Paragraph 24 of this Scc!.xon IV

(2) Material moved from the Joint Property -
(a) At seventy-tive percent (75%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV,
it Material was originally charged to th¢ Joint Account as new Material, or

—4 —
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(b) at sixty-five percent (655%) of current new pnce, as determined by Pdragraph 2A° of this Section
IV, if Material was ongmally charged to the Joint Account as good used Material at seventy-five per-

cent (75%) of current new price,
The cost of reconditioning, if any, shall be absorbed by the transferring property.

C. Otber Used Material (Condition C and D)

{1) Condition C
Material which is not in sound and serviceable condition and not suitable for its original function untﬂ
after reconditioning shall be priced at fifty percent (509%) of current new price as determined by Para~
graph 24 of this Section IV. The cost of reconditioning shall be charged to the receiving property, pro-
vided Condition C value plus cost of reconditioning does not exceed Condition B value.

(2) Condition D
All other Material, including junk, shall be priced at a value commensurate with.its use or at prevailing

prices, Material no loniger suitable for its original purpose but usable for some other purpose, shall be
priced on a basis comparable with that of items normally used for such other purpose. Operator may dis-
pose of Condition D Material under procedures normally utilized by the Operator without prior approval

of Non-Operators.

D. Obsolete Material
" Material which is serviceable and usnble for its original function but condition and/or value of such Material
is noi equivaient to that which wouid justify a price as provided above may be specially priced as agreed to by
the Parties. Such price shauld resuit in the Joint Account being charged with the vglue of the service ren-

dered by such Material.

"E. Pricing Conditions

{1) Loading and unloading costs may be charged to the Joint Account at the rate of fifteen cents (15¢) per
hundred weight on all tubular goods movements, in lieu of loading and unloading costs sustained, when
actual hauling cost of such tubular goods are equalized under provisions of Paragraph 5 of Section Il

(2) Material involving erection costs shall be charged at applicable percentage of the current knocked-down

price of new Material.
Premiuom Prices
Whenever Material is not readily obtainable at pubiished or listed prices because of national emergencies; strikes
or other unusudl causes over which the Operator has no control, the Operator may charge the Joint Account for the

reqmrcd Material .at the Operator’s.actual cost incurred in provxdmg such Material, in making it suitable for use,
and in movmg it to the Joint Property; provided notice in writing is furnished to Non-Operators ¢f the propused

charge prior to billing Non-Operators for such Material. Eaci Non-Operator shail have the right, by so electing and
notifying Operator within ten days after receiving notice from Operator, to furnish in kmd all or part of his share

of such Material suitable for use and acceptable to Operator.

Wamnty of Material Furnished by Operator
Operator does not warrant the Material furnished. In case of defective Material, ¢redit shall not be passed to the
Joint Account until adjustment has been received by Operator from the manufacturers or their agents.

V. INVENTORIES

The Operator shall maintain detailed records of Controllable Material.

1

4‘

Periodic Inventories, Notice and Representation »

At reasonable intervals, Inventories shall be taken by Operator of the Joint Account Controllable Material.
Written notice of intention to take.inventory shali be given by Operator at least thirty (30) days before any inven-
tory-is to begin so that Non-Operators may be represented when any inventory is taken. Failure of Non-Operators
ta be represented at an inventory shall bind NOn-Operators to accept the inventory taken by Operator.

Recouciliation and Adjustment of Inventories

Reconciliation of a physical inventory with the Joint Account shall be made. and a list of overages and shortages
shall be furnished to the Non-Operators within six months following the taking of the inventory. Inventory ad-
justments shall be made by Operator with the Joint Account for oversges and shortages, but Operator shall be

held aiccountable only for shortages due to lack of reasonable diligence.

Special Inventories
Special Inventories may be.taken whenevey there is any sale or change of interest in the Joint Property. It shall

be the duty of the party selling to notify all other Parties as quickly as possible after the transfer of interest takes
place.- In such cases, both the seller and the purchaser shall be governed by such invenlory.

Expense of Conducting Periedi¢ Inventories
The expense of conductmg periodic Inventories shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless agreed to by the

Parties.
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EXHSIBIT "D"

Attached to and made a part of the Operating Agreement dated March 16,
1981, between Maratheca 01l Comrany, Operator, and Amoco Production
Cowpany et al, Nou=~0Operators.

- SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE

I. Unit Operator shaall carry with respect to Onit 6pcfztions subject ¢co
this agreemmnt:

1. Workmen's Compensacticn Insurance and Emplqyer's Liabiliry Insurance
to cover liability fmposed by the laws of the State of New Mexico

2. Any other insurance of any kind will be carried by the Operator for
the joint account of the parties only with the concurrence of all

parties te this agreement.

II. Opcra:or shall require all countractors and sub-contractors engaged in
- work on or for the Unit Area to comply with the Workmen's Compensation
law of the State of New Mexico and to maintain such other insurance as

Opararor may segquiss.

III. All concractors performing drilling work shall be required to carry
y insurance sufficient to cover all equipment supplied by comtractors, !
including property of its sub-contractors, aad used in connection with
the drilling performed hereunder from zll physical loss and/or damage from
any cause whatsoever, including but not limited to blowouc and cratering,

such insurance to contain a provision for waiver of subrogation oa the
part of the insurance carrier against Operator. Where squipment is such
that "all risks" insurance is not available, it shall be insured under
most comprehensive terms available.

IV. Any party may procura avd maintain at its sole cost and expense such other
insurance as it shall determine, and any such insurance provided, however,
that each such insurance policy shall contain a waiver oan the part of the
insurance carrier of all rights, by subrogarion or orhemsiss, against each

paxrty not named. as an insurad in such policy, or if such waiver is not
} S sacurad, the insured shzll indemnify and hold ‘harmless each party not anamed
‘ } as an insured in such pelicy against any claim of the imsurance carrier
arising against such party by subrogation or otherwise.




EXHIBIT "F"

Attached to and made a part aof the Operating Agreement
dated March 16, 1981, between Marathon 0il Company,
Operator, ang Amoco Production Company et al, Non-Operators.

A. DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS CONTRACT, THE OPERATOR AGREES AS ZOLLOWS:

1. The Operator will pot discriminate against any employee or spplicant
for employment because of race, color, religion, sex or national origin. The
Operator will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed
and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race,
cslor, religion, sex or national origin. Such action shall include, dut not be
limited to the following: Employment, upgrading, demotionm or trausfer, re-

cruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or
other forms of compensaticn; and selection for training; including apprenticeship.

The Operator agrees to post in conspicucus places, available to employees and
applicants for employment, notices to be provided by the contracting officer,
setting forth the provisions of this tondiscrimination clause.

2. The Operator will in all soligi:atious or advertisements for employees
placed by or on behalf of the Operator, state that all qualified applicants
will receive congideration for employment without regard to race, color, religiom,

sex or national origin.

~..3. The Operatot will send to each labor uniom or représencatiﬁe of workers
with which he has 2 collective bargaining agreement or other contract or under-

standing, a notice to be provided by the agency contracting officer, advising

the labor union or workers' representatives of the Operator's commitments under
Secitiom 202 of ixecutive Grder Ne. 11248 of Seprambar 24 1955, and shall post

copies of the notice in conspicuous places available”to amployees and applicants
for eumployment.

4. The Operatct will ccaply with

of ¢

11246 of September 24, 1945, and h
of the Secretary of Labor.

all provisions 0of Executive Order YNo.
e rulas, regulaticns and relevani orders

5. The Operator will furnish all iﬁforﬁation and reﬁbrts required by
Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, and by the rules, regulatiouns,

and ordars of the Secretary - f Laber, cor pursuant thereto, and will permit access

to his books, records and acccunts by the contzasting agendy and the Secretary

of Labor fo;‘purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such riles,
regulations and crders.

6. In the event of Operator’s non-compliance with the noundiscrimination
¢lauses of this contract or with any of such rules, regulations or orders, thisg-
‘‘contract may be cancelled, terminated or suspended in whole or in part and the
Operatcr may be declared ineligible for further Govermment contracts in accord-
ance with procedures authorized in Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1963,
and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies invoked as provided in said
Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation or order
of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.

.~ 7. The Operator will include the provisions of Paragraphs (1) through (7)
in every subcountract or purchase order unless excepted by rules, regulations
or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to Section 204 of Exacutive
Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding
upou each subcontractor or vendor. The Qperator will take such action with
respect to any subcontract or purchase qider,as the contracting agency may
direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for non-
compliance; provided, however, that in the event the Operator becomes involvad
in, or 1s threatened with litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result
of such direction by the contracting agency, the Operator may request the United
States to enter into suc¢h iitigation to protect the interest of the United States.

B. EQUAL EMPIOYMENT OPPORTUNITY REPORTING

The Operator agrees to file with che appropriace federal agency a complete
and accurate report on Standard Form 100 (EEO-1) within 30 days after the signing
of this agreement or the award of any such purchase order, as the ¢ase may be,
(unless such a report has been filed in the last 12 months), and agraes to
continue to file such reports annually, on or before March 31. (41 CFR 60-1.7(a))
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C. AFFIRMATIVE ACTIORK COMPLIANCE PROGRAM

Tae Operator agree¢s to develop and maintain a current writtan affirmative
action compliance program for each of its establishments in accordance with
the regulations of rhe Secretary of Labor prbmu’gacad undcr Exocucivn Ordet

No. 11246, as amended. (él CFR 60-1.40)

P. LISTING OF EMPLOYMENT. OPENTNGS

The Operator agre2s that all employment openings of the Operator which
exizt ac the time of the execution of this contract and those which occur
during the performance of this contract, including those not generated by the
contract and including those occurriag at an estiablishment of the Operator
other than the one wherein the c¢oniract is being performed but excluding
those of independently operated corporate affiliates, shall, to the maximum
extent feasible, be offered for listing at an appropriata local offica of the
state employment service system wherein the opening occurs and to provide such
periodic reports to such local office regarding employment openings and hirings
as may be required: Provided, that this pcovision shall not apply to openings
which the Operator fills from within the Operator's organization or are filled
pursuant to a custemary and traditional zuployer-umion hiring arrangement and
that the listing of employment openings shall involve only the normal obligations
which attach to the placing of job orders. The Operator agrees further to place
this provision in sny sub-contracts directly under this contract.

E. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT CERTIFICATIION OF NONSEGREGATED FACILITIES

Any contract entered into by Operater shall provide as follows:

, by entering into this contract,

certifies that it does not mainta;n ot prov*de for its emuloyees any segregated
faciiities at any of its establishments, and that it does not permii its empioyees
to perform thafr scrvices at any location, under its control, where segregated
facilities are maintained. It cercifies further that it will rot maintain or
provide for its employees ‘any segregated facilities at any of its establishwments,
and that it will ot permit 1t employees to perform their services at any loca-
tion, under its control, wﬁere segregated facilities are maintained. '

] - ) ~_ .., agreeg that a breach of this
certification is a violacion of the Equal Opportunity cluase in this contract.

As used in this certification, the term "segregated facilities” means, but is

not limited to, any waiting rooms, work areas, restrooms and washrooms, restaurants
and other eating areas, time clocks, locker rooms‘and other storage oridressiag
areas, parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation or entertazinment areas, trans-
portation, and housing facilities provided for employees which are segregated by
explicit directive or are in fact segregared on the basis of race, creed, coler,
or national ordgin, because of habil, local custom, or otherwise. It further -
agrees that (except where it has obtained fdentical certifications from proposed
subcontractors for specific time periods) it will obtain identical certifications
from proposed subcontractors prior to the awsrd of subcontracts exceeding $10, 000
which are not exempt from the provisions of the Equal Opportunity Clause; that it
will retain such certificatfons in its files; and that it will forward the fol-
lowing notice to such propesed subcontractors (except where the proposed sub-
contractors have submitted identical certifications for specific time oeriods.

NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE SUBCONTRACTORS OF REQUIREMENT FOR CERTIFICATIONS oF
NUNSEGREGAIED FACILITIES

4 Certification of Vonsegregated Facilities, as required by the May 9, 1967,
Order (32 F.R. 7439, May 19, 1967) on Elimination of Segregated Facilicies, by
the Secretary of Labor, must be submitted prior to the award of a subcontract
exceeding $10,000 which is not exempt from the provisioms of the Equal Opportunity
Clause. The certification may be submitted either for each subcomtract or for
all subcontracts during a period (i.e., quarterly, semi-annually, or annually).
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Cockets Nos. 13-82 and 14-82 are tentatively set for ﬁay 12 and May 26, 1982,
at least 22 days in auvance of hearing date.
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EXAMINTR RUARING - WEDNESDAY AP‘.! 8, Docket o, 11-82

Agplications for hesring must be filed

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARIRG  THURSDAY - APRIL 22, 1982

Q1L CONSERVATION CCMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LANRD CFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 7535:

CASE 7553:

CASE 7509:

{Continued and Raadvertised)

Application of Supron Enerxgy Coirgforation for & non-standard proration unit or compulsory pooling, 3an Juan -
County, Naw ¥exico. Agpllicansz, in the abowra-styled cause, secks approval of a lé0-acre non-standard prora-
tion unit for the Dakota and Mesaverde formations comprising the SW/4 of Section 2, Township 31 Nowth, Range
8 Wesi, or in the alternative, an order pooling ail minerai interests from the surface down through the
Dakota formation underlying the S72 of said Section 2, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard
location thereon. - Alsoc to be considered will be the cost of drilling anéd completing said well and :the
allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual ‘operating costs and charges for supervision, <Jesignation

of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

{Continued and Readvertised)

application of Jack J. Grynberg for compulzory pooling,. Chaves County, New Mexico.’

Applicant, in the above-styled cavse, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through the Abo
formation underiying the SW/4 of Section 17, Township 6 South, Range 25 East, to be dedicated to a well

to be driiled at a standard lccation thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said weill and the allocation of the cost thereof as vell as actual vperating costs and charges
for supervision,designatinn of applicant as operato"' of the well and a charge fer risk involved. in drilling

said well,
(Continued from April 14, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Fred Pool Drilling Company for cb@ulsérj pooling, Chaves Cuonty, New Mexico.
shova=styled cauce; saake an ordar pooling all mineral interests frow:the surfare down

- Appiicant) “in ths skovas-style

through the abo formation underlyma the SW/4 of Section 17, Township 6 South; Rénge 25 Fast, to be
dedicated to a well to be'drilled at a standard locatxon thereon. Aalso to be considered will be the cost
of anllmq and: c\mpletxr-q sax.d well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as artual operating
costs ard charges for supervision, designatior of appli a'xt as operator of the well and a charge for risk
involved in drilling safd well. . )
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Docket No. 12-82

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - APRIL 22,1982

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOK,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

"CASE 7560t

CASE 74.69:

The following cases will be heard.khefore Daniel S. Nuttar, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

In the matter of tha hearing called by the 0Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Charles
f. Heisen, Fidelity and Deposit Comwpany cof Maryland, Surety, and all other interestad.narties to appear
and show cause whky the Crownpoint Well Yo. 1, located in Unit ¥, Secticn 18, Township 18 North, Range
13 West, McKinley County, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved

plugging program.

{Continued from March 317 1982, Examinez Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit H. N.
Pailey & Associates, Coml‘ﬁlal Unlon insurance Company, and all other interested particz« to appcar and
show cause why the following wells on the H. M. Bailey Lease, Township 21 Souti, Renge 1 West, Dona Ana

'c«:uncy, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program: In

Section 10: Nos. 9 in Unit A, 9, 11, 12, and 13 in Unit 8, 10 and 14 in Unit C; and No. 15 in Unit C
of Section 3.




CASE 7458:

CASE 7561:

CASE 7565:

CASE 7562:

CASE  7519:

CASE 7457:

CASE 7564+

'CASE 7445:

Docket No. 12-82

EXANINER REARING -~ WEDNESDAY - APAIL 28, 1982

{Continued from March 3, 1%$£2, Examiner Searing)

Application of Marks & Garner Production Company Tor salt water dispusal, Lea County, Rew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of salt water into the Bouwgh C
formation in the perforated intexval from 9596 fest to 9516 feet in its Hetendbough Well Wo. 2,
located in Unit M of Section 12, Township 2 South, Range 35 East.

Applicaticn of Franks Petroleum, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location, Les County, Rew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the uncrthodon locatioh of a well to be
drilled 660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the West line of Sectiocn 3, Township 21
South, Range 32 East, Kut Mesa-Morrow Gas Pool, the W/2 of said Saction 9 ¢0 be dedicated to the
well.

Application of Dalta Drilling Co.apany for a2 unit agreement, lea County, New MeRriiu.
Appijcant, in the above-styled cause, seseks approval for the North Mescalerc Unit Area, comprising
719.77 acres, more or less, of State, Fee and Pederal lands in Townships 9 and 10 Scuth, Range 32 East.

{Continved and Readvertised)

Application of Dinero Operating Company for an unorthsdox gas well location, Eddy County. Yew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-gtyled cause, seeks approval fov the unorthodox location of a Morrow-Ellenberger
well to be drilled 660 feet fronm tha North and East linas of Section 20, Township 22 South, Range 28
East, tha N/7 of said Section 20 to be dedicated to the well.

Applircation of Northwest Exploration Company for pool creation and special pool rules, Ric Arriba County,
New Mexico., Applicant, in the abova-stylei cause, saeks <he cresatice of i new Galliup~Dakxota cil pool
for its Gavilan Well ¥o. 1 located in Unit A of Section 16, Township 25 North, Range 2 West, with
special rules therefor, including provisions for 160-acre spacing.

{Continued from March 31, 1982, Exanminer Hearing)

Arplication cf $ & J ¢i1 ':u.-'*""- for spscial pool rules, BoRinley Counity, Baw Bexich.

Appiicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the preaulgation of special pooi rules for the Seven
lakes-Nenafes Cil Pool to provide for well to bLe located not nearer than 25 feet to the guarter-quarter
secticn line noxr nearer than 165 feet to -lands cwned by an offset operator.

Apphcatxon of Marathon 01l Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Nexico.

Appiicant, in the above-styled cause, seeXxs an ordez pooling all mineral interests in ail Pexrxan forma-
tions underlying the NE/4 KE/4 of Sectiom 26, Township 16 Souch, Range 38 East, to be dedicated o a
well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and- sospleting $aid well and the allacation of the cost thereof as well as actual opexiting costs and

- chacha for supervision, dasignation of apmlicant as operator of the well ard a charge for risk involved

in drilling said well.
{Continued from March 16, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of B. 7. Ross for nine non~standard gas proration units, Harding County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, jSeeks approval for nine 40-acre noa~standard gas proration
units in the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Area. In Township 19 North, Ranga 30 East: Section 12, the
NW/4 WW/4 and NE/4 WR/4; Cection 14, the WW/4 NE/4, SW/4 RE/4, and SE/S NE/4. 1In Townshig 20 North,
range 30 Bast: Section 1}, the NE/4 SW/4, SW/4 SE/f4, SEB/4 SW/4, and WH/4 SE/4.

application of Mera Fetroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface
down through the Abe formation underlying the WW/4 of Section 30, Township 6 South, Range 25 Zast,’
to be csdicated to a well to be drilled at a standard locaticn thereon. Also to be considered will
be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost therec{ as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of apphcant as operator of the well
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

{Continwed from March 16, 1982, Sxaminer Hearing - This Case will be continued to May 26, 1982)
Applicition of Rarvey E. Yates Cogpany for an NGPA determiration, Eddy County. New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination in the San Andres
formation for its Pulton Collier Well No. 1 in Unit G of Section 1. Township 18 Scuth, Range 28 East.
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CASES 7524 THRU 7534: {Continued from March 31, 1982, Examiner Hearirg)

Applicaticn of Jack J. Grynbery for compulscry pooling, Chaves County,Bew Mexico.
Applicant, in sach of the following 11 cases, seeXs an cider pooling all mineral
interests down through the Abo formation underlying the lands specifisd in sach
case, each to form s standard l60-acre gas spacing and proratiorn unit to be Cedi-~
catod t5 a well to be drilled 2zt a standard location thereon. Also to be con-
sidered in each case will be the cost of drilling and coscleting said wells and
the allocation of the cost therecf as well as actual operating costs and charges
for oupervision, designaticn of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge
for risk involived in drilling said wells:

CAST 7524: SE/4 Section 2, Township 5 South, Range 24 East
CASE 7523: SW/4 Section 3, Township 5 South, Rangs 24 East
CASE 7526: MW/4 sectiom 3, Township 5 South, a.mqe 24 East
CASE 7527: SE/4 Section 3, Township S5 South, Range 24 East
CASE 7528: W&/4 Section 4, Msha,p S South, Range 24 East
CASE 7529: ﬁ/t Section 4, Township 5 South, Range 24 Past
CASE 7530: ¥W/4 Section 11, Township 6 South, Range 24 East
CASE 7531: SW/4 Section 11, Township 6 Scuth, Range 24 Fast
-7532: SE/4 Sectior 27, Township 6§ m, Range 24 East

CASE 7533: SW/4 Section 27, Towaship 6 South, Range 24 East

CASE 7534: MW/ 4 Section 34, Township 6 South, Range 24 Fast




Robert J. Pickens
Attormney

Houston Division
Prcduction, U.S. & Canada

Marathon i
! , P.O. Box 3128
Oil Company Houston, Texas 77001

Telephore 713. 629-66C0

March 30, 1982

0il Conservation Division .. .,  _ - %7 Cese 7565
Energy and Minerals Depaﬁaﬁh"Lﬁﬁi;gé/J~ Cadd - 3
State of New Mexico uv*x LS

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Pe, New Mexico 875 ‘{ APRG"}W

Attention: Mr. Joe D. 908339€$§2§DB¥ﬂ%%t0r

Re: Application of Marathon 0il Company for Compulsory
Pooling, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith in triplicate, is the Application of Marathon
0il Company for Compulsory Pooling of the Northeast quarter
(NE/4) of the Northeast quarter (NE/4) of Section 26, Township
lb Soutny Range 38 I'Jd&t' H.F.P oﬂ.’ Lea Cvuzxu,, Mow chi‘.u-

Marathon requests that this matter be set down for the
Examiner's hearing scheduled for April 28, 1982.

¥nurs very truly,

ROBERT J.” PICKENS

Attorney

RJP:sh
Encls.




March 30, 1982

Marathon
’ P.O.Box 3128
Oit Company Hcuston, Texas 77001

Robert J. Pickens
Attorney

Houston Division
Preduction, U 5. & Canada

Telephona 713/629-6600

0il Conservation Division
Energy and Minerals Department
State of New Mexico

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe,

New Mexico 87501

Re: Application of Marathon 0il Company for Compulsory
Pooling, Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Marathon 0il Company, by its undersigned attorney, hereby makes
application for an order pooling all mineral interest in the
Permian Formation underlying the Northeast quarter (RE/4) of
the Northeast quarter {NE/4), Section 26, Township 16 South,
Range 38 East, N.M.P.M., ILea County, New Mexico, and in support
thereof would show the following:

1.

3.

Applicant is the owner of oil and gas leasehold
interests in the NE/4 of the NE/4 of Section 26,
T-16-S, R-38-E, N.M.P.M., and Amoco Production
Company, Roy G. Barton, Jr. and Opal Barton, Neva L.
Harris, Blanco Company, and Jerry L. Hooper are the
owners of the remaining oil and gas leasehold and
mineral interests in the NE/4 of the NE/4 of Section
26' T‘ls—s' R-ZB'E, NOMOPCMQQ

Applicant proposes to drill a well in the NE/4 of the
NE/4 of Section 26, being 330 feet from the North line
and 990 feet from the East line of Section 26, to a
sufficient depth to test the Permian Formation, in-
cluding the San Andres, the Paddock, the Glorieta, the
Clear Pork, the Tubb, the Drinkard, and the Abo. ;
intervals *herein, and seeks to dedicate the NE/4 of
the NE/4 of said Section 26 to the well. Applicant
has requested owners of the other oil and gas
interests to join in the drilling of the well, but
some have so far refused to do so.

The pooling of all mineral interests in the Permian
Formation, in the NE/4 of the NE/4 of said Section 26
will avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, prevent
waste and protect correlative rights,
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4. Applicant: requests that the 0il Conservation Division
consider the cosgts of drilling and completing said
well, the proper allocation of said costs, as well as
actual operating costs, charges for supervision and
charges for the risk involved in drilling a well.
Applicant also requests that it be designated as
Operator of said well. -

5. A list of all interecsted persons known to applicant is
attached hereto.

Applicant respectively requests that this application be set

for hearing before a duly appointed Examiner of the 0il Conser-
vation Division on April 28, 1982, or at the earliest possible

date.
kespectfully submitted,

MARATHON OIL. COMPANY

Robert J. PiZckens

P. G. Box 3128 o
Houston, Texas 77001
Attorney for

Marathon 0Oil. Company




LIST OF INTERESTED PARTIES
EAST GARRETT AREA
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Amoco Production Company

P. 0. Box 3092

Houston, Texas 77001
Attention: Mr. Scott Summers

Roy G. Barton, Jr, and
Opal Barton

P. 0. Box 978

Hohbs, New Mexico 88240

Neva L, Harris
P. O, Box 20767
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73120

Blanco Company

P. O. Box 1150

Roswell, New Mexico 88201
Attention: Emmett O, White

Jerry L. Hooper
P. O, Drawer 2086
Midland, Texas 79702




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE bIL CONSERVATICON

DIVISION FCR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:
CASE NO. 7563
Order No. R- Co ?75
9
(L}/ APPLICATION OF MARATHON OIL COMPANY
l FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, LEA COUNTY, ye ,4“‘£
NEW MEXICO. UJ

ORDER OF THE DTVTSTON

'BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 28, 1982,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on ‘this ___ day of May, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,

§ | FINDS:




) (1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdictiop of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Marathon 0il Company, seeks an
order pooling all mineral interests in all Permian formations
underlying the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 26, Township 16 South, Range

38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes

to drill a well a stendard location thereon.

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed

proration unit who have not agreed to poel their interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
intarast in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive ‘

Ol‘/ é«.g
without unnecessary expense his just and. fair share of’theﬂgas
in said r i, the subject application should be approved by

pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within said

unit.

{6) That the applicant should be designated the operator

of ‘the subdject well and unit,

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
» costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable

well costs out of pfoduétion.




{8) That any non-consenting working interest owner who
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have

withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs

plus an additional X&2 percent thereof as a reasonable

charge for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be

-afforded the opportunity to obiject to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well

costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his share
of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount that

reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and should

receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated well

costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(11) That §$ 4590.62 per month while drilling and

s 4589 00 per month while producing should be fixed as

reasonable chargés for supervision (combined fixed rates); that
the operator should be authorized to withhold frbm production
the ptOportionéte share of such supervision ‘charges attributable
to each non-consenting working interest, and in addition
thereto, the operator should be authorized to withhold from
production the proportionate share of actual expenditures '
required for operating‘the subject well, not in excess of what
are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting working

interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject

well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed in




-escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon dewmand and

proof of ownership.

{13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is

dedicated on or before MM.I‘LMQ& , the order

pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect

whatsgoever.

IT XS THEREFORE ORDERED:

{1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, in
all Permian formations underlying the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 26,
Township 16 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico,

are hereby pooled to form a standard -acre gas

spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be

drilled at a standard location thereon.

that the operator of said unit shall

commence the drilling of said well on or before the jﬂéuuL

day of ﬁ}uqu&v" , 1982, and shall thereafter continue the

drilling of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient

to test the Permian formation:

PROVIDEDL FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not

commence the drilling of said well on or before the 'é%rs*

day of fMuwaguul , 1982, Order (1) of this order shall be

null and»voig and of no effect whatsoever, unless said opefator

obtains a time extension from the Division for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to

completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement




therecf, said operator shall appear before the Division Director

and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be

rescinded.

{(2) That Marathon 0Oil Company is hereby designated the

operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the cffective date of this order and within
. 90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall
furnish the Division and each known working interest owner in

the subject unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

{4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated weil costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share of
estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share
of reasonable well costs cut of production, and that any such
owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as provided |
above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall not be

liable for risk charges.

{5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interest owner an iteﬁized schédule of actual well
coéts‘within 30 days follqwing completion of the well; that if
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the
Division and the Division has not objected within 45 days
following receipt of said schedule, the actual weil costs shall
be the reasonable well costs; provided however, that ifrthere is
an objection to actual well costs within said 45-day period the

Division will determine reasonable well costs after public

notice and hearing.




{6} That within 60 days following' determination of
reasonable well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner
who has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reascnable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that

estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

{7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold the

following costs and charges from production:

{a) The pro rata share of reasonable well
costs attributable to each non-consenting
worklng interest owner who has not paid
nis share of estimated well costs within
30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him.

{B} As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, ROC percent
of the pro rata share of reasonable well
costs attributable to each non-consenting
working interest owner who has not paid
his share of estimated well costs within
30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him.

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from productlon to the partles who advanced
the well costs.

(9) That $_£890.00 per month while drilling and
s 484.00 per month while producing are hereby fixed as
reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed rates):
that the operator is hereby authorized to withhold from
production the proportionate share of such supervision
charges attributable to each non~consenting working interest,
and in addition thereto, the operatcr is hereby authorized to
withhold from production the proportionate share of actual
expenditures required for operating such well, not in excess
of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting

working interesit.

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be -
considered a seven—-eighths (7/8) working interest and a
one-~eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of
allocating costs and charges under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interest's share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attrlbutdble to - royalty

interests.



-

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Lea County, Hew Mexico, to be paid to
the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership;
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem
necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
hereinabove designated. ‘

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY,
Director

SEAL







CASE 7564: MESA PETROLEUM COMPANY FOR s
COMPULSORY POOLING, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW fw
MEXICO z :
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